
 
 
Meeting Date:  March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett / 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of 
Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive input from the public related to the Community Development Block Grant 
available from HUD regarding the community needs and project ideas for the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County for Program Year 2014 and funding priorities for 
Program Years 2014-2018.  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 
(42 USC 5301), the Federal government through the U.S Department of Housing 
sponsors a program that provides Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) to 
cities and counties to develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing 
and a suitable living environment and by expanding economic opportunities for low and 
moderate income persons.  Since 2006, Travis County has received CDBG funds from 
HUD on an annual basis. 

 
Each year HUD requires each grantee to develop an Action Plan specifying the 
activities to be undertaken with CDBG funds. For the program year 2014, which spans 
from October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015, Travis County is expected to 
receive an estimated $909,925 in CDBG funds. Travis County must determine how the 
funds will be allocated, and to do so CDBG staff will work with the public, Travis County 
departments, and social service agencies to receive input on the community needs and 
proposed projects.   

  
Consolidated Plans are completed every 3, 5 or 6 years (based on the County’s 
interest) and include data on community needs and strategic goals.  The County is 
currently working under a three year Consolidated Plan spanning from program years 
2011-2013.  The next Consolidated Plan will span 5 years, taking effect on October 1, 
2014 and ending September 30, 2018.  
 
To be compliant with 24 Congressional Federal Regulation (CFR) Part 91.105 and the 
approved Travis County Citizen Participation Plan (CPP), Travis County must hold two 
public hearings at the Travis County Commissioners Court, and one public hearing in 
each of the four County precincts. On Tuesday, January 21, 2014, the Travis County 
Commissioners Court approved the public hearing dates and advertisements for the 
spring public hearings. This is the last public hearing of this series. During these 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 1Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



hearings the public will have an opportunity to learn the objective, eligible activities, 
available funds, and CDBG project history among other areas of the grant. This 
information is available through power point presentations (in English and Spanish, see 
Attachments A and B.) 
 

Notice of the public hearings was provided in newspapers of general circulation, through 
postal and electronic mailings, on the County’s website, and the seven Travis County 
Community Centers.  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends the public hearing.  See attached PowerPoint for the presentation.   
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Additional public hearings were held on: 
 

Locations of Hearings Dates/Times of Public hearings 

Community-Wide 
Travis County 
Commissioners Court, 700 
Lavaca 

Tuesday February 18, 2014  
9:00 am   

Precinct 1  Travis County Community 
Center at Manor 

Wednesday, February 19, 2014 
6:30 pm 

Precinct 2  Westside Meeting Hall, 
Austin 

Thursday, February 20, 2014 
6:30 pm 

Precinct 3  Travis County Community 
Center at Oak Hill  

Wednesday, March 5, 2014  
6:30 pm 

Precinct 4  Travis County Community 
Center at Del Valle  

Thursday, March 6, 2014  
6:30 pm 

 
 
After reviewing the data from the Community Needs meetings and other sources, staff 
will come back to the Commissioners Court in April for approval of a proposed strategic 
direction and project selection criteria so that projects for the next program year can be 
identified in May 2014.    
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
None. 
 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Community Development Block Grant 

 

Spring 2014 Presentation 

Health & Human Services and Veteran Services  
(HHS&VS) Department 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



CONSOLIDATED PLANNING  









Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm







PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



PARTICIPATION  

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

PROJECT PRIORITIZATION  

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm









CDBG BASICS 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



SERVICE AREAS 
SERVICE AREA 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



 

 

 

 

ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

 

 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm





 



 



  

 

INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Administration & 
Planning Cap 

(20% = $181,985)

Public Services 
Cap

(15% = $136,489)

Minimum 
Development 

Activities 
(65% = $591,451)

CDBG Activities

PY14 ESTIMATED GRANT: $909,925 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



PROJECT HISTORY 
PROJECT HISTORY 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



NEXT STEPS 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



CDBG CONTACT INFORMATION 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  March 11, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:    Juanita Jackson/854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: 
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human Services & 
Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Recognizing The Month Of March 2014 As “Professional Social 
Work Month” In Travis County. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Naming March 2014 as “Professional Social Work Month” in Travis County provides 
opportunity to recognize and thank the work of Social Workers through Travis County.  
Social Workers work for the County in positions in the Courts, Health and Human 
Services, Juvenile Justice, Adult Probation and other departments.  The University of 
Texas at Austin School of Social Work is one of the top ranked Social Work programs in 
the country.  The social work profession has been instrumental in achieving civil rights 
and human rights advances in the United States and across the globe for more than a 
century. The primary mission of social work is to enhance human well-being and help 
meet the basic needs of all people, especially the most vulnerable. Travis County 
Commissioners Court has issued Social Work month proclamations in past years and 
recognized Social Workers who are employees. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney’ 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Item 2Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    March 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Brown, Executive Assistant 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Judge Biscoe  

Travis County Judge 
 

Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE PROCLAMATION FOR THE 2014 AFRICAN-AMERICAN PROFILES OF PROMINENCE 
HONOREES TO THE AUSTIN CHAPTER OF THE NATIONAL WOMEN OF ACHIEVEMENT. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 3Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Long/854 4850; Marvin Brice/854 
9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve proclamation declaring March 2014, 
Purchasing month in Travis County. 
 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Each year in March, the 
National Institute of Governmental Purchasing (NIGP) sponsors a nation-
wide Purchasing Month, a time during which professional purchasers are 
honored for the work they do within their respective governing bodies. As a 
result, local NIGP chapters initiate proclamations to be signed by a variety 
of governing bodies. The proclamations designate March as a “Purchasing 
Month”. 

The local NIGP chapter, The Texas Association of Public Purchasers, is 
obtaining such proclamations from the State of Texas Governor as well as 
the City of Austin Mayor. The proclamations will designate March, 2014, as 
Purchasing Month in the State of Texas and the City of Austin, respectively.  

Request the Commissioners Court approve the attached proclamation to 
designate March, 2014, as Purchasing Month in Travis County, and 
recognize the valuable and hard work of the Travis County Purchasing 
Office. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Proclamation – Public Purchasing Month 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 4Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Whereas, the National Institute of Governmental Purchasing (NIGP) has declared 

March, 2014, to be Purchasing Month nation-wide; and  

 

Whereas, the public purchasing and materials management profession works to 

build better business and government; and 

 

Whereas, the employees of the Travis County Purchasing, Inventory Management, 

and HUB Office staff dedicate themselves to fair and responsible purchasing 

practices; and 

 

Whereas, these staff members are committed to performing at the highest level of 

their profession to efficiently utilize precious tax dollars for the benefit of Travis 

County taxpayers; and 

 

Whereas, these staff members contribute to the city, county and state’s economic 

success while upholding the laws of the Great State of Texas and adhering to a 

business code of ethics; and  

 

Whereas, these staff members encourage and sponsor activities to promote 

education and certification in purchasing; and 

 

Whereas, these staff members dutifully fulfill an obligation to extend opportunities 

to all members of the business community by engaging in fair and inclusive 

purchasing practices; and 

 

Whereas, these staff members are dedicated to the inclusion of women and 

minority owned businesses in the procurement process, while promoting and 

fostering public confidence in the integrity of the process; 

 

Now, therefore, let it be known that we, the members of the Travis County 

Commissioners Court, hereby proclaim March, 2013, as Public Purchasing Month 

in the County of Travis. 

 

In witness whereof, we have hereunto set our hands and affixed the official seal of 

the County of Travis on this      day of    

 , 2014.  

 
 
 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 5Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Jesus Angel Gómez/854-1187; Marvin 
Brice, CPPB/854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Approve contract award for the Adult Correctional 
System Needs Analysis and Master Plan Update to the highest qualified 
respondent, Carter Goble Associates LLC (CGL), RFQ No. Q1304-002-AG. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 

 On October 1, 2013, the Commissioners Court confirmed the Evaluation 
Committee’s selection of CGL as the highest qualified respondent to RFQ 
No. Q1304-002-AG, and authorized the Purchasing Agent to commence 
contract negotiations with CGL for the Adult Correctional System Needs 
Analysis and Master Plan Update. 

 The contract consists of two phases.  Phase I includes the review and 
analysis of court projections, jail operations, the inmate population, and 
physical plant needs.  The results of this analysis will determine the current 
and future physical space needs of Travis County’s adult correctional 
system and identify opportunities for enhanced efficiencies.  Phase II will 
consist of development of a physical plan to meet the needs and operational 
changes identified in Phase I.   

 The Purchasing Office staff, along with representatives from the Planning 
and Budget Office, Criminal Justice Planning, and the County Attorney’s 
Office have successfully negotiated the contract terms and fees. Contract 
negotiations for Phase I and II were successfully completed on February 14, 
2014, and the final contract is now presented for the Court’s approval. Staff 
recommends that a contract be awarded to CGL in the amount of 
$749,700.00, consisting of the following phase fee breakdown:  Phase I - 
$461,310.00; Phase II - $288,390.00. 

  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 7Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 It should be noted that at the time of contract award, funding will be 
available for Phase I Services ONLY, and a written Notice to Proceed (NTP) 
for Phase I ONLY issued.  Pending satisfactory completion of Phase I 
Services, a contract modification for funding of Phase II will be presented to 
the Court for approval.  Upon approval of the modification, an NTP will be 
issued to allow the Consultant to commence work on Phase II.  

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount:   $749,700.00 (Phase I funding ONLY of $461,310.00)   
Contract Type:    Professional Services  
Contract Period:  Phase I – through Completion of Services; Notice to 
Proceed to Phase II pending  

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  77  Responses Received:  5  
HUB Information:  No  % HUB Subcontractor:  32%  

 

 Funding Information: 
 Cost Center-G/L no’(s): 190002001-511890 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:   

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

AND 

 

CARTER GOBLE ASSOCIATES, LLC 

 

FOR 

 

ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM NEEDS ANALYSIS  

AND MASTER PLAN UPDATE SERVICES 

 

CONTRACT NO. 4400001398 
 
 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA) 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS   PAGE (to be assigned upon finalization of PSA) 

SECTION: 
 
 1  EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT     Pg. 4   
      
 2  BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT    Pg. 5   
        

3  CONSULTANTING COST      Pg. 7   
          
 4  COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE    Pg. 8 
       
 5  PERIOD OF SERVICE       Pg. 8   
           
 6  COORDINATION WITH COUNTY     Pg. 8   
       
 7  WORK PRODUCT       Pg. 9   
         
 8  REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT     Pg. 10   
       
 9  REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES      Pg. 10   
        
 10  SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION     Pg. 11   
       

11  CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY   Pg. 13   
   

12  OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS     Pg. 14   
        
 13  MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS  Pg. 15   
 
 14  MISCELLANEOUS:          
   14.1  VENUE       Pg. 15 
   14.2  SEVERABILITY      Pg. 15   
   14.3  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT  Pg. 15    
   14.4  CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT   Pg. 15   
   14.5  NOTICE      Pg. 16   
   14.6  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS    Pg. 16   
   14.7  FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT    Pg. 16   
   14.8  PURCHASE ORDER     Pg. 17   
   14.9  PAYMENTS      Pg. 18   
   14.10  DISBURSEMENT TO PERSONS   Pg. 18   
   14.11  INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS   Pg. 18   
   14.12  PROPERTY TAXES     Pg. 18   
   14.13  TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION    Pg. 19   
   14.14  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS    Pg. 19   
   14.15  HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS  Pg. 19 
   14.16  FUNDING OUT      Pg. 21    
   14.17  NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT    Pg. 21   
   14.18  MEDIATION      Pg. 21   
   14.19  OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT    Pg. 21   

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

   14.21  CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE   Pg. 22    
 14.22  GRATUITIES      Pg. 22   

  14.23  MONITORING      Pg. 22   
  14.24  INCORPORATION OF ATTACHMENTS  Pg. 22    

 14.25  ENTIRE AGREEMENT     Pg. 22   
  14.26  TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT   Pg. 22  

 14.27  CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY   Pg. 22    
 14.28  AMENDMENT      Pg. 23   

  14.29  ENTITY STATUS     Pg. 23   
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE         
 

EXHIBIT 1  COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES     
AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS     Pg. 25 

 
EXHIBIT 2  HOURLY RATES       Pg. 27   

         

EXHIBIT 3  PROJECT SCHEDULE       Pg. 28   

    

   ATTACHMENT 1 – PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 

 

    

 

EXHIBIT 4  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT    Pg. 30   

   

 

EXHIBIT 5  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS      Pg. 31 

         

EXHIBIT 6  ETHICS AFFIDAVIT       Pg. 32    

 

   ATTACHMENT 1 KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST  Pg. 33 

    

 EXHIBIT 7 HUB DECLARATION AND  

   LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS   Pg. 35 

 

    APPENDIX A SCOPE OF SERVICES       Pg. 49   

       

    APPENDIX B ORGANIZATIONAL CHART      Pg. 60 

 

    APPENDIX C CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT   Pg. 61    

    

  

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

DRAFT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“PSA”) 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 

 

 This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, a 

political subdivision of the State of Texas ( “County”) and Carter Goble Associates, LLC, ( “Consultant”) (each a 

“Party” and, collectively, the “Parties”).  

 
 County desires to obtain professional consultant services for the ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM 
NEEDS ANALYSIS AND MASTER PLAN UPDATE (the “Project”); 
 

 Consultant has the professional ability and expertise to fulfill the requirements of the Project, and to 

counsel County in the selection and analysis of cost-effective alternatives. 

 

 In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement, the amount and 

sufficiency of which are acknowledged, County and Consultant agree as follows: 

 

SECTION 1 
EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT 

 

1.1 The County Purchasing Agent has designated a primary Project representative to act on behalf of 

County with respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement (the “County Project 

Manager”). The County Project Manager, in consultation with the County Purchasing Agent, has the 

authority to interpret and define County’s policies and decisions with respect to Consultant’s services. 

The County Project Manager may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive 

information. The County Project Manager will supervise the performance of Consultant’s services under 

this Agreement. Consultant must cooperate fully with the County Project Manager in the performance 

of services under this Agreement.  

1.2 County is contracting with Consultant as an independent contractor. Consultant shall perform 

professional consultant/architectural services as described in this Agreement.  If any dispute arises 

under this Agreement, Consultant and the County Project Manager specifically agree to make a good 

faith effort to resolve the dispute directly between them. If they are unable to resolve the matter to 

Consultant’s satisfaction, Consultant may appeal the dispute by following the procedures described in 

Paragraph 11.9 of this Agreement.  

1.3 County will provide Consultant convenient access to all existing plans, maps, studies, reports, field 
notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its possession relating to existing facilities and to the 
Project.  Consultant shall make copies of needed information and promptly return all originals.  The 
cost of such copies will be a reimbursable expense.  Consultant shall return his copies of this material 
to County upon completion of the Project, if the County Project Manager instructs the Consultant to do 
so. 

 
1.4 County cannot and does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of all information that it provides to 

Consultant.  Consultant may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent that the original 
professional would have been held liable for the information contained in those documents, in 
accordance with industry standard practice.  Information provided in record or as-built documents that 
are critical to the current design work should be field-verified by Consultant in accordance with his 

Page 4 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

professional judgment.  Consultant may rely on other Project information provided by County, such as 
program data or design criteria, in accordance with industry standards, unless this Agreement provides 
otherwise. 

 
1.5 If the County Project Manager observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Work 

Product, as defined in Section 7, the County Project Manager will give prompt written notice of the 
fault or defect to Consultant.  Consultant shall correct any such fault or defect at no cost to County. 

 
1.6 The Travis County Commissioners Court orders this Agreement for professional consultant services exempt 

from the County Purchasing Act pursuant to Texas Local Government Code § 262.024(4) as an item for 
procurement of professional services. 

 
1.7 Project Management; Key Personnel.  Consultant shall provide management for the Project in 

accordance with the Organizational Chart set forth as Appendix B, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof. Personnel included in the Organizational Chart shall be considered “Key Personnel” for purposes 
of this Project.  Except in the event that the Key Personnel individual is no longer employed by (or 
otherwise under the direction and control of) Consultant, none of the Key Personnel may be withdrawn 
from the Project without County’s prior written approval; provided, however, Consultant shall have the 
right to change Key Personnel if Consultant complies with the following conditions: (1) Consultant 
provides County with at least fifteen (15) business days prior written notice that Consultant intends to 
replace a Key Personnel individual; (2) the notice is accompanied by a copy of the resume of any 
proposed replacement Key Personnel, together with documentation demonstrating that the proposed 
replacement has equal or greater experience and qualifications than the original Key Personnel 
individual; and (3) Consultant permits County to interview the proposed replacement Key Personnel 
individual for the purpose of satisfying itself that the proposed replacement is acceptable. County will 
notify Consultant within seven (7) days of conducting the interview of any objection to the proposed 
replacement, and will either request additional assurances regarding the proposed replacement or 
require Consultant to submit the name and qualifications of another replacement Key Personnel 
individual. Such process will continue until Consultant proposes a replacement Key Personnel individual 
acceptable to County. County agrees not to unreasonably withhold such acceptance.  In the event a 
Key Personnel individual leaves the employment of Consultant unexpectedly and without advance 
notice, Consultant will immediately notify County upon learning of the departure and will comply with 
the requirements of this section.  
 

SECTION 2 
BASIC SERVICES OF CONSULTANT 

 

2.1 Consultant shall be responsible for the complete Master Plan and documentation of the work described 

or referenced in this Agreement, and shall prepare the Work Product, , which must be acceptable to 

the County Project Manager.  Consultant shall also serve as County’s professional consultant during the 

Project phases to which this Agreement applies, and shall consult with and give advice to County 

during the performance of the Project. 

 

2.2 Consultant shall perform the “Basic Services,” which means: 

 

2.2.1 all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, which must be rendered 

to the satisfaction of the County Project Manager and the Commissioners Court and in 

accordance with the requirements, policies, and standard practices of Travis County; 

 

2.2.2 the detailed Scope of Services for the Project as specified in Appendix A, attached to and 

made a part of this Agreement for all purposes (the “Scope of Services”); 

Page 5 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

 

2.2.3 all Project technical and management expertise stated in the Qualifications Statement submitted 

by Consultant in response to the RFQ attached to this Agreement as Appendix C and made a 

part of this Agreement for all purposes; 

 

2.2.4 the Work Product, as defined herein, which Consultant shall submit to County for review at 

regular intervals, as specified in the Project Schedule to be provided by Consultant. The 

requirements applicable to the Project Schedule are specified in Exhibit 3. 

 

2.3 Consultant shall use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services for the Project. The 

standards, codes, specifications, or other technical, design or professional requirements that apply to 

this Project are the latest edition in effect on the date on which this PSA is executed, unless Consultant 

and County expressly agree otherwise.  The applicable codes for this Project include, but are not 

limited to: 

 

a.  International Building Code 

b.  National Fire Code 

c.  National Plumbing Code 

d.  National Mechanical Code 

e.  City of Austin Energy Guidelines/Codes, or applicable electric service provider’s 
guidelines/codes 

f. Travis County Design Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions 

g. AASHTO A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets  

h. Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways (current 

edition and revisions) 

i. Texas Department of Transportation Construction Manual 

j. City of Austin Drainage Criteria Manual (current version and updates) 

k. Texas Department of Transportation’s Standard Specifications for Construction of 

Highways, Streets and Bridges, 2004 

l. National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) 

m. Architectural Barriers, Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 

n. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Regulations 

o. Army Corps of Engineers Regulations 

p. Edwards Aquifer Regulations 

q. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality applicable regulations 

     r. International Building Code with City of Austin amendments 

s.  International Fire Code with City of Austin amendments 

t. Uniform Plumbing Code with City of Austin amendments 

u. Uniform Mechanical Code with City of Austin amendments 

v. International Energy Code with City of Austin amendments 

w. National Electrical Code with City of Austin amendments 

x. Texas Accessibility Standards 

y. Texas Commission on Jail Standards, Title 37, Part 9 

 

2.4 As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report to the County any suspected hazardous materials 

in the areas of proposed construction.  Hazardous materials assessment and abatement work will be 

provided by County under separate contract.  

 

 

Page 6 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

SECTION 3 

CONSTRUCTION COST 
 

3.1 The construction cost is the total cost to County of all elements of the Project proposed or specified 
by Consultant (the “Construction Cost”). 

 
3.2 The Construction Cost includes the cost, at current market rates, including a reasonable allowance for 

overhead and profit: (i) of labor, materials and any equipment that the Consultant has designed, 
specified, selected, or specially provided for Consultant; and (ii) of permitting fees and other fees and 
charges required by the City of Austin or other governmental authorities.  The Construction Cost does 
not include the compensation of Consultant or other consultants. 

 
3.3 Detailed estimates of the Construction Cost prepared by Consultant represent Consultant’s best 

judgment as a planning and design professional familiar with the construction industry.  It is 
recognized, however, that neither Consultant nor County has control over the cost of labor, materials, 
or equipment; over the contractor’s methods of determining bid prices; or over competitive bidding, 
market, or negotiating conditions. 

 
3.4 Consultant may include contingencies for design, bidding, and price escalation to determine what 

materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction are to be included in the Work 
Product, and may include in the Work Product alternate bids to adjust the Construction Cost to the 
fixed limit. 

 
3.5 If the Bidding Phase (as described in the Scope of Services) has not commenced within one (1) 

month after Consultant submits the Work Product for that phase to County, Consultant shall adjust 
any Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost, Consultant if directed by County. This 
adjustment work will be considered an Additional Service, as defined in Section 4, if the delay was not 
caused by Consultant.  The adjusted Project budget or fixed limit will reflect any change in the 
general level of prices in the construction industry between the date of submission of the Work 
Product and the date on which bids are sought. 

 
3.6 If the Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost is exceeded by the lowest responsible bid, 

County may: 
 

(1) approve, in writing, an increase in the Project budget or fixed limit; 
(2) authorize rebidding of the Project within a reasonable time; 
(3) terminate this Agreement and abandon the Project; or 
(4) revise the scope of the Project to reduce the Construction Cost. 

 
3.7 If County chooses to proceed under clause 3.6(4), above, Consultant, without additional 

compensation, shall modify the documents that Consultant is responsible for preparing under the 
Basic Services portion of this Agreement, as necessary to comply with the fixed limit. 

 
3.8 Consultant shall estimate the total Project budget, including reimbursables, contingencies, permit 

fees, and agency fees.  The budget may not include: (1) hazardous material testing and removal, if 
any is required; or (ii) any costs for furniture, fixtures and equipment, unless otherwise provided in 
this Agreement.  As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report to the County any suspected 
occurrence of hazardous materials in the areas of proposed remodeling or other construction work.  
Hazardous materials abatement work will be provided by County under separate contract. 

 
 

 

Page 7 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

SECTION 4 
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

 

4.1 In consideration of Consultant’s performance of the Basic Services, Consultant will receive the Basic 

Services compensation described in Exhibit 1.  County will pay the Basic Services compensation in 

accordance with the payment schedule specified in Exhibit 1.  

 

4.2 For the performance of services not specifically described in the Basic Services (the “Additional 

Services”), Consultant will receive the Additional Services compensation described in Exhibit 1. 

 

4.3 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Basic or 

“Additional” services under this Agreement. The County Project Manager may make this classification 

in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with the classification 

designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County Executive), and those 

individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant may refer the dispute to the 

Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in Paragraph 11.9.  

 

SECTION 5 
PERIOD OF SERVICE 

 

5.1 Consultant shall perform the professional services described herein, whether “Basic” or “Additional” 

services, in accordance with the Project Schedule, attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 3.   Consultant 

shall obtain County approval for any proposed modification to the Project Schedule.  

 

5.2 This Agreement will become effective on the Effective Date, as defined on the signature page of this 

Agreement, and will remain in full force and effect for the period  required for the completion of the 

Project Scope of Services, including warranty periods and any extensions of time as provided in this 

Agreement (the “Project Completion Date”), unless sooner terminated as provided for in this 

Agreement.  

 

5.3 If the performance by Consultant or County of either Party’s obligations under this Agreement is 

interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such occurrence 

be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of 

any person or persons not a party to this Agreement, then that Party will be excused from such 

performance for a period of time that is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the 

effects of the occurrence.  Upon the discovery of such an event, the Party whose performance is 

affected under this section shall notify the other Party, and the County Project Manager will call a 

special meeting to propose a program for resolution of the problem, and if necessary, to establish an 

estimated period of time of suspension or extension of the Project Completion Date.  If Consultant 

makes a written request for an extension of time, the County Project Manager may grant the extension 

if the request is properly documented and justified by the circumstances. 

 
SECTION 6 

COORDINATION WITH COUNTY 
 

6.1 The Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Purchasing Agent”) acts as County’s overall contract 

administrator. The Purchasing Agent may designate representatives to transmit and receive 

information. Consultant shall not commence work until the County Project Manager has thoroughly 

briefed Consultant on the scope of the Project.  Consultant shall not commence work on the Project 

Page 8 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

until receipt of a written notice to proceed issued by the Purchasing Agent upon the recommendation 

of the County Executive (the “Notice to Proceed”).  Consultant shall not commence work on any 

subsequent phase of the Project, as such phases are described in the Scope of Services, until receipt of 

a written Notice to Proceed, which will be issued by the County Purchasing Agent.  

 
6.2 At the beginning of each Project phase, and before written authorization to proceed with that phase is 

issued, Consultant shall submit to the County Project Manager the Project Schedule, as updated and 
adjusted as required for each phase.  In addition, Consultant shall make monthly progress reports with 
comparisons to the Project Schedule. 

 
6.3 In addition to Consultant’s obligations described in the Scope of Services pertaining to meetings, at 

intervals not to exceed thirty (30) days, Consultant shall arrange for and attend progress meetings with 
County representatives and, as applicable, representatives of any other governmental authority having 
jurisdiction over the Project, to explain and receive feedback on the work-in-progress. 

 

6.4 Consultant shall furnish all available data and reasonable assistance necessary to comply with 

established application, review, and approval processes for any permits, grants, or planning advances 

required for the Project.  Consultant shall familiarize himself, and comply, with established application, 

review, and approval processes as necessary to ensure that reasonable compliance will cause no delay 

to the Project Schedule.   

 

6.5 For the duration of the Agreement term, Consultant shall be responsible for advising County whether in 

Consultant’s judgment it is feasible to proceed with the Project given any constraints affecting the 

Project. 

 

6.6 Consultant shall cooperate and coordinate with County’s staff and other consultants and contractors as 

reasonable and necessary in performance of this Agreement and as required by the County Executive, 

the County Project Manager, and the Purchasing Agent. 

 

 

SECTION 7 
WORK PRODUCT 

 
7.1 The term “Work Product” means any reports, drawings, plans, specifications and any other 

documents created, obtained or assembled in connection with performance of this Agreement and 
with the services rendered in connection with the Project, including but not limited to any and all 
deliverables for each phase of the Project as described in the Scope of Services. 

 
7.2 Consultant shall submit the Work Product for each phase of the Project on or before the dates 

specified in the Project Schedule. Upon receipt of the Work Product, County will check the submission 
for completion.  A “Complete” submission means that all items listed, referenced and otherwise 
described in this Agreement relating to that phase of the Project have been included. 

 
7.3 If the submission is Complete, County will notify Consultant and County’s Technical Review Process, 

as defined in this Section, will begin.  If the submission is incomplete, County will notify Consultant, 
who shall perform any professional services that are required to complete the Work Product for that 
phase. Consultant shall then resubmit the Work Product to County. 

 
7.4 County’s “Technical Review Process” means County’s review of the Complete Work Product for 

Page 9 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements included in the Basic 
Services.  If necessary, County will return the Complete Work Product  to Consultant, who shall 
perform any professional services required for such compliance and resubmit the Complete Work 
Product to County. 

 
7.5 The process described in paragraph 7.3 and 7.4 will be repeated until the Work Product is accepted by 

County. “Acceptance” means that in the County Project Manager’s opinion, substantial compliance with 
the technical specifications and requirements has been achieved. 

 

7.6 After Acceptance, Consultant shall perform any required modifications, corrections, redesigns, and 

additional work as requested by County and any other governmental entities having jurisdiction over 

the Project and as necessary to receive final approval by the County Project Manager. “Approval” 

means formal written recognition by County that the Work Product for that phase is Complete and that 

compliance with the technical specifications and requirements has been fully achieved. 

 

7.7 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Complete”, 

“Accepted”, or “Approved” under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this classification in 

consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with the classification 

designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County Executive), and those 

individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant may refer the dispute to the 

Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in Paragraph 11.9.  
 

 

SECTION 8 
REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT 

 

8.1 After Approval by County of the Work Product for each Project phase, Consultant shall, without 

additional compensation, perform any professional services required as a result of Consultant’s 

development of the Work Product that County has found to be in error or omission.  In addition, if it is 

necessary to revise the Work Product in order to make the Project feasible, Consultant shall do so 

without additional compensation.  However, after Approval by County, any revisions, additions, or other 

modifications made at County’s request for the convenience of County that require Consultant to 

perform extra services and incur additional expenses will entitle Consultant to additional compensation 

for such extra services and expenses. This compensation will be paid as Additional Services in 

accordance with Exhibits 1 and 2. Consultant must obtain County’s written authorization for Additional 

Services in advance in accordance with Exhibit 1. 

 
SECTION 9 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
 
9.1 “Reimbursable Expenses” means expenses in addition to the compensation for Basic Services or 

Additional Services specified in Exhibits 1 and 2. Reimbursable Expenses includes actual expenditures 
made by Consultant in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed below: 

 
9.1.1 Expense of reproductions, plotting of drawings, and/or other documents for other than the in-

house use of Consultant.  Postage, delivery expenses, and mileage for the Work Product(s) are 
also allowable as Reimbursable Expenses; 

 
9.1.2 Expense of review and permitting fees as required by governmental authorities having 

jurisdiction over the Project. 

Page 10 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

 
9.2 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided in this Agreement, the payments 

made for each of the above-listed categories of Reimbursable Expenses may not exceed the amount 
shown in Exhibit 1. 

 
9.3 County will pay Reimbursable Expenses monthly upon presentation of Consultant’s statement of 

services rendered or expenses incurred. Consultant shall submit receipts for all reimbursable expenses 
with each invoice.  County does not reimburse for sales taxes paid by Consultant.  Consultant may 
obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County Purchasing Office. 

 

SECTION 10 
SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

 

10.1 SUSPENSION.  County may suspend performance of this Agreement at any time for any reason without 

terminating this Agreement by giving Consultant written Notice of Suspension (a “Notice of 

Suspension”).  The “Effective Date of Suspension” will be the date on which Consultant receives the 

Notice of Suspension, and the Suspension Period will begin on this date.  Performance may be 

reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) days of Consultant’s 

receipt Consultant of written notice of reinstatement from County. Upon the Effective Date of 

Suspension, Consultant shall follow the procedures described below: 

 

10.1.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, Consultant shall, unless the Notice otherwise directs, 

immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in connection with the performance 

of this Agreement and shall prepare a statement detailing the services performed under this 

Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension. Consultant shall prepare copies of all 

completed or partially completed designs, plans, and specifications prepared under this 

Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension, including but not limited to the Work 

Product, for possible delivery to County upon County’s request. 

 

10.1.2 During the Suspension Period, Consultant may submit the above-referenced statement to 

County for payment of the approved services actually performed under this Agreement, less 

previous payments. 

 

10.2 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE.  County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement for reasons 

other than default by Consultant, including for any reason deemed by Commissioners Court to serve 

the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law, ordinance, regulation, or court order, by 

delivering to Consultant a written notice (a “Notice of Termination for Convenience”), which will take 

effect on the tenth day following receipt by Consultant (“Termination for Convenience”). In the event 

of Termination for Convenience, County and its officials, agents and representatives will not be liable 

for loss of any profits.  

 

  

10.2.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination for Convenience and prior to the effective date of 

termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination for Convenience otherwise 

directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in connection with the 

performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly cancel all existing orders and 

contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are chargeable to this Agreement.  Within thirty 

(30) days after receipt of a Notice of Termination for  Convenience, Consultant shall submit a 

statement showing in detail the services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective 

date of termination. 

Page 11 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

 

10.2.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed Master Plan 

documents and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective date 

of termination as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 

10.2.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved services 

actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous payments. 

 

10.2.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.2.1 and to 

comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any and all 

rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled for services 

performed under this Agreement. 

 

10.3 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT.  Either Party may terminate this Agreement for the failure of the other 

Party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault of the terminating Party 

(“Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of termination (a “Notice of Termination for 

Default”) to the defaulting Party.  The Notice of Termination for Default shall take effect on the tenth 

day following receipt by the defaulting Party. In the event of Termination for Default, County and its 

officials, agents and representatives will not be liable for loss of any profits.  

 
Termination by Consultant: 

 

10.3.1 In the event Consultant exercises its right to terminate for default by County, within thirty 

(30) days after receipt by County of Consultant’s Notice of Termination for Default, 

Consultant shall submit a statement detailing the services performed under this Agreement 

prior to the effective date of termination. 

 

10.3.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed designs, 

plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement prior to the 

effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due under this 

Agreement.  

 

10.3.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved services 

actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous payments. 

 

10.3.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.1 and to 

comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any and all 

rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled for services 

performed under this Agreement. 

 
Termination by County: 
 

10.3.5 Upon receipt by Consultant of a Notice of Termination for Default and prior to the effective 

date of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination otherwise directs, 

immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in connection with the 

performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly cancel all existing orders and 

contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are chargeable to this Agreement.  Within 

thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of Termination for Default, Consultant shall submit a 

Page 12 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

statement showing in detail the services performed under this Agreement prior to the 

effective date of termination. 

 

10.3.6 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed Master Plan 

documents and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective 

date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 

10.3.7 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved services 

actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous payments. 

 

10.3.8 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.5 and to 

comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any and all 

rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled for services 

performed under this Agreement. 

 

10.4 All references to time in this Agreement will be measured in calendar days unless otherwise specified. 
 

SECTION 11 
CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY 

 

11.1 Consultant covenants to undertake no task for which a professional license or certificate is required 

unless Consultant or someone under Consultant’s direction is appropriately licensed. In the event such 

licensed individual’s license expires, is revoked, or is canceled, Consultant shall inform County of such 

event within five (5) working days. 

 

11.2 Consultant shall be responsible for conformance with applicable federal and state laws, County 

permitting requirements, and city ordinances currently in effect. 

 

11.3 Acceptance and Approval of the Work Product by County will not release Consultant of any 

responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of Consultant’s Master Plan documents or 

other documents, or work performed under this Agreement. Neither Acceptance nor Approval by 

County will be an assumption of responsibility or liability by County for any defect, error, or omission in 

the designs, working drawings, specifications, or other documents prepared by Consultant. 

 

11.4 Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Consultant shall perform all services and 

responsibilities required of Consultant under this Agreement using at least that standard of care that a 

reasonably prudent Consultant in Travis County, Texas, would use in similar circumstances.  Consultant 

shall perform the duties set forth in this Agreement in a professional manner and nothing in this 

Agreement will be construed to relieve Consultant of this duty.  

 

11.5 Upon County’s request, Consultant shall immediately remove from association with the Project any 

employee of Consultant who, in the opinion of County, is incompetent or whose conduct becomes 

detrimental to the work or coordination with County. 

 

11.6 Consultant shall comply with applicable Texas law regarding placement of his Texas Professional 

Consultant’s seal of endorsement on documents furnished to County. 

 
11.7 Consultant is an independent contractor under this Agreement. Neither Consultant nor any officer, 

agent, servant, or employee of Consultant will be classified as an employee or servant of County. 
 

Page 13 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

11.8 INDEMNIFICATION.  CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 
COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, 
LOSSES, DAMAGES, ACTIONS, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND, WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR 
NOT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND 
ATTORNEY’S FEES FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY 
ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM ANY NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGLIGENT ERROR, OR NEGLIGENT  
OMISSION OF CONSULTANT OR ANY OF CONSULTANT’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, 
OR SUBCONTRACTORS ON ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OR RESULTING FROM, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, 
THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
11.8.1 If any person, firm, corporation or other entity makes or brings any claim, or other action, 

against Consultant that relates to Consultant’s performance under this Agreement, including 
proceedings before an administrative agency, Consultant shall give written notice to County of 
the following information: 

 
(i) the existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days after 

being notified of it; 
 

(ii) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity that made 
a claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding; 

 
(iii) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding; 

 
(iv) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or proceeding 

was instituted; and 
 

(v) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made. 
 

11.8.2 Except as otherwise directed, Consultant shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent papers 
received by Consultant with respect to these claims or actions and all court pleadings related to 
the defense of these claims or actions. 

 
11.9 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION; UNRESOLVED DISPUTES.  The Purchasing Agent acts as the County 

representative in the administration of this Agreement. In case of an unresolved dispute, any 
document, notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized 
County person, is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement.  If Consultant does not agree with 
any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County 
person, relating to the unresolved dispute, Consultant must submit a written notice to the Purchasing 
Agent, or other authorized County person, within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, 
notice, or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. Consultant may finally 
appeal the decision of the Purchasing Agent, in writing, to the Travis County Commissioners Court, 
whose decision shall be final and binding. 

 
SECTION 12 

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 
 

12.1 Consultant shall furnish County with Work Product as requested, whether or not it is complete at the end 

of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided in this Agreement. 

Consultant may retain copies of the Work Product for Consultant’s records. 

 

12.2 The Work Product, and any other documents, including estimates, computer tapes, graphic files, 

Page 14 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

tracings, calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, field notes, and data prepared by Consultant in 

performance of this Agreement, together with all intellectual property and proprietary rights in and to 

all such documents, will upon creation become the sole and exclusive property of County. Upon 

completion of the Project, Consultant shall deliver all such documents to County in an organized 

fashion. Consultant may retain a copy. 

 

12.3 Any reuse by Consultant of any such documents described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 without the 

specific and prior written consent of County will be at Consultant’s sole risk and without liability or legal 

exposure to County.   

 

12.4 Consultant will not be responsible for any use or any modifications to the documents described in 

paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 made by any other entity, unless Consultant has given his specific written 

consent. 

 

SECTION 13 
MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS 

 

13.1 Consultant agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, and payrolls of 

employees working on the Project, together with documentation of evaluations and study results for a 

period of five years after final payment for completed services and all other pending matters 

concerning this Agreement have been closed. 

 

13.2 Consultant further agrees that County and its duly authorized representatives will have access to any 

and all books, documents, papers and records of Consultant that are directly pertinent to the services 

performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and 

transcriptions. 

  

SECTION 14 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 

14.1 VENUE.  This Agreement is governed by and will be construed in accordance with the laws of the 

United States of America and the State of Texas, and all obligations under this Agreement are 

performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement will lie in the 

appropriate court of Travis County, Texas. 

 

14.2 SEVERABILITY.  If a court of competent jurisdiction rules any portion or portions of this Agreement 

invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the remainder of it shall remain valid and binding. 

 

14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT. Consultant agrees, during the performance of the services under 

this Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions cited in Exhibit 4. 

 

14.4 CERTIFICATION OF CONSULTANT. Consultant certifies that neither Consultant nor any members of 

Consultant’s firm has: 

 
14.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee, or other 

consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for Consultant) 
to solicit or secure the services provided by this Agreement. 

 

Page 15 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

14.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to employ or retain the 
services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out the services to be 
performed under this Agreement. 

 
14.4.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona fide employees 

working solely for Consultant) any fee, contribution, donation, or consideration of any kind for, or 
in connection with, procuring or carrying out the services provided under this Agreement. 

 

Consultant agrees that County may furnish this certification to any local, state or federal 

governmental agencies in connection with this Agreement and with those portions of the 

Project involving participation of agency grant funds. Consultant agrees that this certification is 

subject to all applicable state and federal, criminal and civil laws. 

 

14.5 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one Party to the other 

must be in writing. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in 

person to the address set forth in this section for the Party to whom the notice is given. The notice will 

be given and deemed to have been given on the third day following mailing if placed in the United 

States mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to 

the party at the address set forth in this section. 

 

The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically directed 

otherwise, is: 

 

 COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or successor) 

  Travis County Purchasing Agent 

    P.O. Box 1748 

  Austin. Texas. 78767 

 

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required): 

 

  Mark Gilbert 

  Project Manager 

  Travis County Planning and Budget Office 

P.O. Box 1748 

   Austin, Texas 78767 

 
The address of Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically 
directed otherwise, is: 

 
  W. Robert Glass, Executive Vice President and Director of Planning 

   Carter Goble Associates LLC (DBA CGL) 

  2485 Natomis Park Drive, Suite 300 
  Sacramento, California 95833 
 

14.6 INSURANCE.  Consultant agrees during the performance of the services under this Agreement to 

comply with the insurance requirements specified in Exhibit 5. 

 
14.7 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT.  Consultant shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and County will 

retain all performance by Consultant and recover all consideration, or the value of all consideration, 
paid to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement if: 

Page 16 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

 

(i) Consultant was doing business at the time of submitting its Qualifications Statement or 

had done business during the 365-day period immediately prior to the date on which its 

Qualifications Statement was due with one or more Key Contracting Persons; or 

 

(ii) Consultant does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on which the 

Qualifications Statement that resulted in this Agreement and prior to full performance of 

this Agreement. 

 
 14.7.1 “Was doing business” and “has done business” mean: 
 

(a) Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money valuable thing which is worth more 
than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or 

 
(b) Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 

existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in 
a calendar year; 

 
  but does not include: 
 

(c) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a posted, 
published, or marked price available to the general public; 

 
(d) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, family, or 

household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to similarly situated 
individuals with similar risks as determined by Consultant in the ordinary course of its 
business; or 

 
(e) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of Consultant if 

Consultant is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee or other 
representative of Consultant who does not know and is not in a position that he or she 
should have known about this Agreement. 

 
14.7.2  “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in listed in Attachment 1 to Exhibit 6. 

 
14.8 PURCHASE ORDER.  Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall provide goods 

and services using the purchase order method.  The designated representative of the Travis County 
Purchasing Office will assign a purchase order number.  Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors 
and vendors shall reference the Agreement number and the purchase order number on all invoices to 
the County.  The terms and conditions contained elsewhere in this Agreement will prevail over different 
or contrary terms in any purchase order.  All invoices submitted by Consultant and its contractors, 
subcontractors, and vendors must reference the purchase order number on the invoice.  County will 
not pay invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by the purchase order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

14.9 PAYMENTS.  County will make payment by check or warrant upon satisfactory delivery and acceptance 
of items and submission of a correct and complete invoice to the address below for orders placed by 
the Purchasing Agent, as indicated on Purchase Orders. 

 
Planning and Budget Office 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

 
In order to be considered “correct and complete,” an invoice must include at least the following 

information: 
 

14.9.1 name, address, and telephone number of Consultant and similar information in the event 
payment is to be made to a different address; 

14.9.2 County Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number;  
14.9.3 identification of items or services as outlined in the Agreement; 
14.9.4 quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount, and 
14.9.5 any additional payment information that may be called for by this Agreement. 

 
Consultant shall also submit a statement with each invoice showing the percentage completion of the 
work to date, as well as any additional written information requested by County to document the 
progress of the work. 
 

14.10 DISBURSEMENTS TO PERSONS WITH OUTSTANDING DEBTS PROHIBITED.  In accordance with 
Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if notice of indebtedness has been filed with the 
County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of Consultant to the State, County or 
a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a County fund in favor of Consultant, or an agent or 
assignee of Consultant until: 

                        
14.10.1 the County Treasurer notifies Consultant in writing that the debt is outstanding; and 
 
14.10.2  the debt is paid. 
 
14.10.3 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written 

agreements with County. 
 
14.10.4 County may apply any funds County owes Consultant to the outstanding balance of debt for  

which notice is made under section 14.10 above, if the notice includes a statement that the 
amount owed by County to Consultant may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt. 

 
14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS.  Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code will govern accrual 

and payment of interest on overdue payments. 

 

14.12 PROPERTY TAXES.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if Consultant is 

delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services rendered under this 

Agreement, Consultant  assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the 

Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent taxes. 

 

14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION.  Consultant shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9 
Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in compliance with the 
Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in a form satisfactory 
to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under this Agreement. 

Page 18 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

 
14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  This Agreement will be binding on and inure to the benefit of County and 

Consultant and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither County nor 
Consultant may assign, sublet, or transfer its interest in or obligations under this Agreement without 
the written consent of the other party.  IT IS EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED THAT NO 
OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO ASSIGN THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS 
AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 
14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) PROGRAM REPORTING REQUIREMENTS. 
 

14.15.1 HUB Program Requirements. 
 
14.15.1.1   In consideration of award of this Agreement to Consultant, Consultant agrees to 
maintain a subconsultant relationship with any HUB Subconsultants identified on the 
HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION Form provided with 
Consultant’s Qualifications Statement and attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 7. Consultant 
shall make good faith efforts to meet or exceed the HUB participation goals in the Professional 
Services category for an overall 15.8% for Minority-Owned Business Enterprises (MBE) and an 
Overall 15.8% for Woman-Owned Business Enterprises (WBE).  (Sub-goals:  1.9% African-
American, 9.0% Hispanic-American, 4.9% Native/Asian-American) of the Agreement Sum. For 
purposes of this Agreement, all references to “HUB”  mean “certified HUB.” To be considered as 
a “certified HUB,” the subconsultant must have been certified by, and hold a current and valid 
certification with, any of the following three agencies: (1) The State of Texas; (2) the City of 
Austin; or (3) the Texas Unified Certification Program. Minimum good faith efforts include, to 
the extent practical and consistent with standard and prudent industry practices, the following: 

 
(a)  dividing the Work into the smallest feasible portions, to allow for maximum HUB 
subconsultant participation;   
(b)  providing to HUBs that exhibited genuine interest in bidding on a subcontract adequate 
information regarding the Project (i.e. plans, specifications, scope of work, bonding and 
insurance requirements and a point of contact within Consultant’s organization);   
(c)  notifying, in writing, three or more HUBs for each scope of work, allowing no less than five 
working days prior to bid submission, of the planned work to be subcontracted;   
(d)  providing notice of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or development 
centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating the information to their 
members/participants. 
 
14.15.1.2   Consultant may go beyond the good faith efforts listed above when soliciting 
HUB subconsultants. 
 

14.15.2  Subcontractor/Subconsultant Tracking Software System. 
 

14.15.2.1 The Travis County Purchasing Office has implemented an electronic 
subcontracting/subconsulting reporting system (the “Subcontractor Tracking Software System” 
or the “System”) to assist the Travis County Purchasing Office in monitoring, tracking and 
reporting payments to Subcontractors/subconsultants. County understands and believes, based 
on discussions with representatives of the System vendor and review of documentation 
accompanying the System, that: (i) the System provides a paperless environment in which 
transactions are electronically stored and routed; “Payment” and “Payment Verification” alerts 
are provided by e-mail and fax; (ii) the System will facilitate electronic 
Subcontractor/subconsultant diversity management, which in turn will improve auditing while 

Page 19 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

cutting costs and shortening the audit cycle from months to hours; (iii) the System will 
eliminate standard forms and streamline the current manual process of tracking payments to all 
first-tier Subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures 
electronically; and (iv) the System will serve as a tool to improve efficiency, accountability, data 
accuracy, transparency, and overall communication. 

 
14.15.2.2 Consultant shall designate, and shall require all Subcontractors/subconsultants to 
designate, a liaison responsible for handling all Subcontractor Tracking Software System 
reporting.  On a monthly basis, Consultant shall record and submit electronically payments 
made to all Subcontractors/subconsultants for work completed through the end of the previous 
pay period; such electronic recording and submission must be completed no later than the 15th 
day after such payments are made.  Consultant shall contractually require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to verify payments by entering such payment data in the System 
no later than 10 days following the day on which  Consultant enters the 
Subcontractor/subconsultant payment information as required in this Agreement. Consultant 
shall attempt to resolve any payment discrepancies or disputes in good faith.  Consultant shall 
not receive credit towards the HUB, M/WBE and DBE participation goals until reported 
payments have been verified by entering the payment data into the System as described in this 
Agreement or by providing to County payment documentation satisfactory to County. 

 
14.15.2.3 Consultant shall report payment information pertaining to each 
Subcontractor/subconsultant that includes, but is not limited to, business name, certification 
status, work assignment, original subcontract sum, payment number, percentage and dollars 
paid during the reporting period.  A “Comment” field is available for entering additional 
information and comments and includes the ability to attach documents. 
 
14.15.2.4 Failure by Consultant to furnish the information required of it described in this 
paragraph 14.15.2 may result in cancellation of the contract award and Agreement termination 
in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Agreement. Additionally, if County 
determines that Consultant is in default of these mandatory reporting requirements, County 
may consider such conduct  against Consultant in the evaluation of future contracts between 
Consultant and County. 
 
14.15.2.5 Consultant shall register, and shall contractually require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to register, with a username and password.  Training on how to 
use the System will be provided by Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff.  
 
14.15.2.6 County understands and believes that the Subcontractor Tracking Software 
System will assist County in ensuring compliance with the County’s HUB Program, and that the 
System will allow County staff to closely monitor Consultant and all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants performing work on the Project.  Travis County Purchasing 
Office HUB staff will conduct periodic post-award compliance reviews to verify that 
Subcontractors/subconsultants listed by Consultant performed the work and received payment.  
 
14.15.2.7 During the term of this Agreement, Consultant is encouraged to inform County of 
any problems anticipated or encountered, and of any other concerns, regarding the utilization 
of HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs. 
 
14.15.2.8 Other information tracked by the System includes increases or decreases in 
Subcontractor/subconsultant work assignments, percentage of HUB goal achieved, and 
substitutions.  When substituting a Subcontractor/subconsultant, Consultant is highly 
encouraged to utilize HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs. Consultant shall notify County of any 

Page 20 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

substitutions or changes to Subcontractors/subconsultants in accordance with the procedures 
described in the System. Such notice shall be sent electronically to the Purchasing Agent or HUB 
Program Coordinator.   County may request Consultant to provide evidence that it made a good 
faith effort to substitute another HUB, M/WBE or DBE Subcontractor/subconsultant but was 
unable to do so.  Approval turnaround time will be within 24 – 48 hours. If Consultant has 
difficulty in locating HUB, M/WBE or DBE Subcontractors/subconsultants, it should contact the 
Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff at (512) 854-4561 or (512) 854-4852. 

  
14.15.2.9 County understands and believes that other notifications automatically generated 
by the Subcontractor Tracking Software System include the following:  User 
Registration/Password, Contract Award Notifications, Audit Reminders, Unresponsive HUB 
Subcontractors, Discrepancy Notifications, HUB Subcontractor Change Requests, Payment 
Verifications, Vendor Information Verification Notices, Not Meeting the Goals Notification and 
Contract Closeout.  Some notifications listed may include response deadlines. 

 

14.16 FUNDING OUT.  Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget planning and 

adoption, the Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Agreement for the following 

fiscal year of Travis County, County may terminate this Agreement after giving Consultant thirty 

(30) days written notice that this Agreement is terminated due to the failure to fund it. 

 

14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  No payment, act, or omission by County will constitute or be 

construed as a waiver of any breach or default of Consultant that then exists or that may 

subsequently exist.  All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any 

payment, act or omission will not impair or prejudice any remedy or title to County under it.  Any 

right or remedy in this Agreement will not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under 

this Agreement or under any law, except as expressly provided in this Agreement, nor will any 

action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or 

remedies. 

 

14.18 MEDIATION.  When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this 
Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed by a 
court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil 
Practice and Remedies Code.  Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the 
mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications 
within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the 
Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

 

14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT.  If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a cooperative 

association, County may purchase equipment or supplies from the association only if no member of 

the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the purchase, other than as reflected 

in an increase in dividends distributed generally to members of the association. 

 

14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS: 

 
14.20.1 Consultant certifies that Consultant (i) is a duly qualified, capable and otherwise 

bondable business entity; (ii) is not in receivership and does not contemplate same; (iii) 
has not filed for bankruptcy, and is not currently delinquent with respect to payment of 
property taxes within Travis County; and (iv) is duly licensed in the State of Texas to 
perform the work described in this Agreement. 

 

Page 21 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

14.20.2 Consultant further represents and warrants that: (i) all applicable copyrights, patents 
and licenses that may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to; 
and (ii) County will not be liable for any infringement of those rights and any rights 
granted to County will apply for the duration of this Agreement.  Consultant shall 
indemnify County and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action and liability of every kind, including expenses of litigation, 
court costs and attorney fees, for damages to any person or property arising in 
connection with any alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, licenses of 
copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement. 

 
14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE.  Consultant shall provide all services and activities required in a 

manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 
1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans With Disabilities 
Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] as if Consultant were an entity bound to comply with 
these laws.  Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 
based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age or handicapped condition. 

 
14.22 GRATUITIES.  County may terminate this Agreement if it is found that gratuities of any kind, 

including entertainment or gifts, were offered or given by Consultant, or any agent or 
representative of Consultant, to any County official or employee with a view toward securing 
favorable treatment with respect to this Agreement.  If this Agreement is terminated by County 
pursuant to this provision, County will be entitled, in addition to any other rights and remedies, to 
recover from Consultant at least three times the cost incurred by Consultant in providing the 
gratuities. 

 
14.23 MONITORING.  County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Consultant’s 

compliance with the terms of this Agreement and of the adequacy and timeliness of Consultant’s 
performance under this Agreement.  After each monitoring visit, County will provide Consultant 
with a written report of the monitor’s findings.  If the report notes deficiencies in Consultant’s 
performance under the terms of this Agreement, it will include requirements and deadlines for the 
correction of those deficiencies by Consultant.  Consultant shall take action specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified. 

 
14.24 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS.  All of the exhibits, attachments, and 

appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth verbatim in 
this Agreement. 

 
14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between 

County and Consultant and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, 
either oral or written. 

 
14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT.  Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the 

contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by County or any of its officials, employees, agents 
or representatives in connection with this Agreement will be subject to the provisions of the Texas 
Public Information Act and all legal authorities relating to that Act, including but not limited to 
opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by the Texas Attorney’s General Office.  

 
14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY. This provision applies if the Total Agreement Sum specified in 

Exhibit 1 exceeds $25,000.  By submitting a Qualifications Statement in response to RFQ# Q1304-
002-AG, Consultant certifies that at the time of submission, Consultant was not on the federal 
government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors.  If Consultant has been placed 
on the list between the time of submission of its Qualifications Statement and contract award, 

Page 22 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

Consultant shall notify the Purchasing Agent.  If Consultant fails to do so, County may  terminate 
this Agreement for default. 

 
14.28 AMENDMENT. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by written instrument signed by both 

Parties.  CONSULTANT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, 
REPRESENTATIVE OR EMPLOYEE OF TRAVIS COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO MODIFY OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY.  

 
14.29 ENTITY STATUS.  By my signature below, I certify that Consultant is a  South Carolina Limited 

Liability Company and is registered in Texas as a Foreign Limited Liability Company under Texas 
law and is authorized to do and doing business in the State of Texas. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 23 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

EXHIBIT 1 
COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 

 
 
SECTION 1 – COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES 
 
1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basic Services will be the sum of $749,000.00 (for 

Phase I and Phase II) 
 
NOTE: At the time of contract award, funding will be available for Phase I Services 
ONLY  and a request for performance of services (via issuance of a written Notice 
to Proceed) will be made at that time.  The contract will be modified at a later date 
to include funding for, as well as performance of (via issuance of written Notice to 
Proceed), Phase II Services, pending funding by the Travis County Commissioners 
Court and satisfactory completion of Phase I Services. 

 

1.1.1 Unless the Parties have amended or modified this Agreement as provided in this 
Agreement, the payments for the tasks described below will be: 

 
(i) Phase I:  

(1) Kick-off, Visioning, Walk-through    $           42,760.00_     
 

(2) Court System Data Analysis     $           45,030.00_   
 

(3) Review of Jail Operations     $        154,980.00_ 
 

(4) Inmate / Bedspace Projections      $     68,140.00_ 
 

(5) Project Management, Support      $   107,840.00_ 
 

(6) Final Reports      $     42,560.00_ 
               

Total Fixed Fee for Phase I Total:   $          461,310.00   
 

(ii) Phase II: Subject to funding by the Travis County Commissioners Court and 
satisfactory completion of Phase I Services. 
(1) Physical Plant Review     $  212,750.00_ 

 
(2) Project Management, Final Presentations    $    45,100.00 

 
(3) Final Reports includes:      $    30,540.00_ 

    
        Total Fixed Fee for Phase II Total:  $ ___   288,390.00 

 
        Total Fixed Fee for Phases I and II:  $      749,700.00_ 
   
 
 

Page 25 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

SECTION 2 - FIXED FEE 
 
2.1 Consultant and County acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the Basic 

Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the 
various phases of work provided for under this Agreement.  

SECTION 3 – COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by Consultant not specifically 

described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement). 

 
3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, County will pay Consultant under a written 

amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional 
Services must be authorized in advance in writing by the  Purchasing Agent upon the 
recommendation of the County Project Manager. 

 
3.3 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the 

performance of the Additional Services will be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2. 
 
3.4. County will compensate Consultant for the Additional Services unless the work comprising the 

Additional Services was made necessary by Consultant’s errors or omissions, in which case 
County will not compensate Consultant. 

 
SECTION 4 – REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
 
4.1 County will reimburse Consultant for non-labor expenses and a subcontract management fee 

incurred in the performance of the Basic Services under this Agreement, both of which are at 
invoice cost plus a 0 percent (0%) fee.  Detailed requirements for Reimbursable Expenses are 
outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses. 

 
   Non-Labor reimbursable expenses:  $500.00 
 

   Sub-Contract Management Fee:     Not Applicable  
 

REIMBURSABLES TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED:    $500.00 
 

SECTION 5 –TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM 
 
5.1 The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Compensation for Basic 

Services fixed fee of $749,700.00  (Phase I @ $461,310.00, and Phase II @ $288,390.00 [see 
Note at paragraph 1.1 for funding information]), plus the Not-to-Exceed Reimbursable 
Expenses Total specified in paragraph 4.1, above, of $500.00, will not exceed $750,200.00. 

 
SECTION 6 –SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 

 
6.1 Payments will be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the 

Scope of Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a correct and complete invoice, as 
defined in paragraph 14.9, by the Planning and Budget Office.  

Page 26 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
HOURLY RATES 

 
 

BASIC SERVICES 
 

Schedule of Rates (Hourly): 
 

Senior VP (LM)    $295.00 
Senior VP (RF)    $295.00 
Managing Director    $250.00 
Senior Planner    $160.00 
Support Staff     $120.00 

 
 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 

Schedule of Rates (Hourly): 
 

Vice President (SC) ……………………………$280.00 
Planner (AB)………………………………………$125.00 
JFA Associates    $145.00 
Herbert Rosefield    $150.00 

 
 
 

Page 27 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

EXHIBIT 3 
PROJECT SCHEDULE 

 
A. Consultant shall provide a detailed schedule of services, including a list of tasks and 

accompanying Work Product, to be performed for each phase described in the Scope of 
Services (the “Project Schedule”).  At the beginning of each phase, the County Project 
Manager and Consultant will update and adjust the details of the Project Schedule and 
accompanying Work Product as may be required for each phase.  The Project Schedule must 
allow sufficient time for the development of the Work Product in each phase to a level of 
quality and standard of completeness consistent with normal architectural/consultant practice. 
The Project Schedule must also allow sufficient time for the COUNTY’s Technical Review 
Process. 

 
A.1 Consultant shall provide and maintain sufficient Project staffing levels necessary to 

produce the work in a timely and efficient manner consistent with the Project 
Schedule. 

 
A.2 The Project Schedule must be updated in the event that: 
 

1. any County approval or decision is not made within the time frame specified in 
the Project Schedule; 

2. County makes a written request for a revision in the Work Product that is 
inconsistent with written approval or instructions previously given by County and 
due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Consultant; 

3. a force majeure event has occurred; and 
4. Consultant has not performed in accordance with the latest Project Schedule. 

 
A.3 If Consultant falls behind the Project Schedule by two or more weeks, then 

Consultant shall present the County Project Manager with a recovery plan that sets 
forth the remedial actions to be taken by Consultant.  At its sole option, the COUNTY 
may withhold all or part of any payment due to Consultant until the Project Schedule 
is recovered. 

 
B. This Agreement will become effective upon the Effective Date and will remain in full force and 

effect until the Project Completion Date.  

 
C. Consultant shall complete all work described in this Agreement, and shall submit its Work 

Product for all phases as described in the Scope of Services, except for Bid Phase Services, 
within  275 calendar days from the date of receipt by Consultant of County’s written Notice 
to Proceed.  

 
Calculation of the 275 days specified in paragraph C, above, does not include any time period 
during which County maintains control of the Work Product or any other documents to be 
submitted under this Agreement for purposes that include but are not limited to performing 
the Technical Review Process described in Section 7 of this Agreement. 

 

Page 28 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 TO EXHIBIT 3 

 
PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 

 

 

M
on

th

du
ra

tio
n

PH
AS

E 
I

3.
0 

Ki
ck

-o
ff

 a
nd

 V
is

io
ni

ng
2 

w
ee

ks

Ki
ck

-o
ff

/V
is

io
ni

ng

Fa
ci

lit
y 

W
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

3.
1 

Co
ur

t S
ys

te
m

 D
at

a 
An

al
ys

is
3 

m
on

th
s

3.
1.

1 
Da

ta
 A

na
ly

si
s /

 F
or

ec
as

tin
g

3.
1.

2 
Co

ur
t T

im
e 

/ D
is

po
si

tio
n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n

3.
2 

Re
vi

ew
 o

f J
ai

l O
pe

ra
tio

ns
10

 w
ee

ks

3.
2.

1 
In

m
at

e 
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

Fo
re

ca
st

 R
ev

ie
w

3.
2.

2 
Cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

/ B
ed

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

Re
vi

ew

3.
2.

3 
In

m
at

e 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
/ S

er
vi

ce
s R

ev
ie

w

3.
2.

4 
St

af
f D

ev
el

op
m

en
t R

ev
ie

w

3.
3 

In
m

at
e 

/ B
ed

sp
ac

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

5 
m

on
th

s

3.
3.

1 
In

m
at

e 
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

An
al

ys
is

3.
3.

2 
In

m
at

e 
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns

Dr
af

t a
nd

 F
in

al
 R

ep
or

ts

M
ee

tin
gs

Cl
ie

nt
 M

ee
tin

gs
 (P

ro
gr

es
s/

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n)

Co
m

m
is

si
on

er
s P

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

O
n-

si
te

 V
is

its
, M

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 In

te
rv

ie
w

s

M
an

ag
em

en
t M

ee
tin

gs
:

Bi
-w

ee
kl

y 
by

 p
ho

ne
 a

nd
/o

r w
eb

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9

Page 29 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

EXHIBIT 4 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 

 

A. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, 

religion, sex, or national origin. Consultant shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are 

employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, 

sex, or national origin.  Such action must include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, 

upgrading, demotion, or transfer; termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection 

for training, including apprenticeship. Consultant agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to 

employees and applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination 

clause. 

 

B. Consultant shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of Consultant, 

state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, 

religion, sex, or national origin. 

 

C. Consultant shall send to the labor union representative or workers with which he has a collective bargaining 

agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Contract Compliance Officer 

advising the said labor union or worker’s representatives of Consultant’s obligations under this section, and 

shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment. 

 

D. Consultant shall comply with the regulations of the United States Department of Transportation (49 CFR 21 

and 23 CFR §710.405) and all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, 

and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, including 41 CFR Part 60. 

 

E. Consultant shall furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 

1965, as amended, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto; and 

shall permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the Department and the Secretary of Labor for 

purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations and orders. 

 

F. In the event of Consultant’s non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this Agreement or with 

any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in 

whole or in part and Consultant may be declared ineligible for further government contracts in accordance 

with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive 

Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided 

by law. 

 

G. Consultant shall include the provisions of paragraphs (A.) through (F.) in every subcontract or purchase 

order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 

204 or Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, so that such provisions shall be binding 

upon each subcontractor or vendor. Consultant shall take such action with respect to any subcontractor 

purchase order as the Department may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions 

for non-compliance; provided, however, that in the event Consultant becomes involved in, or is threatened 

with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by County or federal agency, 

Consultant may request County and United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the 

United States.  

Page 30 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

EXHIBIT 5 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 
During the life of this Agreement, Consultant agrees to provide and maintain the following insurance: 
 
A. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements. 
 
B. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and Property 

Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, including 
coverage on the same for independent subcontractor(s). TRAVIS COUNTY MUST BE NAMED 
AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE. 

 
C. Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with combined 

minimum limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and 
$1,000,000 in the aggregate. Consultant shall require any subcontractor(s) to provide 
Automobile Liability Insurance in the same minimum amounts. 

 
D. Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000. 
 

Consultant shall not commence any field work under this Agreement until Consultant has 
obtained all required insurance and such insurance has been approved by County. 
CONSULTANT shall not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed in 
connection with this Agreement until all required insurance has been obtained. Approval of the 
insurance by COUNTY shall not relieve or decrease the liability of Consultant under this 
Agreement. 
 
The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State of 
Texas at the time the policy is issued. Consultant shall furnish County with a certification of 
coverage issued by the insurer. The insurance company will be subject to County’s approval. 
Consultant must not cause any insurance to be canceled or permit any insurance to lapse. ALL 
INSURANCE CERTIFICATES MUST INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT THAT THE POLICY 
WILL NOT BE CANCELED OR REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMITED UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS 
AFTER COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF 
REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER. 

   

Page 31 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

EXHIBIT 6 
STATE OF TEXAS  } 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  } 

 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

 
Date:                
Name of Affiant: William Robert Glass         
Title of Affiant: Executive Vice President         
Business Name of CONSULTANT:  Carter Goble Associates, LLC       
County of CONSULTANT: Richland County, South Carolina       
 
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 
 
1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this affidavit for CONSULTANT. 
 
2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  
 
3. Affiant can read the English language.  
 
4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement, 

which is attached to this affidavit as Attachment 1. 
 
5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.  
 
6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom 

CONSULTANT is doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately 
before the date of this affidavit. 

 
                
  Signature of Affiant 

 
                
  Address 
 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by                         on         , 20__.  
 
                
  Notary Public, State of     
 
                
  Typed or printed name of notary 
  My commission expires:                  
 
  
 

Page 32 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

EXHIBIT 6, ATTACHMENT 1 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

January 21, 2014 
 

CURRENT 
      Name of Individual  Name of Business 

Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated       

 

  County Judge .............................................................Samuel T. Biscoe 

  County Judge (Spouse) ..............................................Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  

  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Cheryl Brown 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................Melissa Velasquez 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................Josie Z. Zavala 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................David Salazar 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 ..........................................Ron Davis 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ...........................Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................Deone Wilhite 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................Felicitas Chavez 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................Sue Spears 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2  .........................................Bruce Todd* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ...........................Elizabeth Christian  Consultant 

  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Sara Krause* 

  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Joe Hon 

  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Peter Einhorn 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 ..........................................Gerald Daugherty* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ...........................Charyln Daugherty  Consultant 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................Bob Moore* 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................Martin Zamzow* 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................Madison A. Gessner* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 4 ..........................................Margaret Gomez 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................Edith Moreida 

  Executive Assistant ....................................................Norma Guerra 

  County Treasurer .......................................................Dolores Ortega-Carter  

  County Auditor  .........................................................Nicki Riley 

  County Executive, Administrative .............................Vacant 

  County Executive, Planning & Budget ......................Leslie Browder 

  County Executive, Emergency Services ....................Danny Hobby 

  County Executive, Health/Human Services ...............Sherri E. Fleming 

  County Executive, TNR  ............................................Steven M. Manilla, P.E. 

  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ................Roger Jefferies 

  Director, Facilities Management ................................Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 

  Chief Information Officer ..........................................Tanya Acevedo 

  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........Steven Broberg 

  Travis County Attorney  ............................................David Escamilla 

  First Assistant County Attorney  ................................Steve Capelle 

  Executive Assistant, County Attorney .......................James Collins 

  Director, Land Use Division ......................................Tom Nuckols 

  Attorney, Land Use Division .....................................Julie Joe 

  Attorney, Land Use Division .....................................Christopher Gilmore  

  Director, Transactions Division  ................................John Hille 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Daniel Bradford 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Elizabeth Winn 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Mary Etta Gerhardt  

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Barbara Wilson 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Jim Connolly 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Tenley Aldredge 

  Director, Health Services Division ............................Beth Devery 

  Attorney, Health Services Division ...........................Prema Gregerson 

  

Page 33 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 
  Purchasing Agent  ......................................................Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ......................................Marvin Brice, CPPB 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent .......................................Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................CW Bruner, CTP 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Lee Perry  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Jason Walker 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Richard Villareal 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Patrick Strittmatter 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Scott Wilson, CPPB 

 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Loren Breland, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................John E. Pena, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Rosalinda Garcia   

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Angel Gomez 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................David Walch 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Michael Long, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Sydney Ceder 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Ruena Victorino* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Rachel Fishback* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ....................................Vacant  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ....................................L. Wade Laursen 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ....................................Sam Francis 

  HUB Coordinator .......................................................Sylvia Lopez 

  HUB Specialist ..........................................................Betty Chapa 

  HUB Specialist ..........................................................Jerome Guerrero 

  Purchasing Business Analyst .....................................Scott Worthington 

  Purchasing Business Analyst .....................................Vacant 

  Planning Manager, Planning & Budget, ....................Belinda Powell 

  Strategic Planner, Sr., Planning & Budget .................Mark Gilbert, AICP 

  Project Manager Sr., Facilities Management…………Ken Gaede, AIA 

 

  FORMER EMPLOYEES 
 

Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of Expiration  

Commissioner, Precinct 2   .............  .............  ..............Sarah Eckhardt ...  .............  ..............  ............. 05/ 31/14 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......  .............  ..............Nancy Barchus, CPPB .....  ..............  ............. 06/28/14 

Purchasing Business Analyst ..........  .............  ..............Jennifer Francis ..  .............  ..............  ............. 11/29/14 

Executive Assistant ...........  .............  .............  ..............Barbara Smith ....  .............  ..............  ............. 01/15/15 

 

 

 

 

 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

 
 

 

Page 34 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

EXHIBIT  7 
HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS 

 
 
 
 
  

Page 35 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Page 36 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm

kaym
Typewritten Text
14

kaym
Typewritten Text
18



Page 37 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Broaddus Planning, LLC            1301 S. Capital of Texas Hwy.
Suite A-302

Austin TX 78746

Stephen Coulston 512-329-8822

512-329-8242

Vice President
scoulston@broaddusplanning.com

Master planning options development

Page 38 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Page 39 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Page 40 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



KB PIKE ENGINEERING LLC

CMBL/HUB Vendor Detail
Vendor ID /
Number: 1452877258600 / 472636

HUB
Status: A (HUB on CMBL)

HUB
Expire
Date:

23-FEB-16

Vendor
Name: KB PIKE ENGINEERING LLC

Vendor
Address:

1801 S MO PAC EXPY
SUITE 100
AUSTIN, TX 78746
USA

County: TRAVIS
Contact: Jennifer Garcia
Phone /
Fax: 512-794-6787 / 

Email
Address: jennifer@kbpike.com

Ethnicity /
Gender: WO / F

Business
Description:

Provide civil engineering
services:entitlements,subdivisions,commercial/residential
design/planning,floodplain studies,infrastructure (water,
wastewater and drainage)design/planning, cost
estimates,erosion control,project/construction
management

Business
Category:

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING AND
SURVEYING (05)

Small
Business: Y

CMBL
Expire
Date:

18-OCT-13

   
Vendor

Performance Score # of POs

Commodity
Delivery: * 0 

Commodity
Performance: * 0 

Service
Delivery: * 0 

Service
Performance: * 0 

Non-Scored
Reports: Satisfactory Unsatisfactory

Delegated,
Exempt, and
Blanket POs:

0 0

Exceptional
Performance
Reports:

0

Class-Item | Commodity Description (bold for all items in class)
85 BAGS, BAGGING, TIES, AND EROSION SHEETING, ETC.
85-
85

Soil Erosion Sheeting Material (To Include Silt Fencing): Asphalt, Biodegradable Paper, Burlap, Excelsior,
Jute, Straw, etc.

commodity items shown for class 85 are available for the districts:

Page 41 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm

http://www.window.state.tx.us/cmbl/code.html#HUB
mailto:jennifer@kbpike.com
http://www.cpa.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/vendor_performance/VPTS#scoring
http://www.cpa.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/vendor_performance/VPTS#scoring
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/comm_serv_deliv_perf_rpt.cfm?rpt=cd&vid=1452877258600&cpo=0&cds=*&cps=*&spo=0&sds=*&sps=*&vname=`|KB|PIKE|ENGINEERING|LLC
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/comm_serv_deliv_perf_rpt.cfm?rpt=cp&vid=1452877258600&cpo=0&cds=*&cps=*&spo=0&sds=*&sps=*&vname=`|KB|PIKE|ENGINEERING|LLC
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/comm_serv_deliv_perf_rpt.cfm?rpt=sd&vid=1452877258600&cpo=0&cds=*&cps=*&spo=0&sds=*&sps=*&vname=`|KB|PIKE|ENGINEERING|LLC
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/comm_serv_deliv_perf_rpt.cfm?rpt=sp&vid=1452877258600&cpo=0&cds=*&cps=*&spo=0&sds=*&sps=*&vname=`|KB|PIKE|ENGINEERING|LLC
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/delegated_tally2_sat.cfm?vid=1452877258600
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/delegated_tally2_unsat.cfm?vid=1452877258600
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/exceptional_performance2.cfm?vid=1452877258600


1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25
907 *ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES, NON-PROFESSIONAL
907-
35 Designing Services

907-
40 Engineering Services, Non-Licensed (Not Otherwise Classified)

907-
75 Site Assessment and Site Field Observation

commodity items shown for class 907 are available for the districts:
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25

925 *ENGINEERING SERVICES, PROFESSIONAL
925-
17 Civil Engineering

925-
23 Dam Engineering

925-
33 Engineer Services, Professional

925-
49 Highways; Streets; Airport Pay-Parking Lots - Engineering

925-
58 Irrigation; Drainage; Flood Control/Engineering

925-
61 Land Development and Planning/Engineering

commodity items shown for class 925 are available for the districts:
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25

958 *MANAGEMENT SERVICES
958-
26 Construction Management Services

958-
62 Irrigation System Management Services

958-
77 Project Management Services

commodity items shown for class 958 are available for the districts:
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25

See the CMBL Information Page for information on updates. Contact CPA by email at e.cmbl@cpa.state.tx.us.

Page 42 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm

http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/cmbl
mailto:e.cmbl@cpa.state.tx.us


STRUCTURES + HAYNES WHALEY, LLC

CMBL/HUB Vendor Detail
Vendor ID /
Number: 1113664384500 / 27240

HUB Status: A (HUB on CMBL)
HUB Expire
Date: 17-MAY-14

Vendor Name: STRUCTURES + HAYNES WHALEY, LLC
Vendor
Address:

1018 WEST 11TH STREET, SUITE 100B
AUSTIN, TX 78703
USA

County: TRAVIS
Contact: Heidi Cisneros
Phone / Fax: 512-495-9540 / 512-495-9447
Email Address: heidi@structurestx.com
Ethnicity /
Gender: HI / M

Business
Description: Structural Engineering

Business
Category:

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING AND
SURVEYING (05)

Small
Business: Y

CMBL Expire
Date: 17-DEC-13

   
Vendor

Performance Score # of POs

Commodity
Delivery: * 0 

Commodity
Performance: * 0 

Service Delivery: * 0 
Service
Performance: * 0 

Non-Scored
Reports: Satisfactory Unsatisfactory

Delegated, Exempt,
and Blanket POs: 0 0

Exceptional
Performance
Reports:

0

Class-Item | Commodity Description (bold for all items in class)
918 *CONSULTING SERVICES
918-
42 Engineering Consulting

commodity items shown for class 918 are available for the districts:
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25

925 *ENGINEERING SERVICES, PROFESSIONAL
925-
33 Engineer Services, Professional

925-
56 Inspecting, Structural/Engineering

925-
88 Structural Engineering

925-

Page 43 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm

http://www.cpa.state.tx.us/cmbl/code.html#HUB
mailto:heidi@structurestx.com
http://www.cpa.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/vendor_performance/VPTS#scoring
http://www.cpa.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/vendor_performance/VPTS#scoring
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/comm_serv_deliv_perf_rpt.cfm?rpt=cd&vid=1113664384500&cpo=0&cds=*&cps=*&spo=0&sds=*&sps=*&vname=`|STRUCTURES|+|HAYNES|WHALEY,|LLC
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/comm_serv_deliv_perf_rpt.cfm?rpt=cp&vid=1113664384500&cpo=0&cds=*&cps=*&spo=0&sds=*&sps=*&vname=`|STRUCTURES|+|HAYNES|WHALEY,|LLC
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/comm_serv_deliv_perf_rpt.cfm?rpt=sd&vid=1113664384500&cpo=0&cds=*&cps=*&spo=0&sds=*&sps=*&vname=`|STRUCTURES|+|HAYNES|WHALEY,|LLC
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/comm_serv_deliv_perf_rpt.cfm?rpt=sp&vid=1113664384500&cpo=0&cds=*&cps=*&spo=0&sds=*&sps=*&vname=`|STRUCTURES|+|HAYNES|WHALEY,|LLC
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/delegated_tally2_sat.cfm?vid=1113664384500
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/delegated_tally2_unsat.cfm?vid=1113664384500
http://venperf.cpa.state.tx.us/vperf/exceptional_performance2.cfm?vid=1113664384500


92 Value Engineering and Value Analysis Services, Professional

commodity items shown for class 925 are available for the districts:
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25

See the CMBL Information Page for information on updates. Contact CPA by email at e.cmbl@cpa.state.tx.us.

Page 44 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm

http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/cmbl
mailto:e.cmbl@cpa.state.tx.us


Page 45 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



C")\-\
S\i
t\\i

(\

i<i

\(\a.'

\(\r .
A'

R WL]\ scl\tl')\\ \..oxrx\:u \v r-q?A
\v)SS>ukS-ES.

s)
\aa
c.2

F\\./
hN

\

G

€-l
o
O
tD
Fi

o
F
-(D
Ft
Ft
19\t

f-x
-(?
a

5
E
fr
t\1
e
l_
f-

*P
CD

C)
H

F\JJ 
='triDV)E

_. ,i.
Ar

iJry

O/n
-) 

CA \Y

!l! Et- S)
I.
I

-Y\9a
-Fr-.! rr\IOJ

-. 

f-t ,iq- a'=
r- CD .L')5 A -<

-:- v --=! J =5-)1!6 \,(+-
--6 tD -;i1A (l) '-r 

= 
--''

\I J

=.FFCDO(/. W i-l\F.=
-+ ?. :Pe\rr^(t'

--? tl q9='
ArclRI
=.o=? >

-. Ll ^. 5
I

--f = =.tD-FT\t ai ;'K.?v)lFTE clOFlo
-.n€o gf.5
A*ar\r i-,lj xCu-

,A A\
F{alr, A

A IJ.

eD

v̂
l-a
:JI
Atv
Fi
v̂II
(D
o-

O<
iJ ;.i

xsD
?s"
='opCD
a5l

w=
q)

5E'?(Dqo
FA(D-
v)
(-
o
(D
v)

o
Ft

CD

E. # E FIS E

ugE Hl=i
U: i:l=ef '+l1i ; o
dq q* t
F1i. I !r

E' 9, 9'
+Q *OYEr 3.E3=<nexo+xa)gt
Ao-'
a Ea
Pts.O
-ts9 v :
-F.U.

-H
A-,.

o<?i
-Ar+A)+
!tb,:
tPfi6< 6
AR F

EF F
o
+

o
{
d
\^,4z

o
t--1

H

l9
IEl!
l$
IO
IO

Page 46 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



/:i
fK
\)

O

=

Ns
q

G

G
\
G

-ts.
\)
\

UUs
U)

G
Ca
Ua

>U
G
Uj

(\)
\a(\
Ua

Us
(\\a
\
\FJ(\
\)

a
G
\
q
G
r-)

S*
G

gr
,-lv0
tD

-A
llt
-ort
n
S3\t

-FT
-t"

,-* Fi
,-ii 

-1v)
3CD5n

\J
E' 

='-<5^tri vv+)
Ax*LjF

L.) 
-.N ct't'(+ g.

PF
HCD(-l' t-

-tJ5
FO\(D
>tsgFDAt-(+5U'lV

;^ I.
d t4E o
O FU: S]cD$Se\
F.f-{P-
x e+(D
ij l:d se

.W.-t.r12'-
V \'//) 

-.C "( ,-,, i$
io Y ilA i.-t-(9rhU)
t+. ir l7a \Ys'n X O- ()
= --._ 

r 
-

=v-..l-

';we w s.
:. rriS tr 3q ^-= (a coag = =. 3F=.;, tD -a
H r:r? -t A s)\r) ii' ;-r O
Al :{ ai
l.-i5.5 trjv;^(A-
f-{YHJWF X +
FFV-\^r (a 4 (v
,f-.r+l

!,t\.\|i'EF. r5
\Jl-..Ft

hVaUt/ ,-+ |-( -.F 5: 25zE\YPdX
f-vF. a,^
-.4 \/
(- r-iFF \J
|\1 l-lHW
l-t i+i

',-l (AJ+
CD O)X5
$?1i^-v) A\i-cD=

lJ.
!f (t)
(+ V)

Fl.

o ?<
= Bo'),4)x
4 Frv

JFa g6'
Jat

fn ?Y
Z AF.

U PO
Y ;J'\J 
=.OP €r.

AT

)i w=\J tr.P(h-
v ts.HF5v hE.

lo 38
lc FdItst O F'ils8
fli -IU|El:8f=a
larv\/

(D

F.1

Ex
o
H

g#E 3l3q

E$F $liis:5:li>5 rt a. -' t-t

^.9 rts I
fi+qE il

3'iTi.c *VF)P
E-InE
s? 5<.+-(D
o=j
f)CD"
E o'g
de.a
tD :' E'
3 "+q
dF'Hii-PF e'+

E< trrD .o
Oo o
-H >< r+

(D

Xo
!5 .<

Page 47 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Page 48 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

APPENDIX A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

 

1.0 PROJECT BACKGROUND AND APPROACH 

 

In 2011, Travis County completed a Central Campus Needs Assessment and Master Plan that identified the need to 

expand criminal court facilities in the central business district in the near future, necessitating the construction of a 

new central booking facility and the demolition of an existing multi-story jail located in the central business district. 

Travis County now wishes to conduct a more detailed review of the criminal court system and jail operations to 

determine the best approach to satisfy future need as the population of Travis County continues to grow. This 

review is intended to continue the work started in the Central Campus Master plan by refining the analysis of the 

criminal court system growth that in part determines the need for capacity in the jail system. Additionally, an update 

to and refinement of the forecasted size of the future central booking facility will need to be performed to prepare 

for facility development. This analysis should consider the impact of potential independent booking and 

magistration facilities by the City of Austin (APD). In concert with the refinement of the criminal court system data, 

a review of the correctional facility located outside of the downtown will be developed to ensure future growth and 

replacement beds are categorized and planned for development in the future.        

 

Travis County is seeking an expert to work with County staff to conduct a review of the adult correctional system, 

starting with the current court operations that feed into the need for additional jail bed days. Current booking and 

jail operations review should address staffing, health care, inmate services, program delivery, classification, and bed 

utilization. The results of this analysis will determine the need for additional and/or replacement beds by bed type in 

the adult correctional system. This analysis will identify the cost, staffing, and time impact on the system of inmate 

transports to and from court proceedings and ways to mitigate the need for transports other than the use of video. 

The Consultant should have nationally recognized credentials in the field of effective and efficient criminal court 

system delivery and adult correctional system management and design. The Consultant should have demonstrated 

expertise in producing reliable long-term projections for both court systems and correctional systems, accounting 

for the impact of one system on the other.  

 

This analysis is to be performed in a collaborative fashion. The Consultant will provide advice and assistance to 

County staff in the collection of the court system data necessary to review the impacts of inmate transports to court 

and identify alternatives to alleviate such impacts. The Consultant will draw on their national expertise to inform the 

development of the correctional system needs assessment. 

 

 

2.0 FORMAT OF THE INFORMATION TO BE EXCHANGED 

 

The Consultant agrees to make all information for this Project available to Travis County using the Microsoft Office 

2010 suite of software.  

 

3.0 TASKS TO BE PERFORMED 

3.1 Court System Data Analysis 

3.1.1 Review and evaluate filing and disposition trends and develop court system forecast: 

 

Page 49 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 
This assessment will include, at a minimum, the following analyses: 

 

3.1.1.1 Review and analyze criminal court measures by court and case type for both District and County 

courts based on data provided by Travis County and prepare and updated forecast of judicial 

officers/courts for the Criminal Courts. 

 

3.1.1.2 For the Specialized dockets, the following analysis of relevant criminal court measures will be 

performed:  cases and revocations disposed, age of case bands, time to disposition bands, 

booking to filing bands, settings to disposition, and jail initial length of stay.  This analysis will 

develop the data necessary to determine the impact of the specialized dockets on ADP and 

relevant transportation costs. 

 

3.1.1.3 Based on review of data developed in tasks 3.1.1.1 and 3.1.1.2, discuss with judiciary 

trends/factors that may impact jail space and transport demand and identify if process changes or 

facility improvements should be targeted to enhance efficiencies in the system. 

 

Deliverables for 3.1: 

- Current caseload analysis 

- Projections for caseloads, disposition rates and judicial officers                  

 

 

3.2 Review of Jail Operations 

 

3.2.1 Review inmate population forecasts: 

 

County staff will provide a written methodology and model that is currently used to forecast the growth of the 

in-custody population at the jail.  The Consultant will review these materials and assist county staff in the 

evaluation of the impacts of recent programs in the criminal court system that appears to be having a favorable 

impact on the jail population.  The analysis should include the following: 

 

3.2.1.1 Review of the current model.  Consultant will meet on site with Sheriff’s Office staff to 

discuss the current model, methodologies, assumptions, and forecasts. 

 

3.2.1.2 Identification of likely impacts of the court programs.  Based on review of the methodology 

and model, along with a review of recent admissions, releases and end of month ADP counts 

provided by the County, the consultant will identify which assumptions proved true as well as 

assumption error regarding projected bookings, length of stay, and impact on court programs. 

 

3.2.1.3 Determination of the appropriate modifications to the model to more accurately forecast changes 

in the inmate population.  Make recommendation for a more predictive model based on 

Consultant expertise and best practices knowledge as necessary.  Consultant will provide a 

summary survey of projection models used nationally, with strengths and weaknesses.  Based on 

the specifics of Travis County, and informed by the survey, the Consultant will recommend and 

build a customized simulation model for the County (described in more detail in section 3.3.2), 

which can be used to generate booking and forecast volumes through 2035, both with and 

without Austin Police Department included. 

 

3.2.1.4 Identify the booking and forecast volumes through 2035. 

Page 50 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 
 

3.2.1.5 Identify impacts on booking volumes and forecast to 2035 under an assumption that the City of 

Austin Police Department (Austin PD) pursues separate booking and/or magistration plans and 

facilities. 

   

Deliverables for 3.2.1 

– A written brief containing a detailed statistical description of the current model, its strengths and 

shortcomings  

– Findings from the review of the forecasted bedspace, including deviation in projected bookings and forecast 

volumes, impacts of recent court programs, and other impacts regarding newly enacted legislation or 

Departmental policies. 

– Recommendations for modifications to the current model. 

– Booking and ADP forecasts (baseline) and without Austin PD.  

 

3.2.2 Review and evaluate current classification and bed utilization: 

 

3.2.2.1 The Consultant will partner with County staff in developing a detailed profile of the current 

correctional system population to determine the aggregate capacity levels and custody 

classification levels for correctional facility beds needed to effectively support the current 

inmate population.     

3.2.2.1.1 Travis County staff will provide the CONSULTANT with the Housing Unit 

Assignment Plan methods currently used by the Travis County Sheriff’s Office 

(TCSO), including a two-year snapshot of the inmate population by classification 

to include classification over-rides or re-classifications. Staff will coordinate with 

consultant on data contents and format required for the validation effort. Staff will 

coordinate with the CONSULTANT to provide profile snapshot data to include 

current classification designation, including all special populations as identified in 

concert with TCSO staff (AdSeg, Med/MH. Intake/Reception, PC, etc.), Ideally 

offender charge, time served, social-economic and needs data would be included to 

provide a clearer, more descriptive picture of  offender profiles (scores) at each 

level.  

3.2.2.1.2 The Consultant will assess the current TCSO Housing Unit Assignment methods 

and provide feedback and recommendations related to the methodology.  The 

consultant will make an on-site visit to observe the classification process firsthand 

and to conduct interviews with classification staff to identify positive and negative 

influences in the process, with particular attention paid to line staff’s impressions 

of the current system, strengths and weaknesses, of the instrument, processing time, 

and the like. Based on the interviews with TCSO staff and Texas Commission of 

Jail Standards staff and based on data analysis, the overall effectiveness and/or 

deficiencies of the system will be determined. Issues could include staff 

sufficiency, adequacy of training manual/process, accuracy of recording data on 

classification form, and if the housing plan is consistent with custody levels as 

scored.    

Page 51 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 
3.2.2.1.3 The Consultant will provide technical support as needed for the duration of this 

portion of the analysis, either while on site or via telephone, e-mail, web-based 

meetings. 

3.2.2.1.4 Travis County staff will develop a current inmate profile using the 

revised/improved Housing Unit Assignment Plan methods.  Inmate population 

information will include charge, legal status, risk levels, and demographic data for 

the correctional system and then for key offender groups by gender (to include 

special needs such as medical and mental health).  

3.2.2.1.5 The Consultant will review and provide feedback on the revised Housing Unit 

Assignment Plan prepared by Travis County. 

3.2.2.2 The Consultant will evaluate the current use of beds from a custody classification perspective 

to determine maximum utilization under current Texas Commission on Jail Standards rules. 

This task should include the validation of the current classification tools, process, and system 

being used. 

 

3.2.2.2.1 Travis County staff will provide current internal evaluation data and any other 

information as identified by the consultant for use in the validation of the TCSO 

classification system and bed utilization.  

3.2.2.2.2 The Consultant will prepare a written report that summarizes facility-specific and 

overall findings and recommendations regarding the utilization of the classification 

system and validity of the classification system for the male and female inmates at 

initial classification and reclassification. Travis County staff will provide the 

consultant with the necessary data sets required for the validation effort.  Ideally, 

the same data obtained for the forecasting effort will be used for the validation 

effort, and the consultant will work closely with TCSO to combine one complete 

data extract at project start-up.  This will keep the data consistent across all analytic 

efforts and will help to minimize TCSO staff time commitments. 

3.2.2.2.3 The Consultant will evaluate the current use of beds from a custody classification 

perspective to determine the maximum utilization of beds under current Texas 

Commission on Jail Standards rules and summarize their findings.  

3.2.2.3 The consultant will perform a statistical validation of the classification risk instrument.  

3.2.2.3.1 The Validation effort will consist of a Case Audit to establish that the records 

stored within the database are accurate; a Reliability Test to ensure that cases are 

being filled out consistently across staff and facilities; and a Statistical Test of 

Validation to determine the predictive value of the instrument as a whole and of 

its parts. The reliability test will be completed on site together with TCSO 

classification staff over a 2-3 day period  

3.2.2.3.2 Based on the validation effort as well as the comprehensive classification housing 

plan review, the consultant will recommend changes to the instrument, the 

classification process, and any training manuals.   Results will be summarized in a 

report and presented to the County for approval.   

Page 52 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 
3.2.2.3.3 Once the County has provided feedback and approved the changes, a simulation of 

the effects on the jail population will take place. This will indicate what the 

proposed classification will yield, and the resultant housing unit plan.   

3.2.2.3.4 The new classification results can be overlaid on the forecasts to establish an 

estimate of the kinds of beds that will be required as part of the overall Master 

Plan.     

Deliverables for Task 3.2.2. 

- A written report that summarizes facility-specific and overall findings and recommendations regarding the 

utilization of the classification system and validity of the classification system (methods) for the male and 

female inmates at initial classification and reclassification.  

- A written report summarizing the validation analysis, findings, and recommendations 

- Revised classification housing plan based on simulation of changes to the classification instrument, by type of 

bed and gender  

 

3.2.3 Review and evaluate current inmate health care and program services delivery: 

3.2.3.1 The Consultant will review inmate health care to include current protocols, strategies to 

reduce costs (including telemedicine opportunities), reimbursement plans, and the current 

service delivery system, with an eye toward saving costs. This includes a walk-through of all 

locations with all health care activities (including but not limited to intake, sick call, clinic 

space, pharmacy, medical records, and housing), to observe health care activities and discuss 

observations with staff in real time. 

3.2.3.2 Consultant will conduct formal interviews with medical staff to discuss observations from the 

walk through coupled with review and assessment of related reports, data, and other written 

documented requested. In depth interviews will be conducted with medical, custody, 

administration staff; major vendors/providers as available; and inmates; followed up with 

close out meeting(s) to discuss key areas of consideration emerging from the interviews. 

3.2.3.3 Travis County staff will collect and provide the Consultant with the any data identified by the 

consultant as necessary for the performance of an analysis of the delivery of health care for 

the incarcerated population, including off-site vendor contracts, usage data, and other relevant 

materials as identified in concert with TCSO staff. 

3.2.3.4 The Consultant will review the current inmate health care system and provide a written report 

documenting the current delivery system and highlighting any recommended changes and/or 

cost saving strategies. The report will provide a clear understanding of the factors impacting 

cost and the potential for cost savings by following recommended strategies. After advance 

discussion and consultation with team leaders, conduct final interviews/wrap-up meetings 

with county staff and providers to discuss preliminary findings and recommendations. 

Deliverables for 3.2.3.1 - 3.2.3.4 

- Written report documenting the current delivery system and highlighting any recommended changes 

and/or cost saving strategies. The report will provide a clear understanding of the factors impacting 

cost and the potential for cost savings by following recommended strategies. 

-  

 

Page 53 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 
3.2.3.5 Travis County staff will assess the effectiveness of current programs (both statutorily required 

and discretionary) in relation to the profile of the population(s) using the programs and 

develop any recommendations for changes in delivery methods within the confines of the 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2013 funding levels for program services. 

 

3.2.3.5.1 Travis County staff will collect data, develop an assessment, and provide the 

Consultant with written findings concerning the effectiveness of the current 

programs and delivery methods of those programs in relation to the population 

being served.  Consultant will provide Travis County staff with a list of basic data 

elements required to develop a statistically sound assessment of current programs, 

and to guide the evaluation of programs. 

3.2.3.5.2 The Consultant will be on-call for technical support for the duration of this analysis. 

3.2.3.5.3 The Consultant will discuss the analysis and findings with TCSO program staff via 

videoconferencing or on site to supplement our review of the written findings provided 

by the County, and will provide written feedback/comments and recommendations for 

improvements on the findings provided by Travis County. 

 
Deliverables for Tasks 3.2.3.5 – 3.2.3.5.3 

- Written feedback/comments and recommendations for improvements on the findings provided by 

Travis County. 

 

 

3.2.4 Review and evaluate current staff deployment: 

 

The analysis will include at a minimum, the following areas: 

 

3.2.4.1 Based on observation, interviews with TSCO staff, and review of related staffing documents, 

the consultant will conduct a staffing analysis and review current staffing patterns for all 

security personnel in all jail facilities, including Central Booking and the Transportation Unit. 

The following should be considered during the review: 

 

 Texas Commission on Jail Standards requirements for inmate supervision; 

 Type of inmate custody/security classification for each post, unit size and unit design; 

 Impact of having numerous free-standing, independent housing facilities; 

 Movement of inmates to programs and services, both statutorily required and local 

option/discretionary (such as meals and recreation versus educational or work programs); 

 Movement and transportation of inmates to Court hearings, clinic visits, hospitalizations, 

etc.; and 

 Alternative shift schedules if allowed by law. 

 

3.2.4.2 Based on observation, interviews with TSCO staff, and review of related staffing documents, 

the consultant will conduct a staffing analysis and review staffing patterns of all support, 

program, and administrative areas and functions (i.e. non-custody staff) in the Corrections 

Bureau and the Transportation Unit. The following should be considered during the review: 

 

 Alternative shift schedules if allowed by law; 

 Cost-benefit of out-sourcing functions under the support, programs and administrative 

areas; 

Page 54 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

 Analysis should include both security and non-security posts filled with sworn positions; 

 Development of a fixed post formula for civilian assignments; and 

 Assessment of the potential for further use of civilian positions in lieu of sworn positions, 

and the converse option of replacing civilians with sworn officers where service delivery 

improvement or cost efficiencies may exist. 

 

3.2.4.3 Review methods of developing the correctional staffing shift relief factor and provide 

recommendations as to any changes in methodology that would more accurately reflect actual 

hours worked. 

 

 Review should include best practices related to 24/7/365 operations and the 

administration of leave; management of overtime; mandatory training schedules, etc. and 

how these factors affect the relief factor calculations. 

 

3.2.4.4 Review methods to make correctional staff resources more efficient, including but not limited 

to the following. 

 Review of all standard operating procedures 

 Review all overtime usage and causes and suggest alternative actions to reduce overtime, 

to include developing models of planned leave to better manage staff vacations, military 

leave, mandatory training, etc.; 

 Review impact of scheduled inmate activities and programs on staffing; 

 Review of emerging technologies to improve staff efficiency and effectiveness; 

 Review of inmate movement to and housing at medical facilities, 

 Review of inmate movement to and from court proceeding, and 

 Review the span of control for all supervisors. 

 

3.2.4.5 Assess the potential order of magnitude impact on staffing of major changes in TCSO or 

system practices (such as separate booking and/or magistration facility for APD, on site 

courts at Del Valle, changes to release practices and location, etc. 

 

Deliverables for 3.2.4 

- Report of findings from the staffing analysis, including overview of existing staff utilization, shift relief 

factor and current staff deployment challenges, strengths and weaknesses. 

- Recommended changes to shift relief factor, staff deployment, scheduling and/or assignment. 

- Revised staffing plan based on recommended changes. 

- Potential cost impact of major system/departmental changes on staffing requirements 

 

 

3.3 Evaluation of Inmate Population and Forecast of Physical Plant Needs 

 

3.3.1 Analysis of the inmate population: 

 

The Consultant will assist County staff in the development of an inmate population study in order to describe 

the jail population and provide information useful for the planning of programs, as well as to identify the 

proportion of the inmate population that might be eligible for various alternatives to incarceration. 

 

Page 55 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 
3.3.1.1 The Consultant will provide County staff with tools and methods for collecting the data 

necessary to develop population projections for the jail system (inmate characteristics, 

sentencing information, charge, length of sentence, length of stay, etc.). 

 

3.3.1.2 The Consultant will provide County staff with the necessary training on the use of the tools 

provided for the collection of the necessary data, including a joint review of the existing 

TSCO data MIS, and on-site training to ensure that the right data is collected and stored in the 

necessary format. 

 

3.3.1.3 Travis County staff will collect all data and conduct any fieldwork requested by the 

Consultant. 

 

3.3.1.4 The Consultant will conduct any interviews with policymakers necessary to develop detailed 

population projections for the jail system. Interviews typically include representatives from 

the TCSO, judiciary, prosecutor’s office, public defender, court services staff, probation, pre-

trial services, and other key stakeholders identified in concert with the County. The 

consultant will also explore with TC staff past demographic, crime, arrest, court processing, 

sentence disposition and correctional population trends. Purpose is to obtain a comprehensive 

picture of the TC criminal justice system, efficiencies and deficiencies, and factors impacting 

jail bedspace demand. 

 

3.3.1.5 The Consultant will review all the data collected and work developed by County staff and 

identify any deficiencies in the information or corrections that are needed. 

 

Deliverable for 3.3.1 

- Key findings summary of the criminal justice system interviews 

- Results of the statistical analyses including all data collected and analyzed, key findings, data system 

strengths and weaknesses, ad areas for improvement 

 

 

3.3.2 Inmate population projections and forecast of bed needs: 

 

3.3.2.1 The Consultant will use the information developed in task 3.3.1, Analysis of the inmate 

population, to provide all statistical and analytical work needed to develop detailed inmate 

population projections for the next 20-year period. Projections will be presented in 5-year 

increments with an indication of the percentage of reliability lost over time. The consultant 

will custom build a simulation forecast for the Travis County jail population (Wizard 

Simulation Model). The model produces two types of projections: inmate population 

projections (ADP) and Admission and Release projections. The model be used to simulate 

different assumptions, such as the inclusion (or not) of Austin Police Department booking 

and intake activity (Tasks 3.2.1.1.4 and 3.2.1.1.5). The consultant will confirm with the 

County the assumptions that impact the forecast model, and inform the projection scenarios. 

 

3.3.2.1.1 Consultant will meet or videoconference with County staff and authorities to 

review the projections and receive feedback. 

3.3.2.1.2 Consultant will revise the projections as warranted and produce a final written 

report detailing the inmate population projections. 

 

Page 56 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 
Deliverables for 3.3.2 

- Final report detailing the 20-year inmate population projections, in 5 year increments 

- Electronic version of the custom Built Simulation Model including an on-site training session to support the 

on-going use of the model by TCSO staff. 

 

 

 

PHASE II 

 

All Phase II services are subject to funding by the Commissioners Court and satisfactory completion of the Phase I 

services. 

 

3.4 Physical Plant Review: 

 

3.4.1 Travis County staff will update the physical evaluation of all facilities and assess the remaining life 

cycle of each facility. This will include any new construction, architectural design changes that have 

occurred since 2005 (to improve staffing efficiencies), and any renovation and/or improvements to the 

mechanical, electrical and plumbing (MEP) systems of each facility for the same period. This will be 

supported by a walkthrough of the existing correctional facilities downtown and on the Travis County 

Correctional Complex campus. Travis County staff will provide a written report detailing this 

information to the Consultant. 

 

3.4.2 The Consultant will work with County staff to refine and update the existing Master Plan for the 

Correctional Complex Site to include the addition of jail beds and facilities identified in Phase I to 

improve the operations of the criminal court system and the Correctional Complex, as well as refine the 

existing Master Plan concepts for the development of a new central booking facility in the Central 

Campus.  Development scenarios should include the planned demolition of facilities at the Correctional 

Complex that have reached or exceeded their useful life as determined through the evaluation 

described above. Additionally, development should be phased to match the need for additional capacity 

as well as the planned replacement schedule for facilities. Operating cost scenarios should be included 

in the development scenarios for the facilities.  

 

3.4.2.1 The Consultant will provide an initial set of development scenarios for the central 

booking facility and for the Correctional Complex at Del Valle to be used in an initial 

planning session/workshop between Travis County staff, officials, and the Consultant. 

The initial development scenarios will include the possibility of selective demolition 

of existing facilities.  

 

3.4.2.2. The Consultant will provide an agenda for and facilitate the initial planning session on 

the draft development scenarios for central booking and the Correctional Complex at 

Del Valle.  Travis County staff and the Consultant will discuss potential changes to 

the current development strategies for central booking and at the Correctional 

Complex, as well as initial development scenarios provided by the consultant.  The 

Consultant will provide design/massing analysis, as well as site and staffing concepts 

during the session.  

 

3.4.2.3 The Consultant will redraft the development scenarios, factoring in the results of the 

initial planning session in preparation for a second planning session. 

 

3.4.2.4 The Consultant will provide an agenda and facilitate a second planning session in 

order to reach consensus on a final development scenario for the central booking 

facility and development for the Correctional Complex at Del Valle.  

 

Page 57 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 
3.4.2.5 The Consultant will finalize the development scenario and develop staffing concepts 

and/or changes in staffing related to implementing the agreed-upon plan. 

 

3.4.2.6 The Consultant will develop cost estimates for the improvements and staffing for the 

agreed-upon development plan that considers the redeployment of existing staff 

resources and identifies the redeployed positions.  Construction cost estimates will be 

systems based using unit costs (cost per sf). Staffing costs will be developed based on 

current staffing cost information provided by the County extrapolated for the proposed 

staffing changes. 

 

3.4.2.7 County staff will work with the Consultant on the development of operating costs for 

the proposed developments of central booking and the Correctional Complex at Del 

Valle. Operating costs will estimate 30 year life cycle costs of any proposed new or 

substantially renovated facilities based on modern building systems. Baseline (current) 

operating costs will be provided by the County. 

 

3.4.2.8. The Consultant will work with Travis County staff to prepare a timeline for the 

execution of the development plan that is developed in the workshops. The timeline 

will take into consideration the need, if any, for additional capacity requirements 

identified in the needs analysis and jail population analysis. 

 

Deliverables for task 3.4: 

- Development scenarios—narrative descriptions, bedspace and Square Footage tables, site plan 

diagrams, massing diagrams 

- Meeting agendas and PowerPoint presentations 

- Staffing changes from current baseline for each scenario 

- Construction and staffing cost estimates for each scenario 

- Recommended scenario including construction costs, staffing plan and costs, life cycle costs,  

- Timeline/schedule for implementation 

- Updates to County’s Master Plan document in the form of a stand-alone “update addendum 

 

4.0 ” Project Management and Support and Final Report 

 

4.1 The Consultant’s support staff will work on numerous tasks and data analyses off-site and in report preparation.  

The Consultant management team will work across all tasks coordinating the work effort, assisting and 

monitoring County staff activities as needed and conducting analysis and integration of data/findings prepared by 

County staff into consultant reports when required by this scope of work.  The Consultant support staff will also 

provide technical support as necessary to support County staff for the duration of this court system and jail 

assessment.   

 

4.1.1 Project Management meetings will occur weekly between the Consultant project manager and County 

project manager either through Internet conferencing, if available, or by telephone call / conference call 

initiated by the County project manager. 

 

4.1.2 Meetings with Commissioners, the County Judge, Sheriff, Criminal Court Judges, and other elected 

officials will be coordinated to occur during trips the Consultant has planned for other on-site work in an 

effort to avoid any unplanned trips. 

 

4.1.3 The Consultant will be present for the presentation of the final Project report to the Commissioners Court.      

 

The Consultant is responsible for the development of a final comprehensive report for this study, to include any 

analysis information/reports developed by Travis County staff as they relate to the Consultant’s tasks for the 

appropriate integration of the information to occur and to translate to the tasks performed by the Consultant.     

 

Page 58 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 
 

5.0 Specific Project Information, Location and Limits  

 

Potential Sites for assessment and information gathering sources may be located within the Travis County’s 

Sheriff’s Office correctional facilities.  The Consultant understands that there are inherent dangers and complexities 

to working in, and around, a correctional complex.  The Consultant and its staff will utilize only employees who 

will not raise a risk of danger to the correctional complex.   

 

The Consultant, upon notification of a risk possibility as determined and communicated by a Corrections Officer or 

TCSO staff, shall immediately reassign the employee outside of the secure perimeter as defined by the TCSO.   

Acceptance of an appropriate badge indicates that Consultant’s employee agrees that he understands, has read, and 

will abide by this specification and any other TCSO security procedures. 

 

6.0 Deliverables: 

 

6.1 Completed written report detailing findings for each task described in Phase One and compilation of a final 

report documenting findings and recommendations for each Phase One and Phase Two of the Project. 

 

6.2 All reports will be developed in draft fashion for review and comment by County staff. Final reports will be 

developed after discussion with the County project manager of comments for incorporation as appropriate in 

the final documentation. Presentations will be made to Commissioners Court from Executive Summary 

materials created from the reports that incorporate comments from County staff. 

 

6.3 All reports are considered draft until presentations are made to Commissioners Court and the Court members’ 

comments are articulated for inclusion in final documents.  

 

 
  

Page 59 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

 

APPENDIX B 
Organizational Chart with Key Personnel Identified 

 
 
 

 
 
  

Page 60 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Contract No. 4400001398                                                                                                 

 

APPENDIX C 
 

CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 61 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Tab 2. QualifiCaTions sTaTemenT

Page 62 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



2:  qualifications statement

2-1August 14, 2013rProfessional Consultant Services | Adult Correctional System Needs Analysis and Master Plan Update | RFQ #Q1304-002-AG

2.1 Firm Profiles

cGl
Since its 1974 founding CGL has devoted its professional practice to the 
development of state-of-the-art public facilities to help governments around 
the world meet their needs. The integrated planners, architects, construction 
managers, maintenance technicians, and finance specialists offer continuity of 
service to clients, bridging from the planning phase through the occupancy and 
maintenance of the facility.

CGL has recently merged with Ricci Greene Associates, architects and planners 
of New York City. This strategic alliance allows our team to provide a wide range 
of consulting services, including comprehensive planning, architectural design, 
construction/program management, building maintenance, and development and 
finance.

Key factors related to our ability and stability to deliver quality services are 
highlighted below:

• Global recognition as experts in prisons/corrections and criminal 
justice

• Service to 17 countries, 50 US states, more than 500 US counties
• Projects representing more than $7 billion in public facility 

construction
CGL’s recent affiliation with the Hunt Companies Inc. adds bench strength—
real estate expertise, financial capacity, managerial depth, and professional 
resources—to the already solid CGL brand.

CGL currently has offices in Miami, FL; Columbia, SC; Sacramento, CA; Lexington, 
KY; Alpharetta, GA; Fayetteville, GA; New York, NY; Mexico City, MX; and Abu 
Dhabi, UAE.

Broaddus
Broaddus Planning was established in 2003 as a division of Broaddus & 
Associates, an innovative program management firm providing services for 
owners developing design and construction projects. Responsible annually 
for the management of more $4 million in construction projects, Broaddus & 
Associates has developed a reputation as one of the nation’s leading program 
management innovators, having repeatedly ranked among the “Top 50 Program 
Managers” by Engineering News Record. With its origins rooted in owner-
oriented approach to projects, Broaddus Planning is adheres to the notion that 
there should be a genuine connection between planning and implementation.

Broaddus Planning is a member of the Broaddus Companies, including Broaddus 
& Associates, founded in 2000 in Austin, Texas, by James A. Broaddus, Ph.D., 
P.E., President and CEO. Since the firm’s inception, the Broaddus Companies 
have fostered multiple corporate affiliates in the areas of project management, 
planning, finance, design and construction. Today its companies have grown to 
a staff of more than of 120 talented individuals in multiple offices throughout the 
State of Texas and abroad.

Page 63 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



2:  qualifications statement

2-2 August 14, 2013 Professional Consultant Services | Adult Correctional System Needs Analysis and Master Plan Update | RFQ #Q1304-002-AG.

 
Straub and Associates
Improving Organizations for Over 40 Years

Straub & Associates is a national management consulting firm specializing 
in court operations and process innovation. The firm has its principal office 
in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. The firm has over 40 years experience in finding 
innovative and effective means for courts across the country to improve their 
ability to effectively administer justice and to better serve their communities. 
The firm’s partners provide a unique combination of capabilities and knowledge 
including court management consulting, strategic planning, court performance 
evaluation, process re-engineering, management and staff development, 
recruitment and selection, and information systems development and 
implementation.

As a result the firm has been involved in a wide variety of projects including 
business process re-engineering, strategic planning, court unification and 
consolidation, facilities planning, definition of business requirements for 
information systems implementations, and community outreach.

Wendy Naro Ware
Since beginning her career in correctional forecasting and simulation, Ms. Ware 
has developed over 200 simulation models and forecasts, conducted numerous 
research projects, and provided technical assistance for over 60 state and local 
adult and juvenile correctional systems across the country.  

Ms. Naro-Ware is recognized as one of the nation’s leading experts in corrections 
analysis, correctional forecasting, sentencing trends and practices, sentencing 
guidelines development, simulation modeling techniques, inmate classification 
systems and risk assessment development.  She is a frequent consultant to the 
National Institute of Corrections (NIC) for providing forecasting and data analysis 
technical assistance.  Through her work, Ms. Naro-Ware has also established 
herself as an expert in national correctional data trends, collection, sampling, and 
detailed reform analysis.  These studies have focused on topics including, but 
not limited to sentencing guidelines reform, the impact of truth-in-sentencing, 
mandatory prison terms, pre-trial risk assessment, juvenile systems, legislative 
reform measures, prison reduction and reform, alternative sentencing, detention 
and adult jail systems.  In addition, Ms. Naro-Ware has also successfully trained 
numerous legislative and research professionals in various research techniques, 
data analysis, and simulation methodology. 

Correctional Health Care Consulting, LLC
Since 2006, Bert Rosefield had worked with firms and jurisdictions across the 
nation to provide medical and mental health consulting services.  His work has 
included:

• Medical and mental health provider selection and monitoring 
provider contract compliance.  

• Mental health services space needs analysis.

Page 64 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



2:  qualifications statement

2-3August 14, 2013rProfessional Consultant Services | Adult Correctional System Needs Analysis and Master Plan Update | RFQ #Q1304-002-AG

• Assessing medical and mental health treatment services, space 
utilization and general conditions.  

• Reviewing proposed program space for medical and mental health 
beds 

• Predesign planning of two medical and mental health care facilities 

• Training senior facility management staff in emergency response 
operations.

• Operational reviews and development of health care plans

• Development of Correctional Health Care Standards

• Review of palliative care and hospice standards written for the 
National Commission on Corrections Health Care and the American 
Public Health Association.

• Revising and rewriting the new American Correctional Association 
health care standards for accreditation.

Facilities Planning Associates
Ms. Davis is a registered architect with twenty-four years of experience 
specializing in master planning, facility planning and programming for local, 
state, and federal agencies. Her previous work experience includes programming 
for diverse project types including land port of entries; border patrol stations; 
visitor centers; maintenance and museum collection facilities; education centers; 
large scale record storage facilities; office buildings; light laboratory buildings, 
health care clinics, an aquatic facility, an aquarium, elementary, middle, and high 
schools; and higher education facilities that include administration, chemistry, 
biology and classroom buildings.  Master planning includes projects for school 
districts, a regional plan for Immigration and Naturalization; and comprehensive 
plans for County and State agencies that included administration offices, law 
enforcement and judicial complexes.

Project Cost Resources
Project Cost Resources, Inc. is a woman owned business established in 1994 
to provide quality project controls including estimating, scheduling analysis 
and other related services. Project Cost Resources, Inc. has provided services 
for over 200 million dollars of construction in the past year. Our estimators 
have provided conceptual estimates on billions of dollars for large phased and 
complex construction projects. We understand the cost issues of renovation, 
continous occupancy and other special requirements.

KB Pike Engineering
KB Pike Engineering is a State of Texas HUB and Woman Owned Business 
specializing in land development, civil engineering and project management.

 

Page 65 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



2:  qualifications statement

2-4 August 14, 2013 Professional Consultant Services | Adult Correctional System Needs Analysis and Master Plan Update | RFQ #Q1304-002-AG.

Structures
Structures is comprised of a diverse collective of individuals that continuously 
contribute to our community thorough our professional and personal 
commitments. Our educational and professional backgrounds are varied as are 
our interests and ideas. 

Although we are different, it is Structures' common appreciation and respect for 
each other that leads to our collaborative work atmosphere. Design solutions 
are often reached through this collective reasoning and multi-perspective 
creativity. The team understands and appreciates that our varied interests and 
backgrounds have inspired the ideas that have guided us to not only achieving 
award winning design solutions but to the creation of an engaging workplace 
culture.

These virtues contribute to Structures’ continued success.

Jose I. Guerro, Inc.
Jose I. Guerra, Inc. is a MBE/DBE certified, multi-discipline consulting 
engineering firm located in Austin, Texas.  The firm provides a comprehensive 
range of high quality civil, structural, mechanical and electrical engineering 
design and consulting services to clients throughout the State of Texas.  Jose I. 
Guerra, Inc. is a privately owned company.

From the very beginning in 1973, founder Jose I. Guerra, P.E., established the 
high standards in engineering excellence, client service, and reliability that are 
responsible for the firm’s continuing growth and distinguished reputation. In 
addition to the concerns of its own disciplines, Jose I. Guerra, Inc. is sympathetic 
with the concerns of the entire design team and the construction process. This 
understanding, along with the firm’s diversified skills, technical expertise, and 
innovative solutions, distinguishes Jose I. Guerra, Inc. in the field.

Over the years, Jose I. Guerra, Inc. has carefully selected and developed its 
staff of over thirty professionals and support personnel, creating a finely tuned, 
experienced and capable engineering team. That, combined with state-of-the art 
computer technology, makes Jose I. Guerra, Inc. one of the premier engineering 
firms in the state.

Page 66 of 66Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Long 854 4850; Marvin Brice 854 
9765  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Ratify and approve Interlocal Agreement with City of 
Pflugerville for use of revenue returned under rule 251.3  

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

On October 1, 2013 Commissioners Court approved a contract to 
receive funding from the Capital Area Council of Governments 
(CAPCOG) that allowed disbursements to be used for the purpose of 
funding eligible 9-1-1 system operation and network expenditures in 
compliance with the use of revenue under Commission On State 
Emergency Communications Rule 251.3. 

This agreement will serve to allow the disbursement of $91,791 from 
Travis County for the sole purpose of reimbursing and funding eligible 9-
1-1 system operation and network expenditures in compliance with rule 
251.3 of the Texas Health and Safety Code. 

These expenditures are associated with the design of a 9-1-1 system 
and/or the purchase and maintenance of equipment and personnel 
necessary to establish and operate answering points and related 
operations within Travis County. 

The funding will be used for the purchase of  9-1-1 and Radio Recording 
Enhancement equipment manufactured by Nice Systems, services, and 
training for the Pflugerville Fire Department. 

The delay for presenting this Interlocal Agreement to the Court for 
approval was due to the time required for legal review by, and 
appropriate signatures from the City of Pflugerville officials. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 8Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last ___ months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $91,791    
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement   
Contract Period: October 1, 2013 – September 30, 2014   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: N/A 
  Funding Account(s): 1470040001/511830 

      Funds Reservation No. 300001049 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



1

Juan Gonzalez

From: ScannerConstuction@co.travis.tx.us

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 9:43 AM

To: Mike Long

Subject: dept memo

Attachments: dept memo.pdf

Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction device.

Attachment File Type: pdf

multifunction device Location: 15 - Purchasing
Device Name: PUR-012924-PRT

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



TNTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
FOR USE OF REVENUE RETURNED UNDER RULE 251.3

BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE

This Agreement is made by the following parties:

Travis County, a political subdivision of Texas (HCounty!), and

City of Pflugerville, a home rule municipality in Texas, (!!City?I), and

collectively referred to as the “Parties” or individually referred to as a “Party”.

RECITALS

Travis County is a member of Capital Area Council Of Governments
(“CAPCOG”). In 2012 CAPCOG returned certain funds to County pursuant to Rule
251.3, the Commissioner on State Emergency Communications Rule for the Largest
County,. County must use these funds for the sole purpose of reimbursing and funding
eligible 9-1-1 system operation and network expenditures in compliance with that rule.

The purpose of this agreement is to provide City funds for the purchase of 9-1-1
system related equipment, maintenance, services, and training to support its public safety
answering point operations.

Both County and City are authorized pursuant to TEx. Gov’T CODE ANN., Chapter.
791, to enter into an Tnterlocal Cooperation Agreement for the purpose described in this
agreement, to which both City and County benefit.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, County and City agree to the following terms and conditions:

1 Term.

1.1. Contingent Term. This agreement is contingent upon both the continuation of
and the existence of Rule 251.3. If this Rule is changed or amended so that
funding is not provided to County for any reason, this agreement is
automatically terminated.

1.2. Term. This agreement commences on October 1, 2013, and ends on
September 30, 2014, unless terminated or amended (“Contract Year”). The
Agreement is effective on the date that it is signed by the last Party (“Effective
Date”).

2 City Responsibilities.

Final 071911

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



2.1. Use of Funds. During the Contract Year, City shall only use the funds
provided under this agreement for purchase of communications equipment,
facilities, and services directly related to 9-1-1 emergency response in
support of its public safety answering points operations in compliance with
the expenditures described in Attachment A to support its public safety
answering point operations.

2.2. Notice of Completed Expenditures. Within sixty (60) days of the date of the
City’s last purchase made under this agreement, City shall provide County
with a description of City expenditures made with the funds received from
County as stated in this agreement.

2.3. Current Revenue Payments. City shall pay for all costs incurred to acquire the
equipment and services shown on Attachment A that are in addition to
County’s one-time transfer payment of $91,791. City’s amount shall not
exceed $15,000 without City Council approval. City’s anticipated
expenditures shall be paid from current revenue funds that are currently
budgeted for this purpose.

2.4. Compliance with Laws. City shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations in the performance of this agreement.

3 County Responsibilities.

3.1. Notice of Limitations. If funds are available for funding or reimbursement
of City purchases, County may notify City of return of any revenue under
Rule 251.3.

3.2. Determination of Funding. County has determined the types of expenditures
that would most benefit the 9-1-1 system, the total amount of funding
available for the City’s 9-1-1-related purchases in the Contract Year, and
this is described in Attachment A. County has also considered the notices
received from the City to fund expenditures that comply with Rule 251.3 for
the Contract Year.

3.3. Current Revenue Payments. Within 30 days after the Effective Date of this
Agreement, County shall make a one-time transfer of $91,791 from current
revenue funds to City for 9-1-1 -related purchases and expenditures described
in Attachment A.

3.4. Compliance with Laws. County shall comply with all applicable laws, rules
and regulations in the performance of this agreement.

2

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



4 Liability. County is not liable for any claims, damages or attorney’s fees of
every kind for injury to or death of any person and for damages to or loss of property
arising in whole or in part, directly as a result of this agreement.

5 Retention, Accessibility and Audit of Records.

5.1. City Retention. City shall maintain all records and documentation for all 9-1 -

1-related purchases made under this agreement in a readily available state and
location for three (3) years after the agreement term in which City last received
funds or until all audit and litigation matters that either Party has brought to the
attention of the other Party are resolved, whichever is longer.

5.2. County Access. Subject to reasonable notice, City shall give County, or its
duly authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
and other papers related to 9-1-1 -related purchases made under this
agreement, at reasonable times and for reasonable periods. These rights to
access continue as long as these records are retained by City.

5.3. County Audit. County has the right to conduct a fmancial audit of the City’s
performance of this agreement at County’s expense. City agrees to permit
County, or its authorized representatives, to audit City’s records that relate to
this agreement and to obtain any document, materials or information necessary
to facilitate this audit.

6 Limit on County Agents. No agent, official, employee, or representative of
County has the authority to amend or assign this agreement or waive violations of it
unless expressly granted this specific authority by the Commissioners Court.

7 County Right to Contract: Other Entities. County may contract with other
entities to provide for the use of other revenue returned pursuant to Rule 251.3.

8 Breach.The failure of either Party to comply with the terms and conditions of this
agreement is a breach of this agreement.

9 Mediation. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute
arising under this agreement, the Parties agree to use a mutually agreeable mediator,
or a person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as
described in the TEx. Civ. PRAC. AND REM. CODE ANN., §154.023. Unless both
Parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute
a final and binding resolution of the dispute. The Parties may agree, in writing, to
waive the confidentiality requirement of certain records and communications of the
mediation stated in TEx. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE ANN., §154.073.

10 Termination.

10.1. County Termination. County may terminate this agreement for one or more of

3

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



the following reasons at any time in compliance with 10.2.

10.1.1. City has failed to use the funds provided in compliance with this
agreement and Rule 251.3,

10.1.2. City has failed to comply with any term or condition of this
agreement, or

10.1.3. County has failed to receive any funds pursuant to Rule 251.3.

10.2. Procedure. At least twenty (20) days before the effective date of termination,
County must notify City in compliance with Section 15 below of the decision
to terminate this agreement, the existence and nature of the breach, and the
effective date of termination. City may avoid termination of this agreement
pursuant to 10.1 if City cures the breach to the satisfaction of County within
twenty (20) days of receipt of this notice. This time to cure may be extended,
at the sole discretion of County, as long as City diligently continues to work
toward completion of the cure. If the breach is not cured to the satisfaction of
County prior to the effective date of termination or any extension of the date
allowed by County in writing, City is in default and the participation of City is
automatically terminated on that date.

10.3. City Termination. City may terminate this agreement at any time in
compliance with 10.4 if County has failed to comply with any term or
condition of this agreement:

10.4. Procedure. At least twenty (20) days before the date of termination, City must
notify County in compliance with Section 15 below of the decision to
terminate this agreement, the reasons for termination, and the effective date of
termination. County may avoid termination of this agreement if County
corrects the causes of the reasons for termination stated in the notice to the
satisfaction of City prior to the effective date of termination.

10.5. Mutual Termination. Either Party has the right to terminate this agreement
when both Parties agree, in writing, that the continuation of the activities under
this agreement would not produce beneficial results commensurate with the
further expenditure of funds and what conditions of termination will apply,
including the effective date of termination.

11 Non-Waiver and Reservation of Remedies.

11.1. Non-Waiver. Any act of forbearance by either Party to enforce any provision
of this agreement must not be construed as a modification of this agreement or
as a waiver of any breach or default of the other Party which then exists or
may subsequently exist. The failure of either Party to exercise any right or
privilege granted in this agreement must not be construed as a waiver of that

4

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



right or privilege. In this agreement, County and City do not waive any
immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to them against claims
arising in the exercise of their governmental powers and functions.

11.2. Reservation of Rights and Remedies. All rights of both Parties under this
agreement are specifically reserved. Any payment, act or omission by a Party
must not impair or prejudice any remedy or right of that Party under this
agreement. Any right or remedy stated in this agreement must not preclude the
exercise of any other right or remedy under this agreement at law or at equity,
nor must any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a
waiver of any other rights or remedies.

12 Entire Agreement.

12.1. Attachment. Attachment A- 9-1-1-Related Equipment, Maintenance, Services,
and Training is made a part of this contact.

12.2. Agreement All Inclusive. All oral and written agreements between the Parties
relating to the subject matter of this agreement that were made prior to the
execution of this agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in
this document.

13 Assignability. Neither Party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this
agreement without the prior written approval of the other Party. It is acknowledged
by City that no officer, agency, employee or representative of County has any
authority to grant such assignment unless expressly granted that authority by the
Commissioners Court.

14 Amendments.

14.1. Aniendment of Agreement. Any change to the provisions of this Agreement
must be made in writing and signed by both Parties: County and City. It is
acknowledged by City that no officer, agency, employee or representative of
County has any authority to change the provisions of this agreement unless
expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

14.2. City Request. City must submit all requests for changes to this agreement to
County Executive, Emergency Services. The County Executive, Emergency
Services must present the City’s requests to Commissioners Court for
consideration.

14.3. County Request. County must submit all requests for changes to this
agreement to the City Manager. Depending on the nature of the agreement
change, the City Manager will either make a decision about the request or
present County’s requests to the City Council for consideration.

5

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



15 Notices.

15.1. Method of Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this
agreement by one Party to the other must be in writing and must be given and
is deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address
set forth in 15.2 or 15.3 for the Party to whom the notice is given, or on the
third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage
prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed
to the Party at the address specified in 15.2 or 15.3.

15.2. Address of County. The address of County for all purposes under this contract
must be:

Cyd V. Grimes (or her successor in office)
Travis County Purchasing Agent P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

and

Danny Hobby (or his successor)
County Executive, Emergency Services
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

15.3. Address of City. The address of the City for all purposes under this agreement
and for all notices hereunder must be:

Brandon Wade
City Manager
City of Pflugerville
100 East Main Street, Suite 300
Pflugerville, Texas 78691

With copies to (registered or certified mail is not required):

Chuck Hooker
Chief of Police
1611 East Pfennig Lane
P. 0. Box 679
Pflugerville, Texas 78691

15.4. Change of Address. Each Party may change the address for notice to it by
giving notice of the change in accordance with the provisions of 15.1.

16 Interpretation of Contract.

16.1. Third Party Rights Not Created. This agreement is not intended and shall not

6

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



be construed to create any rights or remedies in any person or legal entity that
is not a party to it and neither County nor City is waiving any defense or
immunity to which it is entitled against any person or legal entity that is not a
party to it.

16.2. Law. This agreement is governed by the laws of Texas and is performable in
Travis County, Texas.

16.3. Severability. If any portion of this agreement is ruled invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the agreement must be construed as if
that portion were not included in the agreement and the remainder must remain
valid and binding.

16.4. Definitions. In this Agreement,

16.4.1. City Council. “City Council” means the City Council of the City of
Pflugerville.

16.4.2. Commissioners Court. “Commissioners Court” means the Travis
County Commissioners Court.

16.4.3. Contract Year. Contract Year” means the 12-month term of this
agreement that begins on October 1, 2013, and ends on September
30,2014.

16.4.4. y. “Day” means calendar day.
16.4.5. Equipment. “Equipment” means the radios, pagers, console

equipment, computer hardware and software and other
communications equipment described in Attachment A and
operated by City.

16.5. Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this agreement,
the time must be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of
the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day
that either County or City has declared a holiday for its employees, these days
must be omitted from the computation.

16.6. Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this agreement must be
construed to include any other gender and words in either number must be
construed to include the other unless the context in the agreement clearly
requires otherwise.

16.7. Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this
agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject
matter covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in
construing this agreement.

7

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



17 Legal Authority.

17.1. City Signors. The person or persons signing this agreement on behalf of City,
or representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of City, do
hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by
City to sign this agreement on behalf of City and to bind City validly and
legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this agreement.

17.2. County Signors. The person or persons signing this agreement on behalf of
County, or representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of
County, do hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly
authorized by County to sign this agreement on behalf of County and to bind
County validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this
agreement.

18 Duplicate Originals.

18.1. This document is executed in duplicate originals.

TRAVIS COUNTY

By:

____________________

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Travis County, Texas Date:

_____________

CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE

By:

___________________

andon Wade
City Manager Date: / 30 I 1.1

8

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



City and County
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement

Attachment A — 9-1-1-Related Equipment, Maintenance, Services, and Training

The Equipment, Maintenance, Services, and Training that the City is authorized to
purchase under this Agreement during the Contact Year:

1. 9-1-1 Emergency Telephone and Radio Voice Logging/Recording Systems
Enhancement for the City’s public safety answering point: Equipment, services, and
training.

The total funding available for City under this Agreement during the Contract year for 9-
1-1- related purchases is $91,791.00.

Price
Agency Equipment, Facilities, Services Each Qty Subtotal Total

NICE 9-1-1 and Radio Recording

Enhancement equipment, services,

and training for Pflugerville Police

CITY Department. $91,791 $91,791 $91,791

TOTAL $91,791

9

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Long 854 4850; Marvin Brice 854 
9765  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Ratify and approve Interlocal Agreement with City of 
Austin for use of revenue returned under rule 251.3  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

On October 1, 2013 Commissioners Court approved a contract to 
receive funding from the Capital Area Council of Governments 
(CAPCOG) that allowed disbursements to be used for the purpose of 
funding eligible 9-1-1 system operation and network expenditures in 
compliance with the use of revenue under Commission On State 
Emergency Communications Rule 251.3. 

This agreement will serve to allow the disbursement of $314,043 from 
Travis County for the sole purpose of reimbursing and funding eligible 9-
1-1 system operation and network expenditures in compliance with rule 
251.3 of the Texas Health and Safety Code. 

These expenditures are associated with the purchase of  9-1-1 and 
Radio Recording Enhancement and Redundancy manufactured by Nice 
Systems, for the Combined Transportation Emergency Communications 
Center (CTECC) and the 9-1-1 backup center, equipment, services, and 
training. 

The delay for presenting this Interlocal Agreement to the Court for 
approval was due to the time required for legal review by, and 
appropriate signatures from the City of Austin officials. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last ___ months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 9Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $314,043    
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement   
Contract Period: October 1, 2013 – September 30, 2014  

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: N/A 
  Funding Account(s): 1470040001/511830 

      Funds Reservation No. 300001048 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



. OF

EMERGENCY SERVICES
DANNY HoBBY, CouNTy EXECUTIVE

P.O.BOx 1748 ,AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767 Emergen’yManaement
(512) 854-4416, FAX (512) 854-4786 Pete BaldeIperfenvMsmt.

Fire Marshal
Hershel Lee

MEMORANDUM
Medica/Examjner
Dr David Dolinak

To: Travis County Commissioners Court STAR F4ght
Casey Prng Program Director

From: Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services

Date: February 10, 2014

Subject: Use of Revenue Returned Under Rule 251.3

This request is for Travis County Commissioners Court to consider and take appropriate action
on approving an “Interlocal Cooperation Agreement For Use Of Revenue Returned Under Rule
251.3 Between City Of Austin And Travis County”, allowing for the disbursement of $314,043
from Travis County.

Travis County will provide funds for the sole purpose of reimbursing and funding eligible 9-1-1
system operation and network expenditures in compliance with rule 251.3 of the Texas Health
and Safety Code. These expenditures are associated with the design of a 9-1-1 system andlor
the purchase and maintenance of equipment and personnel necessary to establish and operate
answering points and related operations within Travis County.

The funding will be used for the purchase of NICE 9-1-1 and Radio Recording Enhancement and
Redundancy for the Combined Transportation Emergency Communications Center (“CTECC”)
and the 9-1-1 Backup Center, equipment, services, and training.

Last October 1, 2013, the Commissioners Court approved a contract to receive funding from the
Capital Area Council of Governments (“CAPCOG”) that would allow disbursements to be used
for the purpose of funding eligible 9-1-1 system operation and network expenditures in
compliance with the use of revenue returned under Commission On State Emergency
Communications Rule 251.3.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
FOR USE OF REVENUE RETURNED UNDER RULE 251.3

BETWEEN CITY OF AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY

This Agreement is by and between Travis County, a political subdivision of Texas
(“County”), and the City of Austin, a Texas home nile municipality (“City”), (City and
County collectively referred to as the “Parties” or individually referred to as a “Party”).

RECITALS

Travis County is a member of Capital Area Council Of Governments
(“CAPCOG”). Pursuant to Rule 251.3, the Commissioner on State Emergency
Communications Rule for the Largest County, CAPCOG must return certain funds to
County. County must use these funds for the sole purpose of reimbursing and funding
eligible 9-1-1 system operation and network expenditures in compliance with that rule.

The purpose of this agreement is to provide the City funds for the purchase of 9-1-1
system related equipment, maintenance, services, and training to support the Combined
Transportation, Emergency and Communications Center (“CTECC”) public safety
answering point operations.

Both County and City are authorized pursuant to TEx. GOVT CODE ANN., Chapter.
791, to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the purpose described in this
agreement, to which both City and County benefit.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, County and City agree to the following terms and conditions:

1 Term. This agreement commences on October 1, 2013, and ends on September 30,
2014, unless terminated or amended (“Contract Year”). The Agreement is effective
on the date that it is signed by the last party (“Effective Date”).

2 City Responsibilities.

2.1. During the Contract Year, City shall only use the funds provided under this
agreement for purchase of communications equipment, facilities, and services
directly related to 9-1-1 emergency response that supports the CTECC public
safety answering points operations or reimbursements for these purchases or
both in compliance with the expenditures described in Attachment A to
support CTECC public safety answering point operations.

2.2. Notice of Completed Expenditures. Within sixty (60) days of the date of the
City’s last purchase made under this agreement, City shall provide County
with a description of City expenditures or reimbursements or both with the
funds received from County as stated in this agreement.

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



2.3. Current Revenue Payments. City shall pay for or reimburse itself or both as
stated in this agreement only with current revenue funds that consist of the
County’s one-time transfer of $314,043 to the City.

2.4. Compliance with Laws. City shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations in the performance of this agreement.

3 County Responsibilities.

3.1. Determination of Funding. County has determined the types of expenditures
that would most benefit the 9-1-1 system, the total amount of funding
available for the City’s 9-1-1-related purchases in the Contract Year, and
this is described in Attachment A.

3.2. Current Revenue Payments. Within 30 days after the Effective Date of this
Agreement, County shall make a one-time transfer of $314,043 from current
revenue funds to the City for 9-1-1-related purchases and expenditures
described in Attachment A.

3.3. Compliance with Laws. County shall comply with all applicable laws, rules
and regulations in the performance of this agreement.

4 Liability. County is not liable for any claims, damages or attorney’s fees of
every kind for injury to or death of any person and for damages to or loss of property
arising in whole or in part, directly as a result of this agreement.

5 Retention. Accessibility and Audit of Records.

5.1. Retention. City shall maintain all records and documentation for all 9-1-1-
related purchases made under this agreement in a readily available state and
location for three (3) years after the agreement term in which City last received
funds or until all audit and litigation matters that either Party has brought to the
attention of the other Party are resolved, whichever is longer.

5.2. County Access. Subject to reasonable notice, City shall give County, or its
duly authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
and other papers related to 9-1-1-related purchases made under this
agreement, at reasonable times and for reasonable periods. These rights to
access continue as long as these records are retained by City.

5.3. County Audit. County has the right to conduct a financial audit of the City’s
performance of this agreement at County’s expense. City agrees to permit
County, or its authorized representatives, to audit City’s records that relate to
this agreement and to obtain any document, materials or information necessary
to facilitate this audit.

2

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



6 Limit on County Agents. No agent, official, employee, or representative of
County has the authority to amend or assign this agreement or waive violations of it
unless expressly granted this specific authority by the Commissioners Court.

7 County Right to Contract: Other Entities. County may contract with other
entities to provide for the use of other revenue returned pursuant to Rule 251.3.

8 Breach.The failure of either party to comply with the terms and conditions of this
agreement is a breach of this agreement.

9 Mediation. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute
arising under this agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreeable mediator,
or a person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as
described in the TEx. Civ. PRAC. AND REM. CODE ANN., § 154.023. Unless both
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute
a final and binding resolution of the dispute. The parties may agree, in writing, to
waive the confidentiality requirement of certain records and communications of the
mediation stated in TEx. Civ. PRAC. AND REM. CODE ANI’4., § 154.073.

10 Termination.

10.1. County Tennination. County may terminate this agreement for one or more of
the following reasons at any time in compliance with 10.2.

10.1.1. City has failed to use the funds provided in compliance with this
agreement and Rule 251.3, or

10.1.2. City has failed to comply with any term or condition of this
agreement.

10.2. Procedure. At least twenty (20) days before the effective date of termination,
County must notify City in compliance with Section 15 below of the decision
to terminate this agreement, the existence and nature of the breach, and the
effective date of termination. City may avoid termination of this agreement
pursuant to 10.1 if City cures the breach to the satisfaction of County within
twenty (20) days of receipt of this notice. This time to cure may be extended,
at the sole discretion of County, as long as the City diligently continues to
work toward completion of the cure. If the breach is not cured to the
satisfaction of County prior to the effective date of termination or any
extension of the date allowed by County in writing, the City is in default and
the participation of the City is automatically terminated on that date.

10.3. City Termination. City may terminate this agreement at any time in
compliance with 10.4 if County has failed to comply with any term or

3

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



condition of this agreement:

10.4. Procedure. At least twenty (20) days before the date of termination, City must
notify County in compliance with Section 15 below of the decision to
terminate this agreement, the reasons for termination, and the effective date of
termination. County may avoid termination of this agreement if County
corrects the causes of the reasons for termination stated in the notice to the
satisfaction of the City prior to the effective date of termination.

10.5. Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this agreement
when both parties agree, in writing, that the continuation of the activities under
this agreement would not produce beneficial results commensurate with the
further expenditure of funds and what conditions of termination will apply,
including the effective date of termination.

11 Non-Waiver and Reservation of Remedies.

11.1. Non-Waiver. Any act of forbearance by either party to enforce any provision
of this agreement must not be construed as a modification of this agreement or
as a waiver of any breach or default of the other party which then exists or may
subsequently exist. The failure of either party to exercise any right or privilege
granted in this agreement must not be construed as a waiver of that right or
privilege. In this agreement, County and City do not waive any immunity or
defense that would otherwise be available to them against claims arising in the
exercise of their governmental powers and functions.

11.2. Reservation of Rights and Remedies. All rights of both parties under this
agreement are specifically reserved. Any payment, act or omission by a party
must not impair or prejudice any remedy or right of that party under this
agreement. Any right or remedy stated in this agreement must not preclude the
exercise of any other right or remedy under this agreement at law or at equity,
nor must any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a
waiver of any other rights or remedies.

12 Entire Agreement.

12.1. Attachment. Attachment A- 9-1 -1 related Equipment, Maintenance, Services,
and Training is made a part of this contact.

12.2. Agreement All Inclusive. All oral and written agreements between the parties
to this agreement relating to the subject matter of this agreement that were
made prior to the execution of this agreement have been reduced to writing
and are contained in this document.

4

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



13 Assignability. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this
agreement without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged
by City that no officer, agency, employee or representative of County has any
authority to grant such assignment unless expressly granted that authority by the
Commissioners Court.

14 Amendments.

14.1. Amendment of Agreement. Any change to the provisions of this Agreement
must be made in writing and signed by both parties: County and City. It is
acknowledged by City that no officer, agency, employee or representative of
County has any authority to change the provisions of this agreement unless
expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

14.2. City Request. City must submit all requests for changes to this agreement to
County Executive, Emergency Services. The County Executive, Emergency
Services must present the City’s requests to Commissioners Court for
consideration.

14.3. County Request. County must submit all requests for changes to this
agreement to the City Wireless Communication Services Manager. Depending
on the nature of the agreement change, the City Wireless Communication
Services Manager will present County’s requests to either the City Manager or
the City Council for consideration.

15 Notices.

15.1. Method of Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this
agreement by one party to the other must be in writing and must be given and
is deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address
set forth in 15.2 or 15.3 for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the
third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage
prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed
to the party at the address specified in 15.2 or 15.3.

15.2. Address of County. The address of County for all purposes under this contract
must be:

Cyd V. Grimes (or her successor in office)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

5

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



and

Danny Hobby (or his successor)
County Executive, Emergency Services
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

15.3. Address of City. The address of the City for all purposes under this agreement
and for all notices hereunder must be:

Stephen Elkins
Chief Information Officer
City of Austin
CTM Riverside
1124 South 11=1-35, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78704

With copies to (registered or certified mail is not required):

Chuck Brotherton
Wireless Communication Services Manager
Wireless Communication Services Division
City of Austin
1006 Smith Road, Austin, TX 78721

15.4. Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by
giving notice of the change in accordance with the provisions of 15.1.

16 Interpretation of Contract.

16.1. Third Party Rights Not Created. This agreement is not intended and shall not
be construed to create any rights or remedies in any person or legal entity that
is not a party to it and neither County nor City is waiving any defense or
immunity to which it is entitled against any person or legal entity that is not a
party to it.

16.2. Law. This agreement is governed by the laws of Texas and is performable in
Travis County, Texas.

16.3. Severability, if any portion of this agreement is ruled invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the agreement must be construed as if
that portion were not included in the agreement and the remainder must remain
valid and binding.

16.4. Definitions. In this Agreement,

16.4.1. City Council. “City Council” means the City Council of the City of
Austin.

6

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



16 4 2 Commissioners Court “Commissioners Court” means the Travis
County Commissioners Court.

16.4.3. 16.4.3 Contract Year. “Contract Year” means the 12-month term of
this agreement that begins on October 1, 2013, and ends on
September 30, 2014.

16.4.4. y. “Day” means calendar day.
16.4.5. Equipment. “Equipment” means the radios, pagers, console

equipment, computer hardware and software and other
communications equipment described in Attachment A and
operated by City.

16.5. Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this agreement,
the time must be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of
the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day
that either County or City has declared a holiday for its employees, these days
must be omitted from the computation.

16.6. Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this agreement must be
construed to include any other gender and words in either number must be
construed to include the other unless the context in the agreement clearly
requires otherwise.

16.7. Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this
agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject
matter covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in
construing this agreement.

17 Legal Authority.

17.1. City Signors. The person or persons signing this agreement on behalf of City,
or representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of City, do
hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by
City to sign this agreement on behalf of City and to bind City validly and
legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this agreement.

17.2. County Signors. The person or persons signing this agreement on behalf of
County, or representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of
County, do hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly
authorized by County to sign this agreement on behalf of County and to bind
County validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this
agreement.

18 Duplicate Originals.

18.1. This document is executed in duplicate originals.

7

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Travis County, Texas Date:

CiTY OF AUSTIN

By:
Anthony

Date:

___________

Assistant City Manager

8

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



City and County
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement

Attachment A — 9-1-1-Related Equipment, Maintenance, Services, and Training

The Equipment, Maintenance, Services, and Training that the City is authorized to
purchase, or to have expenses reimbursed, under this Agreement during the Contract
Year, includes but is not limited to the following:

1. 9-1-1 Emergency Telephony and Radio Recording Systems Enhancement and
Redundancy for CTECC and 9-1-1 Backup Center: Equipment, Services, and
Training.

The total funding available for City under this Agreement during Contract year for 9-1-1-
related purchases and/or reimbursements is $314,043.00.

Equipment,
Agency Facilities, Services Price Each Qty Subtotal Total

NICE 9-1-1 and
Radio Recording
Enhancement and
Redundancy for
CTECC and 9-1-1
Backup Center,
equipment,

CITY services, training $314,043 $314,043 $314,043

TOTAL $314,043

9

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 11, 2014, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 
4400001509 with Patin Construction for NE Metro Park BMX Track 
Amenities Construction Project. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The NE Metro Park is a 400 plus acre Metro Park located in Precinct 2. 
The current parks amenities includes; open play meadow, pavilion, 
picnic tables, BBQ pits, playscapes, parking areas, trails, basketball 
courts, soccer/football fields, baseball/softball fields, cricket field, 
restrooms and Skatepark. 

 The NE Metro Park BMX Track Amenities Construction Project includes 
improvements to the cricket field parking, new roads, BMX track parking, 
landscaping, irrigation, water/wastewater, electric, pre-fab restroom and 
registration booth.  

 Change Order number two (2) includes additional excavation and 
embankment to lower sections of the septic irrigation area, west parking 
lot, and BMX track area; adjustments to the BMX track start hill, staging 
area, and VIP area; drainage improvement adjustments; and addition of 
clay for the BMX track. 

 This change order is in the amount of $325,720.82, and increases the 
contract amount from $1,998,764.88 to 2,324,485.70. The total amount 
increased of this change order is over the threshold amount for 
increases and therefore requires court approval. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 10Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Change Order number one (1) was needed to add the BMX track to the 
amenities construction contract. This included, shaping the track, final 
track construction, asphalt turns, concrete starting hill, starting gate, 
irrigation, electrical, PA system and computer registration system.  This 
change order was in the amount of $396,758.08, and increased the 
contract amount from $1,602,006.80 to $1,998,764.88. The total amount 
increased of this change order was over the threshold amount for 
increases and therefore required court approval. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $780,911.88 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,602,006.80    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through Completion  

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $325,720.82    
Modification Type: Construction    
Modification Period: Through Completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 300001065 
  Funding Center(s):  
  Comments: 

 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



DRAFT

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



DRAFT

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



ID# 10427 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 854-1181 / 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 854-9765  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Approve Modification No. 11 to Contract No. 
4400000375, Austin Travis County Integral Care, for Mental Health 
Services.  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 Travis County HHS & VS is requesting the 2013 renewal of the Interlocal 
Agreement with Austin Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation 
Center, dba Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC). ATCIC serves 
as the lead in assessment, planning, and evaluation functions relative to 
mental health, mental retardation, and substance abuse services. 
ATCIC is also responsible for the provision of certain mental health and 
mental retardation services, either as direct provider, or through 
subcontracts with other providers. 

Modification No. 11 will renew the contract an additional term from 
January 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014. The not to exceed 
amount for this contract is $1, 058,291.  

This renewal was previously approved on the December 30, 2013 Court 
Agenda, Item No. 5 to prevent contract expiration. It was not ready for 
presentation due to ATCIC and HHS & VS working with the County 
Attorney's office on finalizing the Statement of Work and funding. The 
agreement is now finalized and is being presented to the Court for 
signature.  

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 11Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



ID# 10427 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 10 renewed the contract an additional term from 
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013. The not to exceed amount 
for this contract is $1,411,054.  This renewal was previously approved 
on the December 28, 2012 Court Agenda, Item No. 8 to prevent contract 
expiration, as they were not ready for presentation due to HHS & VS 
working with the County Attorney's office on finalizing the Statement of Work 
and funding. The agreements are now finalized and are being presented 
to the Court for signature.  

Modification No. 9 ratified the agreement, due to a delay of the 2012 
renewal. The delay renewing the Contract was due to extended 
negations between ATCIC and Travis County Health & Human Services 
and Veterans Services department; and renewed the agreement for an 
additional twelve-month period, from January 1, 2012 through December 
31, 2012.  Contract funds are not to exceed $1,436,054 for this renewal 
period.  

Modification No. 8 added $25,000 to the agreement to help fund the 
Executive Coordinator Position for the Mental Health Task Force, 
formerly known as the Mayor’s Mental Health Task Force Monitoring 
Committee.  

Modification No. 7 reflected the change of the agency’s name to Austin 
Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center, d/b/a Austin 
Travis County Integral Care.  

Modification No. 6 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011. 
Contract funds are not to exceed $1,436,054 for this renewal period.  

Modification No. 5 increased the agreement amount from $1,411,054 to 
$1,436,054, an increase of $25,000, to help fund the Mayor’s Mental 
Health Task Force Monitoring Committee. The work statement and 
budget for 2010 were attached.  

Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010. 
Contract funds were not to exceed $1,411,054.  

Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009. 
Contract funds were not to exceed $1,411,054.  

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



ID# 10427 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 2 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008. 
Contract funds were not to exceed $1,411,054.  

Modification No. 1 added $400,000 to fund the Mobile Crisis Outreach 
Team during the FY’07 budget, and increased the contract amount from 
$1,011,054 to $1,411,054. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,058,291 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,011,054   
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement  
Contract Period: January 1, 2007 – December 31, 2007    

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $1,058,291 
Modification Type:    Interlocal Agreement 
Modification Period:  January 1, 2014 – September 30, 2014 

 Solicitation-Related Information: Not Applicable 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received: 
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor: 

 Special Contract Considerations:  Not Applicable 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: FR# 300000947 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000375— Mental Health Services Page 1 of 48
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shannon Pleasant DATE PREPARED:
Travis County Purchasing Office TEL. NO: (512) 854-1181
P.O. Box 1748 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 January 14, 2014
Austin, Texas 78767
ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Austin Travis County Integral Care CONTRACT:
1430 Collier St. 11 January 1, 2007
Austin, TX 78704

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 1. 2007— December 31. 2007 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 1, 20I4-Setember 30. 2014

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $1,011,054 Current Modified Amount 51.058.291

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above-referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more
completely set forth in the attachment:

I. Renewal of agreement for an additional nine month period from January 1, 2014 through
September 30, 2014.

2. Contract funds for this renewal period shall not exceed $1,058,291.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged
and in full force and effect.
Note to Vendor/City:

IXI Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEGA B INESS NAME: Austin Travis County Integral Care
D DBA

B
CORPORATION

• SI ATURE 0 OTHER

BY: jAv Ct/J c DATEPRJN NAME

TITLE: C- C Z_’ 17 I
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS OIJNTY, TEXAS

BY:JLh
CYD GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:_____________________________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 2 of 48

RENEWAL, AMENDMENT AN]) RATIFICATION OF
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY AND
AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AN]) MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER

DOING BUSINESS AS AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE FOR
GENERAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES

(2014 Renewal Term)

This Renewal, Amendment and Ratification (“Renewal”) of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, the initial term
of which was effective January 1, 2007, and terminated December 31, 2007 (“Interlocal”), is entered into by the
following parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”), and Austin-Travis County
Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. Austin Travis County Integral Care (“Center”), the Local
Mental Health and Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Authority designated by the State of Texas for Travis
County and the incorporated municipalities therein pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapters 531 and
534, and other applicable statutes.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, County and Center (collectively referred to herein as the “Parties,”) entered into the Interlocal to
provide behavioral health (mental health and substance abuse) and intellectualldevelopmental disabilities services
for indigents and other qualified recipients, with the Initial Term beginning January 1, 2007, and ending December
31, 2007 (“Initial Term”).

WHEREAS, the Interlocal provides for renewal and changes to the agreement when set forth in writing and signed
by both Parties.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Interlocal, the Parties have agreed to extend the agreement through
December31, 2013 (“2013 Agreement Term”).

WHEREAS, County and Center now desire to renew the Jnterlocal for an additional nine-month term beginning
January 1, 2014, and continuing through September 30, 2014, and to amend the Interlocal to reflect mutually agreed
upon changes in the terms.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good and
adequate consideration as specified herein, the parties agree to amend the Interlocal as follows:

1.0 AGREEMENT TERM

1.1 2014 Renewal Term. Pursuant to Section 2.2 of the Interlocal, the Parties hereby agree to renew
the Interlocal for an additional nine-month term beginning January 1, 2014, and continuing through September 30,
2014 (“2014 Renewal Term”), unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms of the Interlocal, as amended.

2.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

2.1 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, “Attachments,” by adding the following
to be applicable to the Interlocal performance during the 2014 Renewal Term:

4.2.1 - 14 Attachment A-14 2014 Renewal Term Work Statement and
Performance Measures

4.2.3 - 14 Attachment C-14 2014 Renewal Term Program Budget
4.2.4 - 14 Attachment D-14 2014 Performance Reports/Forms
4.2.4 - 14 Attachment E-14 Insurance Requirements
4.2.4 - 14 Attachment F-14 Ethics Affidavit

All other attachments not amended under this Section 2.0 shall remain in full force and effect. The attachments

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 3 of 48

referred to in this Section 2.0 are included in this 2014 Renewal as Exhibit 1, and are hereby made a part of the
Interlocal, as amended, and constitute promised performances by Center in accordance with the terms of the
Interlocal, as amended.

3.0 AGREEMENT FUNDS

3.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties agree to amend Section 13.1, “Maximum Funds,” to show that
the Maximum Amount of funds to be provided by County for the 2014 Renewal Term shall be an amount not to
exceed the following:

$1.058,291.00 (“Agreement Maximum Funds”)

The Parties also agree to amend all other references to the Maximum Funds as to the 2014 Renewal Term to
reflect the amount set forth in this Section 3.1

3.2 Fiscal Year Limitation. The Parties agree to delete Section 13.1.2, Fiscal Year Limitation,”
and all provisions amending that section (including all references therein to fiscal year limitations), and
substitute the following:

13.1.2 Fiscal Year Limitation. Center expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sum
stated in Section 13.1, as amended, is the maximum amount to be paid by County to Center during the
referenced Agreement Term period unless Section 13.1 is changed pursuant to Section 3.0, and that the
total costs of this Agreement shall not exceed the amount included in the County budget and designated
for this purpose for this Agreement for the Agreement Term unless or until an increase in the County
budget for this Agreement is approved by Commissioners Court. Contractor expressly acknowledges and
agrees that County funding obligations can ONLY be incurred for the portion of any Contract Term
corresponding to a time period included in the approved budget for any one Fiscal Year. Contractor
understands and agrees that funds for any Fiscal Year following the Fiscal Year of the Initial Term of the
Agreement are contingent upon approval of such funding for the Agreement by the Commissioners Court
in the budget process related to that Fiscal Year.

3.3 Other Maximum Amount Provisions. All applicable provisions of the Agreement, as
amended, shall also be amended to reflect the amount shown in Section 3.1 of this Renewal as to the 2014
Renewal Term.

3.4 Other Limitations. The Parties understand and agree that, of the funds set forth in this
Section 3.0, the following will apply:

Invoices for services will be submitted by Center according to the terms of the Agreement in
the amount of $1 17,587.88 each month from January 2014, through August 2014, with a final
invoice for September 2014, in the amount of $117,587.96.

4.0 OTHER PROVISIONS.

4.1 Insurance. The Parties agree that the requirements for insurance for the 2014 Renewal Term
will continue as set forth in the Interlocal Center agrees to provide current documentation of such insurance as
required under Section 5.7 of the Interlocal.

4.2 Limitations. Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, the performance required under this
Renewal is performable only during the 2014 Renewal Term, and performance requirements and payment shall
not carry over from one Agreement Term to another.

4.3 Update. Within fifteen (15) days of execution of this Renewal, Center agrees to provide
Department, with a copy to the Purchasing Agent, current updates of all policies, materials and other
information required under the Interlocal, including , but not limited to, the following:

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 4 of 48

4.3.1 Completed 2014 Ethics Affidavit
4.3.2 Proof of Insurance
4.3.3 Update of any policies and procedures
4.3.4 Updated W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form
4.3.5 Updated IRS 990 Form
4.3.6 Change of Identity Information (Name, Address, Etc.), where applicable

4.4 Debarment. Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. By signing this Renewal,
Center certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and its principles continue to meet compliance
requirements under 15 CFR Part 26, “Government-wide Debarment and Suspension” requirements as set forth
in the Interlocal.

4.5 Certification and Warranty. By signing this Renewal, Center certifies and warrants that all
certifications and warranties under the Interlocal continue to be in full force and effect. Center also
acknowledges and agrees that it has read all terms and provisions of the Interlocal and understands and agrees
that, to the extent not specifically changed by this Renewal, those terms and conditions remain in full force and
effect for the 2014 Renewal Term.

4.6 Forfeiture of Agreement. For the 2014 Renewal Term, the provisions of the Interlocal
relating to Forfeiture of Contract and the Key Contracting Person list will reference the 2014 Ethics Affidavit
and Key Contracting Persons list set forth in Exhibit 2 of this Renewal, to be completed by Center as a part of
this 2014 Renewal.

4.7 Conflict of Interest Ouestionnaire. For the 2014 Renewal Term, the provisions of the
Interlocal, as amended, relating to the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, remain in full force and effect.

5.0 INCORPORATION

5.1 County and Center hereby incorporate the Interlocal, as amended, into this Renewal. Except
for the changes made in this Renewal, County and Center hereby ratify all the terms and conditions of the
Interlocal as amended. The Interlocal, as amended, with the changes made in this Renewal constitutes the entire
agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter as described in the Interlocal, as amended, and
supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties.

6.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

6.1 This Renewal is effective January 1, 2014, when it is approved and signed by both Parties.
The Interlocal, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or terminated in writing by the Parties,
or until the end of the 2014 Renewal Term.

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 5 of 48

WORK STATEMENT AND PERFORMANCE MEASURES
ATTACHMENT A-14

January 1, 2014 — September 30, 2014

CONTRACTOR

Agency Name: Austin Travis County Integral Care

Address: 1430 Collier Street, Austin, Texas 78704; P.O. Box 3548, Austin, Texas 78764-3548

Phone: (512) 447-4141; Fax: (512) 440-4081

Contact Person: (Programmatic) Charles Harrison, COO/CFO
Office: (512) 440-4001 Fax: (512) 440-4081

Contact Person: (Financial) Della Thompson, Budget & Analysis Director
Office: (512) 440-4006 Fax: (512) 440-4081

Contact Person: (Program Evaluation) Melody Moscal, Quality Management Director
Office: (512) 440-4049 Fax: (512) 440-4081

II. MISSION AND VISION OF AGENCY

Vision: Healthy Living for Everyone.

Mission: To improve the lives of people affected by behavioral health and developmental and/or
intellectual challenges.

III. PROGRAMS:

A. Early Childhood Intervention

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Developmental Delays or Disabilities Infant-Parent Program - Early

Childhood Intervention (ECI)

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services:

Inadequate supports and resources for consumers and families caring for persons
with developmental delays or disabilities.

Insufficient health care options for persons with delays or disabilities.

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program
services:

Attachment A-14 Page 1 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 6 of 48

• Increased supports and resources (especially specialized assistance) available
for consumers and families caring for persons with developmental delays or
disabilities.

• Access to de-centralized services (i.e., working with schools, or other
community settings).

• Access to formal services and informal supports in natural environments (i.e.,
schools, home, etc.) which are strength-based.

• Access to services that are culturally competent.
• Customer input (“parents as partners”) on: service satisfaction, service

delivery, and system change via community forums or similar strategies.
• Access to services that are cost-effective and evidence-based.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services.

• Program services to be provided to clients:

Infant Parent Program-ECI offers a variety of service options. These are
community-based services which include, but are not limited to:
speech/language, occupational and physical therapies, developmental services,
and service coordination. Infant Parent Program-ECI offers comprehensive
bilingual services including assessment and intervention in Spanish, for
families whose primary language is not English. Infant Parent Program-ECI
provides on-site hearing testing and the services of a pediatric audiologist.

• Target population to be served:

The target population is any family residing within the Infant Parent Program
designated Service Area who has a child, age birth to three with a
developmental delay due to medical or environmental factors, or whose
development is atypical.

• Service eligibility requirements:

All children under the age of three who meet Early Childhood Intervention
(ECI) guidelines are eligible for service. Cost to families will vary depending
on ability to pay. Under ECI policies, all families who have children with
disabilities are served through a designated provider. Infant Parent Program
ECI is part of an ECI central referral network to assure that each family has
services that are accessible.

Performance

Measure Performance Measure Title Calculation
Total Program

9 Mo. Goal
Identifier

OUTPUTS
OP#1 Number of unduplicated clients served 602

OUTCOMES
OC#la

Children who have reliable improvement in one or
(numerator)

more domains when assessed

Attachment A-J4 Page 2 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Pane 7 of 48

OC#lb Number of children assessed (denominator)
OC#lc

Percentage of children who have reliable
(outcome rate) 15%improvement in one or more domains when assessed

OC#lOa Number of customers who complete the Consumer Survey for
(numerator)

IPP services and report satisfaction with the program
OC#lOb Number of customers who complete the Consumer Survey of

(denominator)
IPP services

OC#lOc Percentage of customers satisfied, as measured by the
(outcome rate) 90%Consumer Survey for IPP services

Attachment A-14 Page 3 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 8 of 48

B. Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Developmental Disabilities Intellectual and

Developmental Disabilities
Service Coordination

2. Scope of Services:
a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed

services:
Inadequate available supports and resources for individuals and their families
caring for persons with developmental disabilities.

b) Desired community impacts(s) that will result as a consequence of services:
• Reduction in request for institutional care and psychiatric hospitalization due

to behavioral issues.
• Increase in the number of individuals who remain in the community with

appropriate supports.
• Strengthening of the individual and families’ natural and community support

systems.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:
The plan of services and supports for an individual or family (if the individual is a
minor) is based upon a person-centered planning process that describes: the
individual’s desired outcomes; and the services and supports, including service
coordination, services duration and frequency.

• Services and supports to be provided to individuals:
Assistance in accessing medical, social, educational, and other appropriate
services and supports that will help an individual achieve quality of life and
community participation acceptable to the individuallfamily as described in
the person-directed plan. Service coordination functions are:

Assessment—identifying the consumer’s needs and the services and supports
that address those needs as they relate to the nature of the consumer’s
presenting problem and disability;

Service planning and coordination—identifying, arranging and
advocating,collaborating with other agencies, and linking to the delivery of

outcome-focused services and supports that address the consumer’s needs and desires;

Attachment A-14 Page 4 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 9 of 48

Monitoring—ensuring that the consumer receives needed services,
evaluating the effectiveness and adequacy of services and determining if
identified outcomes are meeting the individual’s needs and desires; and

Crisis prevention and management—linking and assisting the consumer to
secure services and supports that will prevent or manage a crisis.

Target population to be served:
Individuals identified as the priority population by the Texas Department of
Aging and Disabilities Services, which consists of: persons with a medical
diagnosis of intellectual disability, as defined by the Texas Health and Safety
Code §591.003, individuals with autism spectrum disorder as defined in the
current edition of the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual; individuals with a
related condition who are eligible for Intermediate Care Facility (ICF)
programs; HCS (Home and Community Based Services) program or TxHmL
(Texas Home Living) program; or nursing home facility residents eligible for
specialized services pursuant to Section 191 9(e)(7) of the Social Security
Act; and children who are eligible for Early Childhood Intervention Services.

• Service Eligibility Requirements:
Individuals in the target population, who are residents of Travis County, meet
diagnostic eligibility criteria through and assessment and give written
voluntary consent for services. Services are provided on a sliding fee scale
and no one is refused services based upon an inability to pay.

Performance

• . Total Program
Measure Performance Measure Title

•.. 9 Mo. Goal
Identifier

OUTPUTS
-

OP#1 Number of unduplicateci clients served 240
OUTCOMES

OC#la Number of individuals/families who receive linkage to service

. . . . . (numerator)
and supports identified in the person-directed_plan

OC#lb Number of individuals/families with a person-directed plan (denominator)
OC#lc Percentage of individuals/families who receive linkage to

. . . . . . (outcome rate) 98%services and supports identified in the person-directed plan

Attachment A-14 Page 5 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 10 of48

OC#2a Number of customers who complete the Developmental
Disabilities (DD) Services Satisfaction Survey and report (numerator)
satisfaction with the program

OC#2b Number of customers who complete the Developmental

.

. . (denominator)Disabilities (DD) Services Satisfaction Survey
OC#2c Percentage of customers satisfied, as measured by the

Developmental Disabilities (DD) Services Satisfaction (outcome rate) 90%
Survey

C. Psychiatric and Counseling Services

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Adult Behavioral Health Services Psychiatric and

Counseling Services - Adult
Behavioral Health

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

Psychiatric and Counseling Services serves adults who are in need of ongoing
psychiatric services.

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services:
• Three quarters of all those affected by mental illness for a lifetime experience

onset of symptoms by age 24.
• Adults who begin drinking alcohol before age 21 are more likely to have

alcohol dependence or abuse than those who had their first drink after age 21.
• More than 34,000 suicides occurred in the U.S. in 2007; 100 suicides per day;

one suicide every 15 minutes.
• On average there is six years from the onset of symptoms to treatment for

behavioral health conditions.
• Childhood trauma/difficulties potentially explain 32.4 % of psychiatric

disorders in adulthood and are a significant risk factor for substance use.

(http://store.samhsa.gov/facet/Jssues-Conditions-Disorders/termJlvlental
Illness?narrowToAdd=For-Professionals)

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program
services:

• Reduction in adult suicide rate.
• Reduction in contact with criminal justice systemlarrests.
• Reduction in need for crisis intervention services.

Attachment A-14 Page 6 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 11 of48

• Reduction in need for crisis respite services.
• Reduction in need for in-patient services.
• Increased percentage of individuals with mental illness who remain stable and

in the community through mental health support services.
• Increased percentage of individuals who are not arrested or re-arrested.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:

• Describe program services to be provided to clients:

Psychiatrists at Psychiatric and Counseling Services provide evaluation,
medication maintenance, and medication education to ATCIC consumers,
including those who are dually diagnosed with a substance use disorder and
mental illness and/or mental retardation. Nurses provide medication
monitoring to include medication education as well as providing ongoing
assessments and evaluations as they work closely with the consumer’s
physician. Licensed therapists provide both individual and group counseling.
The service provider and the consumer collaboratively develop the recovery
plan with identified services to address those needs.

• Target population to be served:

Texas Department of State Health Services Target Population: adults with
diagnoses of schizophrenia and related disorders, bi-polar disorder or major
depression disorder with or without psychotic features (GAP below 50 at
Intake). Target population does not exclude those with current or previous
involvement with the criminal justice system.

• Service eligibility requirements:

Consumers must be residents of the Austin/Travis County area, be able to
engage in outpatient services, and must provide written consent for evaluation
and care unless involuntarily committed by the Court. Services are provided
on a sliding fee scale. No one is refused service because of inability to pay.

Attachment A-14 Page 7 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 12of48

Performance
. . Total Program

Measure Performance Measure Title Calculation
9Mo. Goal

Identifier

OUTPUTS
OP#1 Number of unduplicated clients served 2,250
OP#2 Number of client hours of service 26,250

OUTCOMES
OC#la Number of clients stable and in the community (numerator)

OC#lb Number of clients assessed (denominator)
OC#lc Percentage of clients stable and in the community (outcome rate) 97%
OC#2a Number of clients who complete the Mental Health Statistic

Improvement Program (MHSIP) Consumer Survey and (numerator)

report satisfaction with the_program

OC#2b Number of clients who complete the Mental Health Statistic
(denominator)

Improvement_Program_(MHSIP) Consumer Survey

OC#2c Percentage of customers satisfied, as measured by the Mental

Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP) Consumer (outcome rate) 90%
Survey

D. Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES)

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE PROGRAM TITLE:
Psychiatric Crisis Services Psychiatric Emergency

Services (PES)
2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) provides professional psychiatric screening,
evaluation, and short-term crisis intervention for individuals, their families, and/or
their significant others.

Adults and children in psychiatric crisis, persons referred by self family, law
enforcement, Brackenridge Hospital and other local hospitals, and individuals
seeking in-patient admission to Austin State Hospital and private psychiatric hospitals
utilize PES.

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services.
• Three quarters of all those affected by mental illness for a lifetime experience

onset of symptoms by age 24.

Attachment A-14 Page 8 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 13 of48

• Adults who begin drinicing alcohol before age 21 are more likely to have
alcohol dependence or abuse than those who had their first drink after age 21.

• More than 34,000 suicides occurred in the U.S. in 2007; 100 suicides per day;
one suicide every 15 minutes.

• On average there is six years from the onset of symptoms to treatment for
behavioral health conditions.

• Childhood traumaJdifficulties potentially explain 32.4 % of psychiatric
disorders in adulthood and are a significant risk factor for substance use.

(http://store.samhsa.gov/facetllssues-Conditions-Disorders/termlMental
Illness?narrowToAdd=For-Professionals)

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program
services:

• Reduction in adult suicide rate.
• Reduction in contact with criminal justice systemlarrests.
• Reduction in hospital bed days.

c) Specific strategies (plan of action) that will be used in the delivery of services.

• Program services to be provided to clients:

• 24-hour crisis walk-in services.
• Psychiatric screening and assessment.
• Brief crisis intervention services.
• 24-hour information and referral to appropriate community services.
• On-site psychiatric and nursing services including evaluation and

medication prescription.
• Transportation assistance to alternative sites or programs on a limited

basis.

• Target population to be served:

Anyone experiencing a psychiatric emergency can receive triage and
assessment through PES.

• Service eligibility requirements:

All persons who request assessment and/or demonstrate need of psychiatric
emergency services. No one is refused services due to inability to pay. All
services comply with required State licensure and/or other standards.

Attachment A-I 4 Page 9 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 14 of 48

Performance
. Total ProgramMeasure Performance Measure Title Calculation

• 9 Mo. Goal
Identifier

OUTPUTS
OP#1 Number of unduplicated adults served 2,250
OP#2 Number of unduplicated children served 225

OUTCOMES
OC#la Number of clients who complete suicide within 48 hours after

receiving service (numerator)

OC#lb Number of youth and adults assessed (denominator)

OC#lc Percentage of clients who complete suicide within 48 hours
. (outcome rate) 1%after receiving service

OC#2a Number of clients who complete suicide within 30 days after
. . (numerator)

receiving service

OC#2b Number of youth and adults assessed (denominator)

OC#2c Percentage of clients who complete suicide within 30 days after
. . . (outcome rate) 1%receiving service

OC#3a Number of clients who complete the Mental Health Statistic

Improvement Program (MHSIP) Consumer Survey and (numerator)

report satisfaction with the_program

OC#3b Number of clients who complete the Mental Health Statistic
(denominator)

Improvement_Program_(MHSIP)_Consumer Survey

OC#3c Percentage of clients satisfied, as measured by the Mental

Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP) Consumer (outcome rate) 90%
Survey

E. The Inn

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Psychiatric Crisis Services The Inn

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

The Inn is a 16-bed crisis residential program that provides a structured environment
for persons in crisis or experiencing acute psychiatric distress. The Inn is designed to
stabilize the immediate psychiatric crisis and link consumer with continuity of care
resources post discharge.

Attachment A-14 Page 10of22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 15 of48

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services.

• Three quarters of all those affected by mental illness for a lifetime experience
onset of symptoms by age 24.

• Adults who begin drinking alcohol before age 21 are more likely to have
alcohol dependence or abuse than those who had their first drink after age 21.

• More than 34,000 suicides occurred in the U.S. in 2007; 100 suicides per day;
one suicide every 15 minutes.

• On average there is six years from the onset of symptoms to treatment for
behavioral health conditions.

• Childhood trauma/difficulties potentially explain 32.4 % of psychiatric
disorders in adulthood and are a significant risk factor for substance use.

(http://store.samhsa.gov/facet/Issues-Conditions-Disorders/term/Mental
Illness?narrowToAdd=For-Professionals)

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of
program services:

• Reduction in adult suicide rate.
• Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests
• Reduction in hospital bed days.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:

• Program services to be provided to clients:

The Inn is a short temi crisis residential program that offers a structured,
supervised environment for adult consumers with severe and persistent mental
illness in moderate to severe psychiatric crisis. Consumers in other ATCIC
day programs utilize this service when their living situation is negatively
impacting their ability to participate. Supportive counseling, psycho-
educational groups, psycho-rehabilitative skills training, medication
maintenance, and coordination of care with primary treatment units are
provided.

• Target population to be served:
-

Travis County residents experiencing a psychiatric crisis.

AttachmentA-14 Page 11 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 16of48

Service eligibility requirements:

Eligible consumers are persons at high risk of psychiatric decompensation who
meet crisis residential services criteria. Eligible persons also includes individuals
outside the target population who meet criteria.

Performance

Total Program
Measure Performance Measure Title Calculation

9 Mo Goal
Identifier

OUTPUTS
OP#1 Number of unduplicated clients served 225
OP#2 Number of bed days provided 2,250

OUTCOMES
OC#la Number of adult clients who complete suicide within 48

. . . (numerator)Hours after receiving service
OC#lb Number of clients assessed (denominator)
OC#lc Percentage of adult clients who complete suicide within 48

. . . (outcome rate) 1%hours after receiving service
OC#2a Number of adult clients who complete suicide within 30 days

. . . (numerator)
after receiving service

OC#2b Number of clients assessed (denominator)
OC#2c Percentage of adult clients who complete suicide within 30 days

. . . (outcome rate) 1%after receiving service
OC#3a Number of clients who complete the Mental Health Statistic

Improvement Program (MHSIP) Consumer Survey and (numerator)
report satisfaction with the program

OC#3b Number of clients who complete the Mental Health Statistic
(denominator)Improvement_Program_(MHSIP)_Consumer Survey

OC#3c Percentage of clients satisfied, as measured by the Mental
Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP) Consumer (outcome rate) 90%
Survey

Attachment A-14 Page 12 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 17of48

F. Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT)

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE Program Tittle: Mobile Crisis Outreach
Psychiatric Crisis Services Team (MCOT)

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

The Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT) serves residents of Travis County who
are experiencing psychiatric crisis. MCOT is designed to respond swiftly and go out
to the individual in the community. As part of ATCIC’s continuum of comprehensive
psychiatric crisis services, the team works in close conjunction with ATCIC’s
Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) and the Crisis Intervention Teams (CIT) of
Austin Police Department (APD) and Travis County Sheriffs Department (TCSO).

a) Critical condition(s) that wifi be addressed by the provision of proposed
services.

• Three quarters of all those affected by mental illness for a lifetime experience
onset of symptoms by age 24.

• Adults who begin drinking alcohol before age 21 are more likely to have
alcohol dependence or abuse than those who had their first drink after age 21.

• More than 34,000 suicides occurred in the U.S. in 2007; 100 suicides per day;
one suicide every 15 minutes.

• On average there is six years from the onset of symptoms to treatment for
behavioral health conditions.

• Childhood trauma/difficulties potentially explain 32.4 % of psychiatric
disorders in adulthood and are a significant risk factor for substance use.

(http://store.samhsa.gov/facet/Issues-Conditions-Disorders/termlMental
Illness?narrowToAdd=For-Professionals)

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program
services:

• Reduction in adult suicide rate.
• Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests
• Reduction in hospital bed days

Attachment A.14 Page 13 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No.11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 18 of48

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:

• Program services to be provided to clients:

MCOT provides a combination of crisis services including psychiatric
assessments and medications, crisis intervention services, brief follow-
up and service linkage to adults, children and adolescents in non-
clinical, community settings. These services are designed to reach
individuals at their place of residence, school and/or other community-
based safe locations. MCOT screens and assesses for imminent risk
and need for in-patient hospitalization.

• Children’s crisis services are flexible, multi-faceted, and immediately
accessible services provided to children and adolescents at high risk
for hospitalization or out-of-home placement. The services link
children and families with intensive evidenced-based treatments
designed to be family-focused, intensive, and time-limited.

• Target population to be served:

• Eligible consumers are residents of Travis County who are
experiencing psychiatric crisis.

• Service eligibility requirements:

• Eligible consumers are residents of Travis County who are
experiencing psychiatric crisis.

Performance

Measure Performance Measure Title Calculation
Total Program

9 Mo. Goal
Identifier

OUTPUTS
OP#1 Number of unduplicated adults served 282
OP#2 Number of unduplicated children served 34
OP#3 Number of Hotline calls referred to MCOT 225

OUTCOMES
OC#la Number of clients in psychiatric emergency seen within 1 hour

(numerator)
of Psychiatric Emergency Services referral

OC#lb Number of clients in psychiatric emergency referred to
(denominator)

Psychiatric Emergency Services

OC#lc Percentage of clients in psychiatric emergency seen within 1
(outcome rate) 95%hour of Psychiatric Emergency Services referral

Attachment A-14 Page 14 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 19of48

OC#3a Number of youth and adults stable in the community setting
• . (numerator)within 48 hours of MCOT services

OC#3b Number of youth and adults receiving MCOT services (denominator)
OC#3c Percentage of youth and adults stable in the community setting

• (outcome rate) 75%within 48 hours of MCOT services

OC#4a Number of clients who complete suicide within 30 days after
(numerator)

receiving services
OC#4b Number of youth and adults served within the last 30 days (denominator)
OC#4c Percentage of clients who complete suicide within 30 days after

. (outcome rate) 1%receiving services

OC#6a Number of clients who complete the Mental Health Statistic
Improvement Program (MHSIP) Consumer Survey and (numerator)
report satisfaction with the program

OC#6b Number of clients who complete the Client Satisfaction Mental
Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSI P) Consumer (denominator)
Survey

OC#6c Percentage of clients satisfied, as measured by the Mental
Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP) (outcome rate) 90%
Consumer Survey

G. Child and Family Services

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Children’s Behavorial Health Services Child and Family Services

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

a) Critical Condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services:
• Young people with major depressive episodes are twice as likely to take first

drink or use drugs for the first time as those who do not experience a
depressive episode.

• Suicide is the third leading cause of death among young people.
• One half of all those who are affected by mental illness for a lifetime

experienced onset of symptoms by age 14.
• On average there is six years from the onset of symptoms to treatment for

behavioral health conditions.
• Childhood trauma/difficulties potentially explain 32.4 % of psychiatric

disorders in adulthood and are a significant risk factor for substance use.

(http://store.samhsa.gov/facet/Jssues-Conditions-Disorders/tern-ijMental
Illness?naffowToAdd=For-Professionals)

Attachment A-14 Page 15 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 20 of 48

The Systems of Care model of service delivery and the wraparound approach to
service planning and coordination are each identified as a best practice in the
provision of services to children with a severe emotional disturbance. In support
of Travis County’s efforts in continuing to develop a Systems of Care model,
children and their families will be provided access to this service delivery model
as appropriate. The utilization of the Systems of Care model will help ensure that
children and families receive services based on family strengths, and that they
will have access to a variety of both formal and informal supports.

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program
services:

• Reduction of abusive family dynamics in children and families.
• Improved school behavior.
• Decrease in re-arrest rates for youth with mental impairments who have been

arrested in the past.
• Improved social and emotional functioning of children and families.
• Reduction of youth suicide rate.
• Decrease in co-occurring substance use.
• Access to care coordination services using the wraparound approach.
• Access to de-centralized services (i.e., working with schools, or other

community settings).
• Access to formal services and informal supports in natural environments (i.e.,

schools, home, etc.) which are strength-based.
• Access to services that are culturally competent.
• Customer input (“parents as partners”) on: service satisfaction, service

delivery, and system change via community forums or similar strategies.
• Access to services that are cost-effective and evidence-based.
• Maintenance and expansion of collaborations among child-serving agencies.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:

• Program services to be provided to children, youth and their families:

Mental Health Intensive Outpatient Services:
These services include: individual and family counseling and skills trainings,
psychiatric evaluations and medication maintenance (as needed), care
coordinationlintensive case management using the wraparound approach,
information and referral services, home-based intervention school-based
intervention, and crisis management.

Attachment A-14 Page 16 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No.11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 21 of 48

• Target population to be served:

Intensive outpatient services are provided to children and youth between the
ages of 3 and 17 who have a diagnosis of mental illness and who exhibit
severe emotional or social disabilities that may be life-threatening or require
prolonged intervention.

• Service eligibility requirements:

Outpatient services are available to children ages 3 through 17 with a
diagnosis of mental illness who exhibit serious emotional, behavioral or
mental disorders, who reside in Travis County and who: (1) have a serious
functional impairment; or (2) are at risk of disruption of a preferred living or
child care enviromnent due to psychiatric symptoms; or (3) are enrolled in a
school system’s special education program because of serious emotional
disturbance. Referral systems include, parents, schools, juvenile system,
truancy courts, substance use treatment facilities, and child protective
services.

Performance
Total ProgramMeasure Performance Measure Title Calculation

• 9Mo.Goal
Identifier

OUTPUTS
OP#1 Number of unduplicated clients served 642

OUTCOMES
OC#la Children and youth who have reliable improvement in one or

more domains when assessed

OC*1b Number of children assessed

OC#2a Number of children with moderate to high functioning

impairment who have clinically acceptable or improving

problem_severity

OC#2b Number of children assessed for problem severity

OC#3a Number of parents/children who complete the Mental Health

Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP) Consumer Survey
. . . . . . (numerator)

for Children and Families and report satisfaction with the

program

OC#3b Number of parents/children who complete the Mental Health

Statistic Improvement Program (MHSI P) Consumer (denominator)

Survey for Children and Families

OC#3c Percentage of parents/children satisfied, as measured by the

Mental Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP) (outcome rate) 90%
Consumer Survey for Children and Families

Attachment A-14 Page 17 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 22 of 48

H. COPSD PROGRAM

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Co-Occurring Use Disorders Co-Occurring Psychiatric

Substance Disorder Program
(COPSD)

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

a) Criticaj Condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services.

Substance use substantially impacts our Community as evidenced by the direct
relationship between substance use and the following areas:

• unstable family relationships
• criminal activity
• arrests for non-violent crimes
• incarceration
• homelessness
• decreased worker productivity

There is a known and observed relationship between the transmission of diseases
such as HIVIAIDS, Tuberculosis and Hepatitis and behaviors associated with
substance use.

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program
services:

Reduction in the rate of substance use in the community with linkage to the
continuum of care for Travis Country residents, which includes prevention,
assessment, treatment, case management and outcome evaluation.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:

• Program services to be provided to clients:

Services provided at COPSD are for adults (age 18 and older) seeking
chemical dependency and mental health services who have a diagnosis of
substance use disorders mental illnesses. Consumers accessing services
will be assessed prior to admission in order to determine appropriate level of
care and other psychosocial needs. Generally the treatment episode is
between four to six months based on the consumer’s needs. Counselors
utilize Motivational Interviewing best practices to engage Consumers in their
recovery process. Services presently include substance use education,

Attachment A-14 Page 18 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 23 of 48

individual counseling, skills building, including relapse prevention and refusal
skills, Good Chemistry Groups, referral for HIV/AIDS and/or Tuberculosis
testing, linkage to other treatment resources including 12-Step Recovery
groups and structured discharge planning. Services are provided in a culturally
competent manner. Individuals receive services as determined by the
recommendation of level of care.

Target population to be served:

Adults with co-occurring substance use and mental health disorders who are
Travis County residents.

• Service eligibility requirements:

Consumers must be 18 years or age; physically and mentally able to
participate in the program; willing and able to comply with treatment
activities and rules; and must not be actively homicidal, suicidal or at risk for
violent behavior. Consumers are charged on a sliding fee scale basis. No one
is refused treatment due to an inability to pay.

Performance

Total Program
Measure Performance Measure Title Calculation

9 Mo Goal
Identifier

OUTPUTS
OP#1 Number of unduplicated clients served 158

OUTCOMES
OC#la Number of clients with no arrests between admission and

. (numerator)
discharge

OC#lb Number of clients discharged (denominator)

OC#lc Percentage of clients with no arrests between admission and
. (outcome rate) 65%discharge

OC#2a Number of clients who complete the Mental Health Statistic

Improvement Program (MHSIP) Consumer Survey and (numerator)

report_satisfaction with the_program

OC#2b Number of clients who complete the Mental Health Statistic
(denominator)

Improvement_Program_(MHSIP) Consumer Survey

OC#2c Percentage of clients satisfied, as measured by the Mental

Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP) (outcome rate) 90%
Consumer Survey

I. Permanent Supportive Housing - Safe Haven

Attachment A-14 Page 19 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 24 of 48

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE:
Homeless Permanent Supportive

Housing - Safe Haven Mental
Health Co-Occurring
Diagnoses

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES:

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed
services.

Provide permanent supportive housing for homeless persons with mental illness
and co-occurring substance use disorders. Permanent Supportive Housing is an
evidenced best practice proven to provide stability and recovery for individuals
experiences long term homelessness.

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program
services:

Provide homeless persons who have severe mental illness and co-occurring
substance use disorders with intensive supportive service and permanent housing
options.

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services:

• Program services to be provided to clients

Intensive housing-based case management services will be provided to 27
individuals using Housing First—Permanent Supportive Housing as a best
practice model to assist homeless individuals in achieving stability and
recovery.

• Target population to be served:

The target population consists of adults who fit the HUD definition of
“homeless” and who have symptoms or diagnoses of severe mental illness.
Individuals with co-occurring substance use disorders are also eligible.

Attachment A-14 Page 20 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 25 of48

• Service eligibility requirements:

Consumers must be 18 years of age, homeless and have behavioral health
disorders.

Performance
. . Total ProgramMeasure - Performance Measure Title Calculation

9 Mo Goal
Identifier

OUTPUTS
OP#1 Number of unduplicated clients served 21

OUTCOMES
OC#la Number of clients successfully linked to mainstream (regular

Adult Mental Health and/or Dual Diagnoses) services by (numerator)

their time of discharge

OC#lb Number of clients discharged (denominator)

OC#lc Percentage of clients successfully linked to mainstream (regular

Adult Mental Health and/or Dual Diagnoses) services by (outcome rate) 90%
their time of discharge

OC#2a Number of clients who complete the Mental Health Statistic

Improvement Program (MHSIP) Consumer Survey and (numerator)

report satisfaction with the program

OC#2b Number of clients who complete the Client Satisfaction Mental

Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP) (denominator)

Consumer Survey

OC#2c Percentage of clients satisfied, as measured by the Mental

Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP) (outcome rate) 90%
Consumer Survey

Attachment A-14 Page 21 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 26 of 48

W. Demographic data that will be collected:

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports describing
demographic information are generated through ATCIC’s QM function. Reports summarize the
gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served.

Performance Measures Reporting Requirements:
a) Quarterly Interlocal and Quarterly Interlocal Demographic Reports

1. Due by the 15th of the month following the end of the previous quarter (1/15,
4/15, 7/15, 10/15)

2. Annual Report Submitted upon completion
b) Consumer Satisfaction — measured by the Client Satisfaction Questionnaire-8

1. Results of consumer satisfaction reported quarterly for each program
identified in the work statement

Reports will be submitted to County Contract Manager: Laura Peveto TCHHS/VS — Office of
Children Services P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767

Attachment A-14 Page 22 of 22

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care

2014 Budget ATCIC Main Interlocal
PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL

ATTACHMENT C -14

Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375

Page 27 of 48

Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, buildmg
maintenance, etc.)

Postage

Telenhone

Staff Travel

Printing/Duplication

Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of agency
operations)

AuditlAccounting

Requested CITY Requested Balance - Amounts TOTAL Budget
OF AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY Funded by All (ALL funding

PERSONNEL Amount Amount OTHER Sources sources)

Salaries (insert total from attached worksheet) $0.00
FICA: rate x salaries 0.00
Retirement 0.00
‘nsurance: cost/month X FTEs 0.00
Worker’s Compensation: rate x salaries 0.00
Unemployment: rate x salaries o.oo
Other Benefits (specify) 0.00

0.00

0.00

ATöTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATING EXPENSES

Equipment Rental o.oo

Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted Expenses
form’t

Subscriptions/Memberships 0.00
Conferences/Seminars 0.00
Insurance/Bonding 0.00
Other (specify) 0.00

0.00

0.00

0 00

0.00

B. TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

Drugs/Medicine 0.00
Food/Beverage 0.00
Other: 0.00

ATCIC Services 1,058,291.00 1,058,291.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

C TOTAL DIRECT ASSISTANCE $000 SI 058 291 00 00 $1 058,291 00
EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

(Specify) 0.00

0.00

0.00

D TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY ‘ $000 $000 $000 $0 o5
GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) $1,058,291.00 $0.00 $1,058,291.00
Note: Grand Total does not include program income

Attachment C-14 Page I of 1

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



T
ra

vi
s

C
ou

nt
y

H
ea

lt
h

an
d

H
um

an
S

er
vi

ce
s

&
V

et
er

an
s

S
er

vi
ce

(T
C

H
H

S/
V

S)
P

ro
gr

am
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

Q
u
a
rt

e
r

1
R

e
p

o
rt

,
20

14

M
od

if
ic

at
io

nN
o.

11
C

on
tr

ac
t

N
o.

44
00

00
03

75
P

ag
e

28
o
f

48

O
bo

e
P

er
Io

d
co

v
er

ed
by

R
ep

or
t;

1
/1

/l
o
la

-
3
/3

1
/2

0
1
4

D
at

e
R

ep
or

t
ft

D
ue

to
T

C
!f

H
S/

tI
S:

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
4

Se
ct

io
n

I:
P

er
te

re
ra

oo
e

R
ep

or
t

Ie
to

rm
at

lo
e.

Pl
ea

se
er

ly
up

da
te

th
e

bl
ue

-s
ha

de
d

co
ils

-
T

he
ro

d
tr

io
ng

le
s

lo
ca

te
d

in
th

e
op

pe
r

dg
ht

-h
an

d
si

de
ot

so
m

o
te

ll
s

pr
ov

Id
e

ad
di

tio
na

l
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
re

la
te

d
so

th
e

in
to

rm
at

ie
n

re
qu

es
te

d.
lt

ya
u

ha
ve

ai
nc

’
qu

es
tio

ns
ce

as
e

cc
-i

cc
:

to
ur

C
on

tr
as

t
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

O
nc

e
po

e
ha

ve
so

m
pl

et
ed

th
e

P
er

fe
cm

ar
ee

, D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

,
an

d
si

p
C

ed
e

fe
rn

’s
ic

’
th

is
qu

ar
te

r,
pl

ea
se

em
ai

l
th

is
hi

t
te

.
C

au
nt

yd
ge

nc
s’

C
en

ta
et

@
ss

.n
re

ei
t.t

e.
as

.

aj
ee

cn
C

ae
ta

et
ag

te
ep

R
ee

se
;

Ps
og

ra
es

W
as

te
:

N
am

e
&

Pf
so

oe
-
.

O
cg

ca
l

So
bm

is
s)

os
r

D
at

e
N

o
T

O
E

S/
V

S
P

T
O

fI
fS

N
S

C
os

st
ra

es
D

at
e

R
ts

fs
ad

R
ep

or
t w

as
&

Sp
oe

)a
ss

s
&

C
ot

ttr
ae

tT
er

rs
r;

Ja
nu

ar
e

1,
21

14
-

S
ep

te
m

be
:

30
,

ol
ga

S
eb

m
ie

ed
Ph

oe
e

N
o.

:
(it

ap
pi

tc
ah

ie
)

So
st

)o
o

1:
po

nf
sr

in
an

se
D

at
a.

In
th

is
se

es
se

ss
ie

n,
in

pu
t

in
n

pr
og

ra
m

’s
ae

fa
al

pe
rt

er
m

an
ee

re
su

lts
fa

rt
h
e

qo
ar

te
re

oc
er

ed
by

th
is

re
pe

nt
-

In
cl

ud
e

pe
rf

er
m

an
se

re
su

lts
ac

hi
ec

ed
th

re
ug

h
tu

rd
ie

0
pr

ec
id

ed
bp

T
C

H
R

S/
PS

en
d

hn
te

sr
ee

s
e
th

e
rs

-:
:

tt
n

n
lr

d
y

.
0le

a
s
t:

as
en

su
re

th
at

al
l

re
m

us
’

ur
es

en
se

d
in

th
is

se
ss

io
n

m
at

ch
ei

he
s

th
ey

sh
eu

ld
.

Pe
r

en
am

pl
e,

do
un

oe
o

N
i

es
ea

se
re

s
th

e
to

ne
1

nu
m

be
r

et
sl

ie
ns

u
se

rv
ed

an
d

O
us

oe
m

e
le

ne
m

in
at

cn
N

ib
al

so
n’

ee
su

:e
s

sh
y

to
na

l
nu

m
be

r
ot

s)
ie

nt
s

se
re

ed
, s

ho
e

th
e’

se
su

lt
a

le
n

it
is

ne
es

si
m

c
be

sh
e

as
m

e

llt
tlR

sP
ut

aS
IS

O
aI

O
sl

dr
tt’

!l
!d

lil
I

TO
TA

L
P

R
00

00
M

m
q
c

1
—

-
O

U
A

R
tR

R
LY

I
01

0
ec

R
ro

oe
dA

N
cc

P
tr

fo
ts

ta
te

t
-

PE
R

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E
R

ES
U

LT
I

ee
tto

tn
rr

ar
rs

e
M

ta
so

ee
ot

tl
e

-

M
ea

su
re

s
a
fl

la
r

1T
hi

=
°
‘

O
U

T
F

U
,,

,
,

-
‘

-
-
‘

0P
R

O
0

0
ID

ly
/O

f
RO

w
/o

S
D

PR
2

,
0

0
N

D
IV

/O
f

oo
se

qi
O

PU
S

0
N

R
O

W
/O

f
lo

fV
/O

’
D

PR
4

d
r
,

o
R

O
W

/O
f

lO
ee

/O
i

D
PR

S
0

0
R

D
IV

/0
)

aw
yi

oi
op

eg
,
,

4-’
0

0
R

O
W

/a
’

to
ne

/r
e

D
P

I?
-

.‘T
a

o
o
iv

/o
)

eo
ra

/o
i

g
iC

O
M

E
_
.
.
—

-
k
n
’

e
hi

4-
O

’J
si

j-
L

W
4
’

O
C

R
ia

Ir
w

et
sa

tw
f

0
0

R
D

!V
/O

l
to

re
/r

e
D

C
N

Ih
—

—
—

—
—

fd
rc

os
rs

rr
at

w
)

s’
0

0
R

D
IV

/O
)

—
lo

re
/e

l
O

ca
ic

—
—

—
fe

os
co

se
es

at
ef

R
O

W
/I

!
N

O
!V

/N
!

N
O

sy
/I

!
R

O
W

/b
!

N
O

W
/N

!
tO

te
/O

s
o
ca

la
fe

em
ts

st
o
3

‘
-

0
0

N
O

Sy
/O

f
N

ot
e/

O
f

O
C

N
2b

fd
er

oo
so

at
or

f
3

0
ID

ly
/s

i’
m

ee
/e

i
O

C
N

2e
-

—
fw

at
st

s.
so

‘a
s)

R
O

W
/I

!
N

O
W

/I
!

R
O

W
/N

!
R

O
W

/a
!

R
O

W
/I

!
lO

tV
/te

O
CN

Sa
fr

,te
se

ro
so

e)
0

0
eO

lV
/O

i
so

le
/o

s
oC

ao
b

fd
ao

ao
an

at
oe

)
o

R
O

!v
/o

f
o
te

/o
—

D
C

aS
e

-
-

—
os

te
os

ss
e

ra
re

)
R

O
W

/I
!

R
O

W
/N

’
N

O
W

/N
!

R
O

W
/N

!
R

O
W

/I
!

N
ot

e/
a’

O
C

ad
a

fe
so

tr
es

te
s)

0
0

N
O

W
/s

i’
O

O
fy

/e
i

O
C

a4
b

Id
m

om
ic

as
or

)
0

0
N

O
)V

/O
!

N
ot

o/
et

oc
a4

e
b
o
tt

o
m

s
ra

te
)

N
O

W
/I

!
R

O
W

/N
!

R
O

W
/N

!
N

O
W

/N
!

N
O

W
/N

!
to

w
/n

’
O

C
N

Sa
fe

ae
st

sa
te

r)
0

N
N

O
!V

/O
)

N
os

e/
al

O
C

dS
b

)d
m

w
ts

oa
tw

)
0

N
N

O
W

/O
f

10
54

/0
’

O
CO

Ss
)o

ss
eo

rs
t s

as
s)

N
O

W
/N

!
N

O
W

/N
!

N
O

W
/N

!
R

O
W

/N
!

R
O

W
/N

!
ae

tn
/o

’

be
ss

ie
e

sip
:

C
ee

en
oe

ts
.

W
he

n
co

m
pl

es
ie

R
th

is
se

ss
io

n,
pl

ea
se

:
•

la
id

as
te

rs
ym

sa
rd

ot
he

r
ar

go
n

sh
et

w
oe

ld
ee

l
ho

ee
de

is
le

ed
by

la
y

pr
rs

es
s;

•
S

-r
O

y
e
sp

)a
ie

an
y

m
:s

si
rg

or
ie

oe
m

pl
et

e
da

na
fr

om
Sn

on
en

II;
•

S-
in

tf
y

ea
pl

ai
n

n
u

tt
y

m
ea

su
re

li
st

ed
in

Se
cn

ee
If

th
at

m
q

si
re

sa
n

cr
h
ia

ea
n
en

fe
n

u
/-

10
%

sa
n
ia

n
se

)e
g
.

“O
u
tp

u
t

01
a

h:
gh

e’
S

ia
n

es
po

us
ed

h
es

au
te

.
•

c-
dc

an
n

in
)s

sm
ee

o
n

S
ia

tw
o

,d
d

be
he

ip
lu

l
it

un
do

es
ta

nd
:n

g
ss

gn
ih

sa
nr

t’
ri

rd
s

or
eh

ao
ge

s
in

pe
:f

er
nn

ar
oe

le
ve

ls
ru

st
m

an
be

oe
eu

ie
eg

;
ar

e
•

O
hc

::
.-

ne
nt

us
hr

es
on

p
re

b
le

m
s

o
:t

h
t1ie

d
at

a
an

d
pl

an
s

fo
r

ad
d

m
s,

in
g
sl

’t
m

.

-s
et

-
ou

ag
ii

;:u
fs

s
at

e
es

nn
sn

ed
to

ch
an

g
e

pn
nt

en
m

an
ue

e/
-

iO
ta

,
p
’r

as
e

d
o

cu
m

en
t

th
e

a0
50

en
r

of
th

e
fe

rc
ir

g
ch

ar
g
e

an
d

rh
e

es
ti

m
at

ed
ir

np
au

n
on

th
e

p
es

fe
rm

en
cn

re
su

lt
s.

nc
I

co
m

m
en

ts
m

ey
be

w
ed

ee
rb

et
im

in
pu

bl
ic

m
pe

nt
n.

E
O

M
M

PN
T

S
-

-

-
-

-
.
-
:
:

-
-

-

O
o
ae

te
rl

C
om

m
tt

rt
s

—

tt
se

n
o

st
ia

n
io

ea
eo

so
ae

ss
.e

so
sa

te
io

ea
se

u
v
ae

ia
eo

m
l

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



-4
@1

0
C

0

b.

Ida

I

I

C
0_

LA

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



—

zoo

C
C) C)

CC Cc

o b
oC

‘a

, ,

E0

=

C

0

I-

Jil

t

H

-i

I

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



—
e

o

_

-
0

O
O

4 0 — —

0 z 3

z

I—

0 r r 3

3 z 3

=
r

-
=

z

0 3

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (TCHHS/VS)
Client Zip Code at Entri into Program - Year-to-Date Report, 2014

Modification No. It
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 32 of 48

Sectton I: Ztp Code Report Information. Please only updatethe blue-shaded cells. The red tr:aegles located in the upper ‘icirt ha:rd side of some cells provide additional instructions related to the information
requested. If Too trove other qoestloos, pleose nonranr poor Contract Specialisc. Ooce you rave completed tire Perlnrrnane.c, Demographic, and Zip Code forms for this quor icr, please email this tile to:
CoantyAgencpCnrrtoct@co.ttacis.tO.us.

Agency Name:

Agency Contact Name

& Phone No.:

Program Name:

TCHHS/VS Program Lead & Phone
— No.:

TCHHS/VS Contract Specialiut &
29292 Phone No.: 0

Section ttr Zip Code Oata. For br, current quorter being reported, please inputthe crunricer nf rreau, ccn:lc,pl,cated clients recetoinc uric program’s services hy the rip code where the client resided at the ‘inn nietrtrp .nto
Please note the following:

• lobe ‘-“‘led as “new,” the silent muss have begun the program w,llr,rr tire contract period or isaac rlrnady been participating In the program tire dry Ii’, r c,,r,rct period began.
o lobe ‘na: len as “undupilcated,” Ire client must nrrlp Icc cnunred once dudng the cnntn,rci period. t lie client should be coca red in the quarter that includes his/here. ,,Io’.t :‘.,rt:t:lc, Oic’i ii: ii ,‘-l’’o:’r

cit nrc, ud.
Include hints served through funding provided Icy scnctrcrn other that TCHHS/VS.

• All n,’,c,li’, presented in this report should match sImilar results presented In the Performance and Demographics Reports. More specifically, the Zip Code Reports t,’t.,l ‘“it’d icR lieccis .l ci,,cl,l eqical tire total number of
,,ii,l clients served specified In the Performance Report and she total number of undupilcatril et,r,rrt, counted in the Demographic gepurt,

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7-

7’

7:

7:

7:

7:

7L.
7St

-

Section tIlt Comments, When completing this section, please:
• Acuid acronyms aed other jacgne that would not be understood by lap persons:
• Rrlefly esplain any missing or Incomplete data from hecciue II:
• Pruside a mdci eaplanaflue if the “Iiobeuwn” results frc:rr Section II enrrctrtccte 10% or inure of the total number of clients (wlit be devoted by ret),
• Pruside any Information that mould he helpful In understanding signchcant trends or nhaeges tlrat maybe occurring:
• Document any beuwn problems with the data and plans for addressing threw; and
• Document any actions taben rclatr’d to actions promised in precious quarters’ comments.

ICOMMENTS

Contract Term: January 1, 2014- September 30, 2014

Zip Code’ I I Total
I Jan-Mar. Apr-Jan. I Jul-Sep. 910

7a731( t I
78732j

. I. i .

I.

ZIP CodeJan°,,ar Apr-Jan. Jul-Sep. 110

I____
70720 0

73729 0

7R730 0

0

0

I-

:5

Homeless. tinlteowe ZIp Codes aod ZIp Codes Oatslde Traels
Note: Please do not list other zip codes in this Porm.

Homeless 0

Zip Codes
Outside

Tranis Co 0
Unbnown

Zip Codes 0
TOTAl. 0 0 0 0

L

anaslmsor n- e,rtmeoms Rnnrts.rbc one cnds., Ciener macon tort

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



M
od

if
ic

at
io

n
N

o.
II

C
on

tr
ac

t
N

o.
44

00
00

03
75

P
ag

e
33

o
f4

8

fo
ll

ow
in

g
is

of
fe

re
d

as
gu

id
an

ce
on

co
m

pl
et

in
g

an
d

S
er

vi
ce

s
&

V
et

er
an

s
Se

rv
ic

e
so

ci
al

se
rv

ic
e

co
nt

ra
ct

s:
Q

ua
rt

er
ly

P
ro

gr
am

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

R
ep

or
t

fo
r

T
ra

vi
s

C
ou

nt
y

H
ea

lt
h

an
d

cl
ie

nt
sh

ou
ld

be
co

un
te

d
on

ly
on

ce
w

it
hi

n
ea

ch
en

ti
re

co
nt

ra
ct

ye
ar

.
Fo

r
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

pr
og

ra
m

s
w

it
h

a
ca

le
nd

ar
ye

ar
te

rm
,

th
is

m
ea

ns
th

at
al

l
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

ho
w

er
e

ex
is

ti
ng

cl
ie

nt
s

in
D

ec
em

be
r

(c
ou

nt
ed

in
th

e
pr

ev
io

us
co

nt
ra

ct
ye

ar
)

A
N

D
w

ho
ar

e
co

nt
in

ui
ng

in
to

Ja
nu

ar
y

of
th

e
ne

w
co

nt
ra

ct
ye

ar
as

“c
ar

ry
ov

er
cl

ie
nt

s”
ar

e
co

un
te

d
ag

ai
n

on
ly

on
ce

,
in

th
e

fi
rs

t
q

u
ar

te
r

(Q
i)

of
th

e
ne

w
co

nt
ra

ct
te

rm
.

T
hi

s
“c

ar
ry

ov
er

”
nu

m
be

r
is

ad
de

d
to

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
ad

di
ti

on
al

N
EW

cl
ie

nt
s

w
ho

ju
st

st
ar

te
d

in
th

e
pr

og
ra

m
du

ri
ng

Ja
nu

ar
y

th
ro

ug
h

M
ar

ch
,

to
m

ak
e

up
th

e
to

ta
l

Q
i

un
du

pl
ic

at
ed

cl
ie

nt
co

un
t.

Fr
om

th
en

on
,

on
ly

ad
di

ti
on

al
N

EW
cl

ie
nt

s
w

ho
ar

e
ju

st
st

ar
ti

ng
in

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

ar
e

co
un

te
d

ea
ch

qu
ar

te
r;

th
er

ef
o
re

Q
2,

Q
3,

an
d

Q
4

of
te

n
re

fl
ec

t
fe

w
er

cl
ie

nt
s

th
an

Q
i.

O
bv

io
us

ly
,

ce
rt

ai
n

pr
og

ra
m

s
w

it
h

di
ff

er
en

t
en

ro
ll

m
en

t
or

de
m

an
d

cy
cl

es
co

ul
d

re
fl

ec
t

la
rg

er
nu

m
be

rs
in

a
di

ff
er

en
t

q
u
ar

te
r,

su
ch

as
a

sc
ho

ol
ye

ar
-b

as
ed

pr
og

ra
m

w
hi

ch
m

ay
ha

ve
th

e
m

os
t

ne
w

cl
ie

nt
s

(a
n
d
/o

r
its

ow
n

in
te

rn
al

ca
rr

yo
ve

r
fr

om
a

pr
ev

io
us

pr
og

ra
m

cy
cl

e)
st

ar
ti

ng
in

A
ug

us
t

or
S

ep
te

m
b
er

(Q
3)

in
st

ea
d,

et
c.

P
ro

po
se

d
ch

an
ge

s
to

m
ea

su
re

s
al

w
ay

s
re

qu
ir

e
ca

re
fu

l
re

vi
ew

an
d

ad
va

nc
e

ap
pr

ov
al

.
O

ne
of

ou
r

go
al

s
is

to
ke

ep
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
m

ea
su

re
s

an
d

re
po

rt
in

g
bo

th
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l
an

d
si

m
pl

e,
so

ad
di

ng
or

ch
an

gi
ng

m
ea

su
re

s
du

ri
ng

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ye
ar

is
ge

ne
ra

ll
y

di
sc

ou
ra

ge
d.

If
yo

u
w

ou
ld

lik
e

to
ch

an
ge

on
e

or
m

or
e

of
yo

ur
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
m

ea
su

re
s,

pl
ea

se
di

sc
us

s
w

it
h

yo
ur

C
on

tr
ac

t
S

pe
ci

al
is

t,
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
S

pe
ci

al
is

t,
an

d
/o

r
P

ro
gr

am
L

ea
d

fo
r

po
ss

ib
le

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
in

a
fu

tu
re

co
nt

ra
ct

ye
ar

.

A
dj

us
ti

ng
“Y

ea
r

T
o

D
at

e”
(Y

TD
)

to
ta

ls
to

re
fl

ec
t

av
er

ag
es

.
In

th
e

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

re
po

rt
in

g
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t
fo

rm
ul

as
,

by
de

fa
ul

t
al

l
qu

ar
te

rl
y

nu
m

be
rs

(b
ut

no
t

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
s)

ar
e

se
t

to
au

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

ad
d

cu
m

ul
at

iv
el

y
ac

ro
ss

th
e

pa
ge

in
to

a
su

m
fo

r
th

e
“Y

TD
T

ot
al

P
ro

gr
am

A
ct

ua
l

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.”
H

ow
ev

er
,

ce
rt

ai
n

co
nt

ra
ct

s
m

ay
ha

ve
ex

ce
pt

io
ns

to
th

is
,

su
ch

as
a

m
ea

su
re

w
hi

ch
is

in
te

nd
ed

to
ca

pt
ur

e
an

A
V

ER
A

G
E

nu
m

be
r

ov
er

re
po

rt
in

g
pe

ri
od

s
in

st
ea

d.
In

th
es

e
ca

se
s,

th
e

ag
en

cy
w

ill
ne

ed
to

co
nt

ac
t

th
e

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

S
pe

ci
al

is
t

to
ov

er
w

ri
te

th
e

fo
rm

ul
a

in
th

e
Y

TD
co

lu
m

n
fo

r
ea

ch

E
th

ni
ci

ty
an

d
R

ac
e

re
po

rt
in

g.
T

he
U

.S
.

C
en

su
s

B
ur

ea
u

co
ns

id
er

s
ra

ce
an

d
H

is
pa

ni
c

or
ig

in
as

tw
o

se
p

ar
at

e
an

d
di

st
in

ct
co

nc
ep

ts
.

H
is

pa
ni

cs
an

d
L

at
in

os
m

ay
be

of
an

y
ra

ce
.

T
he

re
fo

re
,

in
di

vi
du

al
s

re
po

rt
in

g
th

ei
r

ra
ce

,
su

ch
as

W
hi

te
or

B
la

ck
or

A
fr

ic
an

A
m

er
ic

an
,

m
ay

al
so

be
H

is
pa

ni
c

or
L

at
in

o.
If

yo
ur

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

fo
rm

s
co

m
bi

ne
th

es
e

tw
o

ca
te

go
ri

es
an

d
re

po
rt

H
is

pa
ni

c
or

L
at

in
o

as
a

ra
ce

,
pl

ea
se

co
un

t
th

e
cl

ie
nt

s
in

th
e

H
is

pa
ni

c
or

L
at

in
o

ca
te

go
ry

fo
r

E
th

ni
ci

ty
an

d
in

th
e

S
om

e
o

th
er

ra
ce

ca
te

go
ry

fo
r

R
ac

e.

A
d
d
it

io
n
al

In
st

ru
ct

io
n
s

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 34 of48

Form #9: TravIs County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Department
2014 Performance Measure Definition Tool

Austin Travis county Integral careS Main Mental Health Interlocal
child and Family Services

Pate Report was Generated: (insert date)

To assist you is campleting this farm, the red triangles located is the upper right-hand side of same tells provide odd:t:onoi ins crc it: ens ‘rioted to the :nfoemotion requested.

‘,‘stFset’ei. 5. . EtZt,ic T,5,p-5. nmsmtnttrnvs..cncc wrrsnflarstmitmirTsts cm,, ‘MIiIiJ
OUTPUT MEASURES: : jygih i,

rhe data reviewed include service date, client
name, and pragram of semite-with the following
conditions: clients coonted In child and Family

integral Care Electronic Health Services may also he counted in anotherOutput Al Number al undupticased cheats served
Ill A service date most fail in time period of Record System, Anasazi program if served hy one of the other
interest ASS programs
121 A client cannot be coonted mare than once in
he natendarvoar

OUTCOME MEA5U Es 01 3 iJ,. I’
Number of chlldean with madamsa so high ne sate reviewed include Assessment uate,

Outcome Cia
functioning Impairment who bane clinicalip Client name, and program of service - with the

inuweratorl following conditions:

Number of chlldran sessed for
onlig ll Assessment Scorns are based on lAST DiMS Seporslng System MSOW

Onlyclkntsr&nolngiisli RPM services are

Percensage of children wish modemle So high assessment within 0555’s fiscal year Iiepsewber
August) ASPOutcome Sate flic functioning Impairment who bane ciloicallp

eccepsable or Improning functIoning 121 A client cannot he counted more than once in
The I ndar near!

Number of children with moderese so high . He ala reviebilu inciode Assessment uase,
Outcome it 2a

functioning Impoirmens who bane cllnlcaltp Client name, and program ni service - with the
inomeratorl
... ,cc,p!,b!ppPPiTlytpCsrblem s.nerlty 0 ow rg on f:ons.

Outcome 02b Number at children assessed for problem
oniy clients receiving foil SOM services are)denonninarorl snenlsy — Il Assessment Scores are based on LAST 0555 Separslng Syscem MSOW
counted in this measure

—

Percensage of children with modemle high
assessment within Oil-li’s fiscal year lieptember

Outcome Ratn o2c functioning Impairment who bane clinically August I ASP

accepselsle or Isapeonlng problem seoeeisy !:a::t
be courted more than once in

Somber of children or parents who cosnplefe
she Menial HesIsh SSailutio lwpronemenn

Outcome Us
Program (MHEIP) Consumer Sumep for

inumera Or
Children and Families and report sailsfecilon
niSh the program
Number of children or parents who complese The data reviewed includes a salislaction survey

Sorvey tools are provided on demand toOotcome dab she Menial Healih Siosisslo lmprooement completed by any client or parent receiving Paper survey completed and
either parent or/and child In completeIdenominalorl Program (MHSIP) Consumer Survey for services from providers during any part of entered into Sorveymonbey.com
Doplication way occor‘hlldren end Families treatment.

Peecentagn of children and/or paeenss
satisfied, as measured by the Menial Health

Outcome Sate R3c
StatistIc Impeonemeni Program (MHSIP)
Consumer Surnef for children and Fsmilles

:fl,.. :T’-: :* :

uenden, Race, and Ssamber at onduplicated clients by their
f3y)ciyy__________ gpy4pr, race, and ethnicity The date reviewed include service date, client

Sember at ondopiiceted clients by their age as name, and program of service-with she following
Age start of program and grouped into age conditions

categories integral Care Electronic Health Client demographics are onduplicated
Somber of unduplicated clients by their Ill A service date must fail in time period of Record System, Anasani across programs.

ncome Snatos income status at start of program and grouped interest AND
: income caygyfjqy_______ i2l A client cannot be counted more than once in

Di Cod Ni!ber of ondupiicated clients by their nip the calendar year.P e
.,, ‘etstartofprogrom

Attachment D- 14

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Form #9: Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Department

Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 35 of 48

2014 Performance Measure Definition Tool
Austin Travis county Integral careS Main Mental Health interlocal

Co-occurring Psychiatric and Substance Use Disorders (CDPSO) Program

Dote Report luau Gooeroted: (insert date)

To assist you/n completioq this form, sire red tn seq/es (scored its the upper right/rued side of some cells prudde oddstsoool mssructsoos re/sled to rhe reformotssn requested.

type Perturmance Measure catsulatiun Methud
What is risc Data Suurue to, this

sure,
Whu Ptoduces this

[altit1IatTTlAtPl:iii
Measure? Measure

IThe data reuiewed include scm/ce date, attest
date lit applicahie) client name, asd program of
sersice-mith the lu/lowing conditloss:

• Clients counted in coso may also be
.

. Integral Care Electronic HealthOutput ti Number at andsptiuated clients serned
Ill A service date and arrest date lit applicablel Record system, Anasati

counted in another program it sersed by
. onset the other programsmost tall in time period of interest AND

121 A client cannot be counted more than once in
The ca/endar sear

tuicoMEMudi r%c ‘, ‘

- p a
The data reslewed include Assignment open and

Outcome nsa Number nt ctt,aets wtttt no arrests between close date, arrest date lit applicablel, s/lent
Inumeratorl admtaaton and discharge same, and program ot sees/ce - wAh the

following cotsdltlons:

. MEOW on/p proc/des arrest data tor enact
Namberotctlennu discharged

ifiromParocit EACH assignment
D5Ht Reportiog system MEOW or probable

:Zsween
letegral

121 A client cannot he counted more than ooce in
Percentage ot c/icons mtth no arrests between the caleodar pear. It the client was arrested inOutcome Rate gte
admissIon and discharge one assignment, and not she other, they ore

counted as hauing an arrest between admit and
Number et atlanta who complete the Mactat

Outcome 02a Health ttatintlc lmproeement Program
leumeratorl IMHSIPI cnesaumar Sareey and repast

sattataotlnnm/ththapregras.s —

Hsatnbns- ot diners who cnmptata thn Mental The data reniemod isdudes a satistactioo surveyOutcome 02b
- ... Puper surrey completed and survey too/s are pros/dod on demand

denominatorl
Health Stat/ntis lmprooeanent Prngram completed by asp diest renewing services from

entered into torseymookep com DuplicatIon may nccurMH5IPI cotsnamar Ssroen nrooiders dunng any part of treatment.

Percentage ot clients nat/ailed, as measured
Outcome Rate H2c by the Mental Health tEnt/nt/c Improvement

Program IMHDIPI consumer sornep

DEMoGRAPHIc AND ZIRcoDE REPQRT.7h -. ‘ ‘(-:-.:- --. -:--.
-. --•

-: :Af(:t(-: f7E%!%.
Deoder, Race, and Number at undoplicated clients by their

fii!p g4pr, race, 4pptp__ The data reolewed include service date, client
Nomhnr ot uedupllcated clients by their age at name, and program of service-with the following

/ge start otprogram and groaped inns age conditions:

cateuoden Integral Care Electmnlc Health Olent demographics are onduplicated
Noanbar ot unduplicated clients by their lI A service date must tall in tIme pedod ot Record system, Asasazi across programs.

Income status income status at start op program aed grouped interest AND
• ito Income categpdes____________________ (21 A s/icon caenos be counted more than once in

A Code
Ntanbar ot undupllcatnd clients by their sip the calendar pear.
ode at start ot program

Attachment D-14

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Form #9: Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Deoartment

Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 36 of4S

2014 Performance Measure Definition Tool
Austin Travis county Integral care - Main Mensal Health lrsterlocal

Developmental Disabilities Service coordination

Date Report was Gent, ated. (insert dale]

To assist you In campletsag this farm, the red triangles located in the upper rsghrhond side of name revs prosvde vdd:t:nnal instructions related to the ssfnrmahov requested.

r’Gnlml I • Istale. nra,, ganlnmnmsmvs, cnn mstTOflmnloumlsOO
lTt14t5fl

•

9IJTPUTMEAS5JRES:
.S1fffcv, .,. .

he data reviewed include service date, client
name, and program of service-with the following
conditions:

Clients counted in ootC map also beIntegral Care Electronic HealthOutput 01 Numbar of aedupttcated chants tamed counted in another program if served hyIll A service date must fall in time period of Record System, Anatati
interest AND one nf the other programs

121 A client cannot be caunted more than once in
ho raiendar gear

OUTCOME MEASt$ES
,, at ¶ sfy,j, aj

Number of Iodlnldsaalsffamllies who recetre he aata reviewed hsdade serutce date, dent
Outcome eta

tobago to seralcos sod supports Identified to name, and program of service-with the following
lh pq4jylas .

— conditions:
Outcome 0th Number of todlnlduats/fasrfles with a persao- Integral Care Electronic Health
@pp.nrrtinaturl — gpt.o

—

— Ill A service far cummunicty linkage muG fall in Record System, Anasasi
Perceotage at lodletdoals/t amities who time period of interest AND

Dutcnme Rate Olc cocaine linkage to servtces and sapports 121 A client cannot be courted mare than unce In
I leotlfiad to the porsao-dlrected plan he calendar near.
Nawbar of coatomers who cowptote the

Outcome 02a Denelopwaotot DIsabIlItIes (00) Services
lnumeraturl Satlsfactlao Sasnep and report satisfaction

wftlst(wprogram -
Nosober of castomars who complete the The data reviewed includes a satisfaction surveyOutcome 02k . . - Paper survey completed and Survey foals are provided on demand.. Deealapweetal Disabilities (DO) Saenlcas completed by any client receiving servtceu from -

Idenaminatorl
.

. evtrrtd into Surveystsonkey.cum Duplication may occur.SatIsfactIon human providers dunng any part of treatment.

Percentage of customers satisfied, as
Outcnme Rate 02c measarod bn the Developmental Disabilities

(DO) Sernices Satlsfschlon Stevey

DEMOeRAPHlc1AND.ZlPCODE0EPORT. :-.:-,j’iL :D .; -,‘‘ .

. .--: . -

Gender, Race, and Number of undupvcated clients by their
cthtsiclty retsder,ace,tand ethnicity The data reviewed include service date, client

Number of undsplicated clients by their age an name, and program at vervice-with the following
Age start of program and grouped into age conditions:

categodes Integral Care Electronic Health Client demographics are vnduplicated
Number of unduplicated clierts by their Ill A service date moot fall in lime period of Record System, Anasati across programs.

Income Status income status at start of program and gmaped interest AND
into itlyam qteaies__ IZI A client cannot be counted more than once in

Zi Code
Number of undupbcated clients by their sip the calendar year.
ode at start of program

Attachment D-14

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



F
or

m
#9

:
T

ra
vi

s
C

o
u
n
ty

H
ea

lt
h

an
d

H
um

an
S

er
vi

ce
s

&
V

et
er

an
s

S
er

vi
ce

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

M
od

if
ic

at
io

n
N

o.
11

C
on

tr
ac

t
N

o.
44

00
00

03
75

P
ag

e
37

o
f

48

2
0
1
4

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

D
ef

in
it

io
n

T
oo

l
A

us
tin

T
ra

vi
s

C
ou

nt
y

In
te

gr
al

C
ar

e
-

M
ai

n
M

en
ta

l
H

ea
lt

h
In

te
rl

oc
al

In
fa

nt
-P

ar
en

t
P

ro
gr

am
-

E
ar

ly
C

hi
ld

ho
od

In
te

rv
en

ti
on

(E
CI

)

D
at

e
R

ep
or

t
w

as
G

en
er

at
ed

:
(i

ns
er

t
d
at

e)

Ta
as

si
st

w
oe

in
ca

m
ol

et
in

a
th

is
fa

rm
,

th
e

re
d

tr
ia

no
le

s
lo

ca
te

d
in

th
e

u
ao

er
ri

ah
t-

h
an

d
si

de
af

sa
m

e
ce

lls
ar

n
ai

d
e

ad
d
ir

in
n
al

ie
sr

n
,r

ei
n

n
s

re
ln

te
d

en
th

e
in

fn
rm

n
ri

nf
l

re
n
i,

ec
re

d

T
yp

e
P

er
fa

rm
an

ce
M

ea
sa

re
C

al
ca

la
ti

an
M

et
ha

d
W

ha
t

is
th

e
D

at
a

S
au

rc
e

fa
r

th
is

N
W

h
a

P
ra

d
u

ce
t

th
is

Ii

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

M
ea

su
re

?
a

es
M

ea
sa

re
U

5J
T

P
U

JM
E

A
S

,..
,,,

...
.

f
r
t
s

co
un

te
d

in
IP

P
m

ay
al

so
be

co
un

te
d

he
da

ta
re

ni
ew

ed
in

cl
ud

e
se

rv
ic

e
da

te
,

cl
ie

nt
na

m
e,

an
d

pr
og

ra
m

of
se

rv
ic

e-
w

it
h

th
e

fo
ll

ow
in

g
co

nd
it

io
ns

:

In
te

gr
al

C
ar

e
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
H

ea
lt

h
O

ut
pu

t
11

5
N

um
be

r
of

un
du

pl
ic

at
ed

cl
ie

nt
s

se
rv

ed
in

an
o

th
er

pr
og

ra
m

if
se

rv
ed

hy
on

e
of

th
e

(1
1

A
se

rv
ic

e
da

te
m

as
t

fa
ll

in
ti

m
e

pe
ri

od
of

R
ec

or
d

S
ys

te
m

,
A

sa
sa

zi
ot

he
r

p
ro

g
ra

m
s

in
te

re
st

A
N

D

12
1

A
cl

ie
nt

ca
nn

ot
be

co
un

te
d

m
or

e
th

an
on

ce
in

he
ca

le
nd

ar
ae

ar
ou

rc
oM

gM
eA

su
R

gs
:

O
ut

co
m

e
a
la

N
um

be
r

of
cl

ie
nt

s
sh

ow
in

g
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t

in
‘n

um
er

at
or

)
th

ei
r

so
ci

al
em

o
ti

o
n

al
le

ve
l

O
sa

tc
on

ie
ll

lh
N

um
be

e
of

cl
ie

nt
s

as
se

ss
ed

Id
en

om
in

at
or

l
P

er
ce

n
t

of
in

fu
nt

s
an

d
to

d
d

le
rs

m
ak

in
g

O
ut

co
m

e
R

at
e

P
lc

po
si

ti
ve

pr
og

re
ss

in
th

ei
r

so
ci

al
em

ot
io

na
l

le
ve

l
O

ut
co

m
e

R
2a

N
um

be
r

of
cl

ie
et

s
sh

ow
in

g
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t

in
(n

um
er

at
or

l
th

ei
r

hn
ow

te
dg

e
an

d
sk

ill
le

ve
l

O
ut

co
m

e
e2

b
N

um
be

r
of

cl
ie

nt
s

as
se

ss
ed

Id
en

am
in

at
ar

l
P

er
ce

nt
of

in
la

nl
s

an
d

to
d
d
le

rs
m

ah
in

g
O

ut
co

m
e

R
at

e
R

2c
po

si
ti

ve
pr

og
re

ss
in

th
ei

r
kn

ow
le

dg
e

an
d

sk
ill

le
ve

l
O

ut
co

m
e

R
3a

N
um

be
r

of
cl

ie
nt

s
sh

ow
in

g
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t

in
(—

su
m

er
at

or
)

T
he

ir
ac

ti
on

s
to

m
ee

t
ne

ed
s

O
ut

co
m

e
#3

b
N

um
be

r
of

cl
ie

nt
s

as
se

ss
ed

(d
en

om
in

at
or

)
P

er
ce

nt
of

in
fa

nt
s

un
d

to
d
d
le

rs
m

ak
in

g
O

ut
co

m
e

R
at

e
t3

c
o

si
ti

v
e

pr
og

re
ss

in
ac

ti
on

s
to

m
ee

t
n

ee
d

s
N

um
be

r
of

cu
st

o
m

er
s

w
ho

co
m

p
le

te
th

e
O

ut
co

m
e

lt4
a

In
fa

nt
P

ar
en

t
P

ro
gr

am
C

on
su

m
er

S
ur

ve
y

an
d

(n
um

er
al

or
l

re
p
o
rt

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
on

w
it

h
th

e
pr

og
ra

m
he

da
ta

re
vi

ew
ed

in
cl

ud
es

a
sa

ti
sf

ac
ti

on
su

rv
ey

O
ut

co
m

e
11

4b
N

um
be

r
of

cu
st

om
er

s
w

ho
co

m
p

le
te

th
e

P
ap

er
su

rv
ey

co
m

pl
et

ed
an

d
Su

rv
ey

to
ol

s
ar

e
m

ai
le

d
on

ce
an

nu
al

ly
to

co
m

pl
et

ed
hy

an
y

cl
ie

nt
re

ce
iv

in
g

se
rv

ic
es

fr
om

)d
en

om
in

at
or

)
In

fa
nt

P
ar

en
t

P
ro

gr
am

C
on

su
m

er
su

rv
ey

en
te

re
d

in
to

S
ur

ve
ym

on
he

y.
co

m
th

e
fa

m
il

ie
s.

ro
vi

de
rs

da
ri

ng
an

y
pa

rt
of

tr
ea

tm
en

t.
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e

of
cu

st
o

m
er

s
sa

ti
sf

ie
d,

as
O

ut
co

m
e

R
at

e
11

4c
m

ea
su

re
d

by
oh

e
In

fa
nt

P
ar

en
t

P
ro

gr
am

ro
n

su
m

er
S

ur
ve

y
D

E
M

O
G

R
A

PN
IC

A
N

D
Z

IP
C

O
D

E
R

E
PO

R
T

-t
.<

:-
—

-
.
.
.

-

.

‘

G
en

de
r,

R
ac

e,
an

d
N

um
be

r
of

un
du

pl
ic

at
ed

cl
ie

nt
s

by
th

ei
r

E
th

ni
ci

ty
¶e

nd
er

,
ra

ce
,

an
d

et
hn

ic
it

y
T

he
da

ta
rr

vi
ew

ed
in

cl
ud

e
se

rv
ic

e
da

te
,

cl
ie

nt
N

um
be

r
of

un
du

pl
ic

at
ed

cl
ie

nt
s

by
th

ei
r

ag
e

at
na

m
e,

an
d

pr
og

ra
m

of
se

rv
ic

e-
w

it
h

th
e

fo
ll

ow
in

g
A

ge
st

ar
t

of
pr

og
ra

m
an

d
gr

ou
pe

d
in

to
ag

e
co

nd
it

io
ns

:
ca

te
go

ri
es

In
te

gr
al

C
ar

e
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
H

ea
lt

h
C

lie
nt

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

s
ar

e
un

du
pl

ic
at

ed
N

um
be

r
of

un
du

pl
ic

at
ed

cl
ie

nt
s

by
th

ei
r

ll
A

se
rv

ic
e

da
te

m
as

t
fa

ll
in

ti
m

e
pe

ri
od

of
R

ec
or

d
S

ys
te

m
,

A
na

sa
zi

ac
ro

ss
pr

og
ra

m
s.

In
co

m
e

S
ta

tu
s

in
co

m
e

st
at

us
at

st
ar

t
of

pr
og

ra
m

an
d

gr
ou

pe
d

in
te

re
st

A
N

D
st

o
in

co
m

e
ca

te
go

ri
es

12
1

A
cl

ie
nt

ca
nn

ot
be

co
un

te
d

m
ar

e
th

an
on

ce
ic

N
um

be
r

of
un

da
pl

ic
at

ed
cl

ie
nt

s
by

th
ei

r
zi

p
th

e
ca

le
nd

ar
ye

ar
.

Zi
p

C
od

e
—

od
e

at
st

ar
t

of
pr

og
ra

m

A
tt

ac
h
m

en
t

D
-1

4

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Fermi sam Trestle rn,snho Wnleh intl

Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 38 of48

2014 Performance Measure Definition Tool
Austin Travis County Integral CareS Main Mental Health Interlocal

Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT)

Dote Aepoef woo Geoorof.d. (insert dore]

To oaaiot you in eompl.tlvq tins ]orrn, tiered triangles orated in th a ayyerriyht-iiord side of sown calls yrucidr additional instructions related to tire rrtfornrotron requested

5’fus flirnuupginffg,.ccss,s witmlrnmnnuroesnr. ff054

OUTPUT MEASURES: ,s’fli;’.:i- .

Output 01 Number of unduplrcutnd adults uoncad [name. end proerem at service-with the following

Output a2 Number us uadeptlaated shllde.n aimed A serurcedete must tel in time period of
t5e

Health
ae

- Il2lA dient ceract be counted more thin sam i
the dlect tumod sa dunng the veer end -

Output Os Number of Hettee tulle eeterned ta MC0T j,gse calender year Iwith the enceptiun at man served ageless en adult,

WYC0MEMEADJ dnoc
Nutnberetoliente in peychletnic emergencyu no
men wIthIn 1 hoer of Peychiatnln Emergency

num eimttes referrel
Outnomn lob Number of allente in peychletdc emergency

‘4yTeyiy!L. •eterred!ePcyoblatdcEmerenuyServlcen
Percentage of sliente In peythiatnic

Ootnome Rate nit emergency eeen muhln 1 hour ef Peychletrlc
ime encn semltee referral
tern en el clients referred to MCO1 by

112
Aestbs Police Pepeotment, Treele Cunnty

Outcnmn e
sheoiff’s Office, end othnr letal few

lnumeeetenl
entemnment sunnulee end seen faoe-te-tacn
‘m_MCQTwtnhlnj4ftnnrnet,re!nrrsl
Nembereisliente referred te MCOT by

Outcome u2b Austin Pelice Deparnment, Trivia County
Idenominatunl sheriff a Office, cod other local tarn

oforcesnent agencies
.tercentegn of clients referred te MCOT by
Auatin Pellcn Dnpettmnnt, Trials Cuenty

Outccme tutc 02c Sheriffs Ofntn, cud ethnn fetal lam
, nnfemament agentlee end seen face’te-faon
] in MCOT wIthIn 24 mono of rafanel

Numbeeof youth end adulta stable in the The dete reviewed include service dote, crisis or
. Omn oso

commuelty setting within 4a hours of MCOT hoopitel date lit appiinablol, client name, ucd
lfeeetoni serciona pnogrem of service- with the foliowinu

,--
- - -

— csnditicno.
Crisis end Hospital Dote arc limited to -t: 03b Numb fyouth d d it I I gMCOT

fli)H PAD EACH tds
at H Hh CUS rd

hit BdD

:‘ gnarl AND managed by Integral Corn

Pnrcentagn nf youth and adults atablo in thn 121 A client cannot he cctartnd worn then coral
Outcome Rate nsc cenononity netting mlthht 48 teen of MCOT the calendar year. If the dinet ecpaeincood a

annainne aisle within 40 hours ci any service data, they

Outcome ado Nocnher of solcldoo among diem. eamud The date reaiewnd include anrvsce date, soiddo
Inumeratonl within the loot 30 days date iii ayplcohlr, dent name, and peognam of

Outcome 11th Nuwberofyontlrend adeltacotvnd within
coMae- withthn tcllowingcondstiucsr

Integral Cane Incident nrpcrt
ldennswin.toni be last 3Oday. — —

Ill suicide Da tea are cnmpernd icr EACH enrobe
system TAT Managewent —_____________

Tooth and adult selclde mtea among clients date imay hsun seonnal service. inc calendar
Outcome nato It4a

netted within the last 3D daya goad

Outcome nsa Number of clients hoapltailaed withIn 30 dayn
lnumnnatorl of initial MCOT aersiona

service’ with the following coeditionor

Ill Hospital Da tea are sompired for EACH Hospital sate is limited cc Hospital
Numbarfcll t mllogMCOTsuralc rvi dtimyh Ii I d

itgICEIot iH Ith
PyhitindDym gdhyltg i

yesni AND Core
.11 A client cornet he counted wane than anne i

Outcome Rote HSc
Percuntage of dlants hoepltatond wltldct

Oat 3Ddtgenoicdat
daya of InItIal MCOT senolcea

with MCOT, they are cocoted or hospitaiiand

.aeecbmoi dlente who cowplane the Mental
Outcuwe Rita Haalth statistic fntp000eaneet Program
Inumeretori IMHDIPI Cuemmer Sercay end repert

atlataotlon mith the nmgmm ‘he data rooinwed includncasatisfaasicn survniOutcome nub Number of clients mba cemptntntha Mental
I d b i i

Paper survey ccmpinted and survey feels ann pronided on demand,
‘dennwinatorj ‘laalth statistic Impmvnmaof Pmgmm

molders during any tart of tewnet.
entered into turaaymonhey.aom Duylication may occur.

Percentage of clianta satisfIed, as measured
Outcome note 06c by the Mental HeeHh statistIc Improvement

Program IMHSIPI Ceemmee survey

St r’ii,4..::.’: ‘.:?T .::,.‘,..t;::t?,rtt .
“. i

r2enden, naca, and Nemberof ondoplitaled clienta by their
Ethnicity

— rooden, nate, and ethnIcIty The data naviewad inslude rnrvite datn, client

Numhm of unduplioetad oitentu by their qe a name, end program of snrvlne-wAh the loiluwiry
Age start of program and gonep.d into age nortditionr

categories integral Cern Elncteunia HneHh Client demognophitsane enduplioutod
Number ot undupliaetod theta by their il A service data must faN intro poricd of Rncnnd System. Anasaci acmeos prounamo.

Income Status meow estatue at start of program and interest AND
roupod into income tatmedna ‘21 A cuent cannot ha oourtad morn thea once i,

Zip Code
Number ci undoplicated elents by their OiP the oalandan year.
coda at start of program

AttaChment D-14

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Form #9: Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Deoartment

Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 39 of 48

2014 Performance Measure Definition Tool
Austin Travis county Integral careS Main Mental Health Interlocal

Psychiatric and counseling Services

(late Repast was Generated: (insert dune)

Ta assist yas in completing this form, the red triangles located in the upper right-hand side of same cells praaide oddibonol instructions related to the information requested.

sranwrrml
p’s.,- nwn—n-rn ovmlrscsraanlmn scar.

3UTPUT MEASURES: ., ‘-; .--:
- . - - ..

he data reciewed include service date, dices
name, and program of service-with the following
conditions:

Oospsn Si Number of randuplicated clients served
ll A service dase mast gall in sime period of
interest AND
(2) A client cannot he counted mute than ante in Integral care Electronic Health

cllennn taunted in PCS may also he
lie leedar sear - counted in another program d served hy
he data reviewed indade sernlce date, dient lecueti System, Ananazi

one of the other progeamn.
- name, and pmgram ofnersice-wlnhthefollvwing

dit on
oatp nfl Ncenbe nfdlenthoae’sef rein

(1)Anmvic dat m stf S smep dof
nterent AND

-ii
11 SA dienn hours am added soeeshrr .

ouTcoflE MEASURES:
., jç4cs (i’ vi21

he data reviewed include service dare, crisis or
Oatcome via Number of clients stable and in the hospital date (if applicahle(, client name, and
Inameratorl nemmeelty within 30 days of service program of service - with the following

cusditlors:

crisis and Hospital Data are limited to
Outcome itih IS) crinisjltospital Dates are compared for EACH Integral Care Electronic Health crisis Services prucided hy Integral Care,
(dennminanor)

Nransber of nllenlo aunessed
service date (may have several in a calendar fecurd System, itnanaei aisd Hospital Pnychiatric Bed Days
year) AND managed by Integral Care -

121 A dices cannot be counted more than once in

I vi
Perceenege of dienro stable and a the the calendar year. It the diens ruperienced a
commenlty witlsin 30 days 0f seroina crisis within 35 days of any service date, the-p are

-.oorrted as NOT stable
Number of dients who complete the Mental

Outcome f2a Health Statistic lmpronement Program
(nomeranor) (MNSIPI Connamer Sernep and repast

natlsfactloo with the program
Nember of clients who complete the Mental The dana resiewed includes a satisfaction surveyOutcome Sib

. ... Paper survey completed and Sssrveytuols are provided an demand.Health Statistic Impronement Program completed by any client receining services from -(deenmieatur) . entered into Surveymsnkey.cum Daplication may occur.
lM!)f) Connamer Survey providers dunag any yarn of treatmeet.
Percentage of nastemers satisfied, as
measured by the Mental Health Snatistic

Oatcome fate #2c
Improvement Program IMHSIPI Cossssamee

Saeeey
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ZIP COVE REPORT ‘% “

v

Geoder, face, and Namber of aridaplicated dients by their
Erheiciny ‘tender, race, and ethticisy The data reviewed isdsde service date, dient

Number of saduplicated dients by their age an name, ard program of service-with the following
Age start of program and groaped intn age conditions:

eateeorips Integral Care Electronic Health Client demographics are unduplicased
Nomber at cedaplicated chests by their (1) A service date must fall in time period of fecord System, Anasaci across yrograms.

Income Status income status an start of program and grouped interest AND
‘vto income categories 12) A clieon cannot he counted more than once in

d
Number of ondoplicated dients hytheir nip the calendaryear.

p o e
rode at start of program

Attachment D- 14

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Form 4*9: Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Deoartment

Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 40 of 48

2014 Performance Measure Definition Tool

Austin Travis County integral Care - Main Mental Health Interlocal
Psychiatric trvergency Services (PES)

Date Report woo Generated: (:vcert date]

name, and program of service-with the following Oients counted In PES may also be
Output 01 Number of ondoplicatod adults soreod conditions: counted in another program if served by

Integral Care Electronic Health one of the usher programs. Olents map
Ill A service date must fail in time period of eecord System, Anasati also be counted in Adult and Chiidmn, if
Interest AND the client turned SO during the year andOutput 02 Number of undupticeted chltdceo serned
121 A client cannot be cuunted mare than once in was served again as an adult.
he calendar Hear

0UTCOMOMEASUEn: )&444.-.: :*:
.

Outcume H Ia Number of suicidos among clients served The data reoiewed include service date, suicide
Inumerator) within the lest HO hours date IR applicahiel, client name, and program of

Outcume Sib Number of youth and adults earned withie
service - with the following conditions:

integral Care Incident eeport
(denominatorl the last 40 hours

Ill Suicide Dates are compared fur EACH service
System TAt Management

Youth end adult suicide rates semeng clients date (may have several services In a calendar
Outcome Rate Sic

named wishhr ths last 40 Iroun

The data reviewed include service date, suicide
Outcome H2a Number of suicides amueg clients served dane if appicuble), client name, and program of
Inumerutor) withie tine lest to days service - with the foiiuwing conditions:

Integral Care Incidenc Report
Outcome H2b Number of youth and adults earned within

Ill Suicide Dates are compared for EACH service
System TAt Management

‘ieneminatorl the lout 30 days
iate (may have several uervicrs in a caiendur

youth end adult suicide rates ameeg clients
Outcome Rule 02c

-erved within the last 00 days
yeurl

Numher of clients who complete the Mental
Outcome Hta Health Statistic Impronemeet Program
(numeratorl )MHSIP) consumer Survey cud report

atisfaction with the program
Humher of clients who complete the Mental The data reviewed includes a satisfaction survey

Outcome 0th
. . Puper survey completed and Survey tools are provided on demand.Nealth Statistic lmproeement Program completed hy any client receioing services from

Idenominatocl
IMNSIP1 Consumer Survey providers during any part of treatment

entered into Surveymnnbey.com Duplication may occur.

Percentage ef clients satisfied, as measured
Outceme Rare H3c by the Mentel Nesith Statistic Improvement

Program )MNSIP) consumer Survey

DOM0GRAPNIcAND,tPcOD000P0RT :4414.,:. ::.:,. * . .:

Gander, Race, and Nunshur of unduplicased clients by their
Ethnicity ender, race, and ethnicity The data reviewed include service date, client

Number of undupilcaled clients by their age at name, and program otservice-with the foiiowing
Age start of program and grouped into age conditions:

.

yytegyy(yy -

._____________ integral Care Electronic Health Client demographics are ondupicuted
Nomher of unduplicated clients hy their Ill A service dote must fail in time period of Record System, Anosaei acront programs.

income Status ncome status at start of program and grouped interesl AND
ntohcome categories

- 121 A client cannot be counted more that once in

Zi Code
Numh.r of unduplicated clients by their tip she calendar peor.
ode at start of program

Attachment D-14

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Form #9; TravIs County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Deoartment

Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 41 of48

2014 Performance Measure Definition Tool
Austin Travis county integral careS Main Mentai Health interiocal

Safe Haven

Date Repart was Generated: fiacert date)

ra assist pa:: In campietiag this farm, the red tr:anyles located iv the upper nvht-hand aide af aame celia praeide additianai tastrueniana related ta the ofarmatiaa reqaented

type Perfarmensa Measure t ri: al.,trrrrr Mctl:rr,i
Deltas is the nuts naurue tar ntis

Nat
Who praduuas this

Measure? at
setlllIaUlaLi,i;sPn

. he data reviewed iaciude service date, ctiens
name, and prafram at seraiae-with the failawing
canditiaen:

Dot put lID Hamber of tesdapliaated shasta served
(1) A serdce date mass Pal Sn time peeled at
interest AND

(2) A client canons he taunted mare than ence in Integral Care Eiectrnnlc Health
Clients caanted in Date Haven map aisa be

‘he tetrdarueac
d

taunted in anather program tf served by
tire data reviewed include service date, aliens teaar System, Anasast

ane althe usher programs.
name, and program of service-with the toilawing
conditions:

Dutput P2 Namber of bad daps prodded

(1) A service date muss fall in time period of
nserest AND
Dl All client hears are added pq (her

outcoME MEAStak5t $hpt ),tc 4 / d I
Namber oh sHeets asaacasafsdlp linked g0 ne nana tevtewen tnsauae ass ärge nate, glenn

Dutcame Cia mainstream (regular Malt Mental Health name, and program of service-wish the fdlnwtng

(numerator) and/ne Duet Dlagnaaes( services bp shale time canditians:

of discharge
D 5 m ask

Nsambefdla ssdsschaegd
— )1)Adisch g d 5 m ssf Ill 5m p dat itegralCuEl at H hh

Paeaesrtega of atlanta sucaasafallp linked Ia (2) A client menus be counted mare than ante In

Dancame Rate C Sc
m ratream (ragalar Adult Mental Health she cuiendar ynar AND
and/er Dast Dlegnaeae( seeniaee bp their lime 3) Client mast be referred to mainstream
of discharge ,ervices AT discharae
Number at shade mba samplase Ike Mental

Duscome R2a Health statIstic lmpreaemenl Pragram
(numerator) (MH5IP( Consumer Seenep and repast

*a!(sf!cthsssw(!hiP!itrPE!!!!I — . —. The data reviewed includes a satisfaction survey
—Dutcame P2k Namber of clients who aamplate the Mantel

completed by any client receiving services from
Paper survey completed and Durvey teals are provided an demand.

(lesraminasor) Healgls statistic Improvement Program
iroviders daring any pars at treatment

entered info Surveymanisey,cam Duplscasian may occur.

Perceesaga of allants aasleRed, as measerad

Dascame Rate H 2c bp the Mental Health Slasistia Imprenament
Program (MHtIP) Caeateeae Rarnep

PgM0GRAPHIDAND.llP5coogRgPofl . . .. .. . .
. is $f;... - ..:..,.Trh..:..- .J, ;.j

Gender, gace, and Nesssbae at undupliceted clients bytheir

Rsttchy_._.. gpppr, race and ethnicity
-

- The data reviewed include service date, client

—

Neessber of andupilcased clients by their age as name, and program of service-wish she foilawing
Age stars at program and greaped Into age conditions:

- categares
—

integral Care Electronic HeaNh Dient demagraphics are unduplicated —

Hamber at undupliceted clients by their it) A service date must fall in time period at feaard System, Anasasi acrass pragrams.
incame Status income status at stars at program and graaped Interest AND

nsa incame categories 12) A client cannot be counted more than once

Zi Code
Hambar of unduplicased clients by their sip she calender year.
ode at ssert of program

: .

,t

Attachment D-14

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Form 49: Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Department

Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 42 of 48

Date Report wan Generated: (lnnert date]

2014 Performance Measure Definition Tool
Austin Travis County integral Care - Main Mental Health Interlocal

The Inn

ii A service date mast fail in time period of
nterest AND
21 A client cannot be counted more than once In lotegral Care Electronic Health
se epleodar near
he data reviewed Include service date, clleot

name, and program of service-with the following
conditions:

ii) A service date must fall In time period of
interest AND

Onspct Hi Namhee of iesdapfloated clients sawed

9ame, and program of seevice-with the foilowlog
:ondRloos:

Output P2 Nawber of had dips proolded

Clients coonted In melee may also be
counted In another program if served by
one of the other programs.

______________________________________

21 Rh dices bed dan are added toeenoer
OUTCOME MEASUREs )4P%tkttt4 icr &b]4$y4.
Outcome Hia Nwober of safoldes among clients sawed

(numeratori within the inst 48 hoses
The data reviewed Include service date, suicide
date If applicable), client name, and program of
service - with the following conditions:

Outcome Rib Namber of adefos served witfde the inst 40 Integral Care Incident eeporv
Idenumoatori bears

it) Suicide Dates are compared for EACH service
System TAn Muoagement

date Iman have several services in a calendar
Adult salcida rate among clieofn nerved

Outcome Pate eic year)
within the fast 48 bourn

Outcome H2a Number of saicidas among ofiento sewed The data reviewed include service date, suicide
inumeratori within the fast 30 daps date if applicable), client name, and program of

-

— service - wish the following conditions:
Outcome H2b Namber of adults sewed within the fast 30 Integral Care Incident Heporn
(denominator) dips

ii) suicide Dates are compared for EACH service
system TAP Management

Adaff eu ofdi eats among clients sewed date (may have several services lea calendar
Outcome nate H2c

within the feet 30 days pear)

rlweb.r of clIents who complete the Memtaf
000come H3a health Statistic fmprenemeet Peogram
(numerator) IMHSfPI Censaaeee Sswey and report The data reviemed includes a satisfaction survey

satisfaction with the program cam lesed h an II no recelolo services fr
Paper survey completed aed Survey tools are provided on demand.

000tome H3b Namhse of clients who complete the Mental
p p y g

entered into sorveymonhep.com Duplication map occur.
denominator) Health StatisHo Imps-on meet P opram — p Id rv d I g p part ft Om I

Pemeetage ef elieeta satisiSed, as measured
Ootcome ease f3c

f-y 0 he Mental Health vtsHstlv lmpeonement

DEM0GJ!APHIC AND ZIP CODE REPORT
.,

—

Sender, eace, and Numher of uodnphcated clients bpthelr
Enhnlcitp coder, race, and ethnicity The data reviewed include service date, client

Nombee of nnduplicated clients hy their age as name, and program of service-with the following
Hge start of program and groaped Into age conditions:

rategories Integral Care Electronic Health Client demographics are unduplicated
Number of unduplicated clients hp their (0) A service dale must fail in time period of fecord System, Anavaoi across programs.

income Stains Income status at start of program and geoaped Interest AND
lf((pjpto)ffycayfgyrley_ — ‘2) A client cannot be counted more than once Ir

D Code
Nambsr of andupllcased clients hy their tip the calevdar year
tode at start of program

AttaChment D-14

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 43 of 48

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
ATTACHMENT E-14

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract. For purposes of this
contract, the “verification of insurance” issued by the Texas Council Risk Management Fund is acceptable in
lieu of the “certificate of insurance.

C. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

D. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall
be considered primary for all claims.

E. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

F. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

G. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during y term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

H. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

I. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

Attachment C-14 Travis County Insurance Requirements Page 1 of 3

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 44 of 48

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (ll.A - lIE, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) performing
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Worker& Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:

b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided,
the required limits shall be:

$1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

Attachment C-14 Travis County Insurance Requirements Page 2 of 3

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 45 of 48

E. Blanket Crime Policy ffnsurance

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
IfNO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to

and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy eoverage with limits of
$ l00,000/$300,000/$50,000

may be provided m lieu of Busmess Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liabilitv/E & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and to cover negligent acts,
sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services under this Contract.
Sexual misconduct with a limit of $100,000 per claim /$300,000 is acceptable.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain the retroactive date of coverage.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance
shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
instirnce policy.

(
1. If an advance against Contract. Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated in the
Contract or the amount of st±eduled advances.

,

2 If coverage is wntten on a claims made policy, the retpactive date.shall 1iepn6fto the dite
services begm under this Contract or the effective date of tus Contract Whichever comes first
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period date this Contrat
expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall
contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

Attachment C-14 Travis County Insurance Requirements Page 3 of 3

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 46 of 48

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
ATTACHMENT F-14

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: i j t V
Name of Affiant: LcqL4

Lk4Lfr 1W Ca,
County of Proponent: TA.AJ(

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is filly aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit
as Exhibit “1”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “1” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “I” with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period immediatel efore the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation.

:°--k14I 2 1’? OL

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me byOA on , 20.

Notary Public, State offj.tao

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires: fl—j )— oi,CHERYL ANN PETTY

My CommissIon Expires
November 17, 2017

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 47 of 48

EXHIBIT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

December Sq 2013

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe ,1
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant David Salazar*
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Executive Assistant Sue Spears
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Bruce Todd*
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Elizabeth Christian Consultant
Executive Assistant Sara Krause*
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhom
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyln Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, MS., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant LV CW Bruner, CTP

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Modification No. 11
Contract No. 4400000375
Page 48 of 48

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pen a, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Sydney Ceder
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Ruena Victorino*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rachel Fishback*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Vacant

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP 12/14/13
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Garry Brown 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham 01/01/14
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 05/ 3 1/14
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB 06/28/14
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis 11/29/14

* Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year
4

4 .;.<

!JJfld

6i 6 W1l 6! U3J’IIBZ

AIN 1100 SI/t UI
C3AI]33U

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



J 3

I -._..

a r-rI
Th-:

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd.

P. o. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive

for TCHHSVS
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 279-1608

DATE: December 4, 2013

TO: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent, CPM, CPPO

FROM: - c17L1’-
Sherri E. Fleming U
County Executive for Travis County Health and Human Services
and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: ATCIC Main renewal (4400000375)

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on the renewal of the interlocal agreement, known
as the ATCIC Main, with Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) for general mental
health and intellectual and developmental disabilities services that has been drafted and
is currently being reviewed by the vendor but will not be returned in time to be posted on
the final 2013 Commissioners Court agenda. If approved, consider authorizing the
Travis County Judge to sign the renewal document included as backup if no substantive
changes are made by the vendor.

Summary and Staff Recommendation:
Under this Interlocal, ATCIC is required to serve as the lead in assessment, planning,
and evaluation functions relative to mental health, intellectual/developmental disabilities,
and substance abuse services in support of the Community Action Network process.
(Substance abuse services are primarily funded through a separate interlocal contract
between the City of Austin, ATCIC and the County referred to as the SAMSO contract.)
ATCIC uses funding from the County, and the City of Austin under a separate
agreement, to fulfill its obligations as the designated Mental Health and
Intellectual/Developmental Disability Authority in Travis County. ATCIC also is

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



2

responsible for the provision of certain mental health and intellectual/developmental
disability services, either as a direct provider or through subcontracts with other
providers, for the priority populations defined by the Texas Department of State Health
Services. The priority populations include adult diagnoses of schizophrenia, bi-polar
disorder or clinically severe depression and children with severe and persistent mental
illness, including those with current or previous involvement in the criminal justice
system.

The 2014 contract has been drafted and sent to the ATCIC General Counsel for review.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving this renewal.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The contract is being renewed for nine-months in order to bring it in sync with Travis
County’s fiscal year. The nine-month contract amount is $1,058,291. The contract funds
are under Funds Reservation #300000947.

Issues and Opportunities:
The services provided by this contract need to be continued while the renewal is being
reviewed.

Background:
TCHHSVS is working to get this renewal back from the vendor as soon as possible.

Cc: Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor
Kapp Schwebke, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney, Travis County Attorney’s
Office
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Shannon Pleasant, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing
Office
Kathleen Haas, Finance Manager, TCHHSVS
Caula McMarion, Accountant, TCHHSVS

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: L. Perry; M. Brice, CPPB, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Authorize Purchasing Agent to commence 
negotiations with the most highly qualified firm, Stantec Consulting 
Services, Inc, for engineering services in response to RFQ No. Q1311-
002-LP, Arkansas Bend Park Improvements. 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 

 
 The design of the Arkansas Bend Park Improvements (the “Project”) is a 

capital improvement project approved by voters in the 2011 bond 
election.  Funding approved in the Bond Order is for the design and 
construction to improve beach, picnic areas, playgrounds, boat ramp, 
other amenities, and associated infrastructure for the day-use area and 
a new campground at Arkansas Bend Park and to restore disturbed land 
to natural conditions.  

 On December 19, 2013, nine (9) proposals were received for design of 
the Arkansas Bend Park Improvements project, in which four TNR and 
Park staff evaluated and rated the qualifications of each firm using a 
standard rating form, as developed by TNR. The evaluations determined 
a shortlist of three firms; Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., RVi Planning 
+ Landscape Architecture and Design Workshop, Inc.    

 As a result of the qualifications evaluation process, TNR recommended 
that the firms on the shortlist be interviewed and evaluated utilizing the 
standard interview scoring document, which required a presentation of 
each firms technical plan and a series of questions by the evaluation 
team.  

  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 12Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 
 

 Both the qualifications evaluation scores and interview evaluation  
scores were combined and it was determined that Stantec Consulting 
Services, Inc., is the most highly qualified firm for this project.  

 TNR requests with Purchasing’s concurance, authorization to 
commence negotiations with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.  Attached 
is TNR's corroborating memo with the matrix showing point totals for 
each firm. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: N/A    
Contract Type: Professional Services   
Contract Period: N/A   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 53  Responses Received: 9  
HUB Information: Vendor is 
not a HUB 

 % HUB Subcontractor: (Estimate 50%)  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 Funding Information: 
  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 0300000847 
  Comments:  

 
 
 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 
 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
____ Approved ____ Disapproved 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe Date 
Travis County Judge 
 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



REVIEWER Design 
Workshop Halff Land 

Stratagies Norris Pape-
Dawson RVI SRA Stantec Studio 1619

REVIEWER 1 3.70 3.10 3.50 2.30 2.00 4.00 3.00 3.50 3.10
REVIEWER 2 3.20 2.20 1.80 2.20 2.00 2.20 1.80 3.00 2.40
REVIEWER 3 3.00 2.40 2.70 3.10 3.00 3.80 3.20 3.60 2.60
REVIEWER 4 3.40 3.40 3.60 2.30 2.80 3.50 3.10 2.70 3.20

PROPOSAL 
EVALUATION TOTAL 13.30 11.10 11.60 9.90 9.80 13.50 11.10 12.80 11.30

PROPOSAL 
AVERAGE SCORES 3.33 2.78 2.90 2.48 2.45 3.38 2.78 3.20 2.83

HALF-WORTH 1.66 1.39 1.45 1.24 1.23 1.69 1.39 1.60 1.41
RANK ORDER 2 6 4 8 9 1 6 3 5

REVIEWER RVI Design 
WS Stantec

REVIEWER 1 2.94 2.23 3.71
REVIEWER 2 2.94 2.11 4.00
REVIEWER 3 3.11 3.43 3.89
REVIEWER 4 3.54 2.34 3.94

INTERVIEW TOTAL 12.54 10.11 15.54
INTERVIEW AVG 3.14 2.53 3.89

HALF-WORTH 1.57 1.26 1.94
Combined SOQ/IV 3.26 2.93 3.54

TOTAL RANK ORDER 2 3 1

INTERVIEW EVALUATION (3)

RFQ PROPOSAL EVALUATION PORTION (9 Total) Arkansas Bend Park

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  March 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard/854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  PURSUANT TO TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
CODE, SECTION 263.152(A)(1), DECLARE CERTAIN ITEMS SURPLUS 
PROPERTY AND SELL AT PUBLIC AUCTION. 
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 

and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action 
meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 
There are no capital items included in this auction list.  The auction 
items are all low value assets or are items not in the inventory.    
  
Auction lot list is attached.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 13Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



LOT # Asset Number (SAP) Inventory number (TAG) Asset description Serial Number Asset location

LOT #1 N/A N/A Assorted Cattle "WW" panels (inspection recommended) N/A EXPO CENTER
LOCATED AT 7331 DECKER LANE AUSTIN TX 
(EXPO CENTER) BY APPOINTMENT ONLY

LOT #2 N/A N/A ASSORTMENT OF BUCKING CHUTES N/A EXPO CENTER
LOCATED AT 7331 DECKER LANE AUSTIN TX  
(EXPO CENTER) BY APPOINTMENT ONLY

LOT #3 N/A N/A EXCELL XR2625 POWER WASHER N/A TC Add to Online Auction

LOT #4 N/A N/A ROB-AIR COMPRESSOR 1.5 HP N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #5 1015978 128260 ICE O MATIC ICE AMCHINE WITH BIN 575527 TC Add to Online Auction

LOT #6 N/A N/A DUO FAST CN325B STRIP NAILER N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #6 N/A N/A HITACHI NV45AB2 1.75 COIL NAILER N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #6 N/A N/A (2) STANLEY WRECKING BARS N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #6 N/A N/A (3) CIRCULAR SAWS N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #6 N/A N/A (1) RECIPROCATING SAW N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #6 N/A N/A (1) POULAN 1950 WOODSHARK CHAINSAW N/A TC Add to Online Auction

LOT #7 N/A N/A (2) SMALL FLOOR JACKS(3) SCISSOR JACKS N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #7 N/A N/A (3) BOLT CUTTERS (1) AIR TANK N/A TC Add to Online Auction

LOT #8 N/A

LOT #9 N/A N/A 250 GALLON TANK N/A TC Add to Online Auction

LOT #10 N/A
LOT #11 N/A

LOT #12 N/A N/A (1) PALLET OF K-9 CAGES N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #13 N/A N/A (6) SECTIONS OF FENCING WITH GATES N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #14 N/A N/A HOBART GAS DOUBLE OVEN N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #15 1010103 123321 COMMERCIAL FREEZER  DOUBLE DOOR  TRUE 3692924 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #16 N/A N/A (1) PALLET MISC LIGHT BARS N/A TC Add to Online Auction
LOT #17 N/A N/A (4) PALLETS OF COMMERCIAL SLIDING ROOM N/A TC Add to Online Auction

DIVIDERS INSPECTION RECOMMENDED
LOT #18 1006865 105315 CORNELIUS CUBBER 63L0110BC037 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#19 N/A N/A FERTILIZER SPREADER FOR 3 PT HITCH N/A TC Add to Online Auction

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 512-854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Electronic Monitoring 
Services, RFP NO. 1307-004-CW, to the highest ranked Proposers: 

 
A. Victims Safety First, LLC 

B. Recovery Healthcare Corporation 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing recommends 
approval of requested action. This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

The contract will provide Electronic Monitoring Services for Juvenile Probation, Adult 
Probation and Pretrial Services departments. 

RFP No. 1307-004-CW was issued October 9, 2013 and closed on November 14, 
2013.  A total of eighty (80) vendors were solicited and four (4) proposals were 
received.  After the evaluation process, the evaluation committee, comprised of 
Juvenile Probation, Adult Probation and Pretrial Services, recommends contract 
award to the highest ranked Proposers, Victims Safety First, LLC and Recovery 
Healthcare Corporation. 

The evaluation committee recommends Victims Safety First, LLC award for the 
ISECUREtrac System 5000, ISECUREtrac MEMS 3000, and Omnilink 200 series 
devices.  The ISECUREtrac System 5000 device will provide a landline and wireless 
solution for Radio Frequency (RF) electronic monitoring requirements.  The 
ISECUREtrac MEMS 3000 device will provide a landline and wireless solution for 
breathalyzer electronic monitoring requirements.  The Omnilink 200 series device 
will provide an active and passive solution for Global Positioning System (GPS) 
electronic monitoring requirements.  The combined usage for all three departments 
for these devices will allow the County to take advantage of the price break structure 
which is advantageous from a fiscal budgeting perspective since this service is a 
budget sensitive line item.  Victims Safety First, LLC is the incumbent provider which 
will minimize service disruption and no transition time will be needed since 
equipment is currently deployed. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

The evaluation committee recommends Recovery Healthcare Corporation award for 
the SCRAM CAM and SCRAM CAM Multiconnect devices.  This equipment provides 
a solution for a Continuous Transdermal Alcohol Monitoring System.  Recovery 
Healthcare Corporation is the only proposer who provided an offer for a Continuous 
Transdermal Alcohol Monitoring System. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  N/A (Requirements Contracts, As needed) 
Contract Type:  Annual, Unilateral 
Contract Period: March 11, 2014 through March 10, 2015 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 80 Responses Received: 4 
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A 

 
 Funding Information: N/A 

  SAP Shopping Cart / Funds Reservation #: N/A 
  Comments: Shopping carts are processed at time of requirement at which time 

funding will occur. 
 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Central Unit
4ll W. l3'r'Street.

Suite 400
Austin. TX 78701

5 l 2-854-4600
5 l2-854-4606 Fax

North Unit
10409 Burnet Rd

Austin, TX 78758
5t2-854-9715

5 l2-854-4533 Fax

South Unit
401I McKinney Falls Pkwy

Suite 1300
Austin, TX 78144

5 l2-8s4-CSCD (2123)
,5 l2-854-4612 Fax

SMART
3404 S FM 973

Del Valle. TX
786t7

512-854-3r50
5 l2-247-5,567 Fax

Arulr PnoslrloN DnpanrMENT
of-Travis Oounly

Mental Health Unit
4920 lH 35 North

Suite I l0
Austin. TX 78751

5r2-854-1800
512-854-4612 Fax

Mailing Address: PO Box 2245 Austin. Texas 78768-2245
www.co.travis.tx. us/AdultProbation
Voice Resoonse Svstetn: 512-495-6563 or l-800-45 l-3887

Charles R. Robinson. Director
Rosie Rarn6n-Durdn. Assistant Director

C.W. Bruner, Purchasing

Bob Klepac,

.lanuary 30,2014

RFP # I3O7-OO4-CW. ELECTRONIC MONITORING SERVICES

The Travis County Adult Probation Department (TCAPD) is rec*lnurencling thc arvat'd ol'this cottlt'rtcl lirr

IdFPli]1.]07_tJ0'{.-{-,\&/trr\,'ic1in-rS;ll.er-r'llirst,l,l,{-.{VS}:}}ilrtrlRclll'e

Per the results of the flnalized scoring matrix, VSF is the proposer with the overall high score making

them the highest ranked proposer aller review and analysis of the original proposals received fiorn the

solicitation and fiom the BAFO submissions liom the short list vendors. RHC is the only proposer that

can provide SCRAM as required per the solicitation.

We also considered that it is in in the best interest of the County that the contracts be awarded to the

liighest ranked proposer since they are the incumbent vendor which will minimize service disruption and

no transition time will be needed since equipment is currently deployed. Contract award to VSF will also

allow for the convenience of one vendor fbr the majority of the devices requested in the solicitation

resulting in one invoicing system and a higher level service regarding account management liom the

convenience of having one vendor account team handling the Travis County account fbr all three

departments.

The combined usage tbr all three departments involved allows the County to take advantage of the price

break structure wliich is advantageous from a fiscal budgeting perspective since this service is a budget

sensitive line item. Please note that all TCAPD services are of-fender/def-endant paid.

Copy: Beth Jones

Jose Luis Rodriguez
Tencha Rodriquez

MntwoneNnuM

TO:

FROM:

DATE,:

SUBJECT:

Travis County Adult Probation "-- Building Bridges, Not Walls

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



  
 
 
Irma Guerrero, Division Director 

Travis County Pretrial Services 
a division of the Adult Probation Department 

509 West 11th Street, Room 1.700 
Austin, TX  78701 

512-854-9381 
512-854-9018 Fax

 
  

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:               C.W. Bruner, Purchasing 
 
FROM:         Irma Guerrero, Division Director 
 
DATE:          January 31, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:    RFP # 1307-004-CW, ELECTRONIC MONITORING SERVICES 
 
 
The Travis County Pretrial Services Department is recommending the award of this 
contract for RFP # 1307-004-CW to Victim Safety First, LLC (VSF) and Recovery 
Healthcare Corporation (RHC). 
 
Per the results of the finalized scoring matrix, VSF is the proposer with the overall 
high score making them the highest ranked proposer after review and analysis of the 
original proposals received from the solicitation and from the BAFO submissions 
from the short list vendors. RHC is the only proposer that can provide SCRAM as 
required per the solicitation. 
 
We also considered that it is in the best interest of the County that the contracts be 
awarded to the highest proposer since they are the incumbent vendor which will 
minimize service disruption and no transition time will be needed since equipment is 
currently deployed. Contract award to VSF will also allow for the convenience of 
one vendor for the majority of the devices requested in the solicitation resulting in 
one invoicing system.  
 
The combined usage for all three departments involved allows the County to take 
advantage of the price break structure which is advantageous from a fiscal budgeting 
perspective since this service is a budget sensitive line item.  
 
 
 

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Travis County Purchasing Office

Recovery 
Healthcare 
Corporation

SecureTracks 
GPS

Sentinel 
Offender 

Services, LLC

Victim Safety 
First, LLC

Evaluation Factors W
ei

gh
t

Points Points Points Points
Price 15.00 6.96 11.64 13.52 14.54
Technical Capabilities of Equipment 15.00 11.83 9.67 9.17 10.83
Approach to Performance Parameters 15.00 11.83 8.50 9.17 10.50
Time for Service Activation/Termination 10.00 7.78 7.67 7.44 7.78
Security and Privacy of Monitoring Service 10.00 7.89 7.44 7.44 7.22
Equipment Maintenance Approach 10.00 7.56 7.56 7.78 7.56
Reporting Capabilities to the County 10.00 8.44 7.78 7.78 7.56
Proposer Previous Experience 5.00 4.11 3.72 3.50 3.78
Proposer Staff Training for Equipment 5.00 3.67 4.17 4.06 3.67
Contractual Terms/Conditions 5.00 3.94 3.28 3.72 3.83
Total Points 100.00 74.02 71.42 73.57 77.26

Evaluation Matrix - RFP # 1307-004-CW, ELECTRONIC MONITORING SERVICES

Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 15Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 16Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 17Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 18Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 19Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 20Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 21Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 22Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 23Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 24Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 26Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 27Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 28Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 29Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 30Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 31Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Item 34Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



 
Meeting Date:      March 11, 2014 

Prepared By:     Gary D. Martin, ACA, 512-854-9513 
Elected Official:    David A. Escamilla, County Attorney 

Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Bruce Todd, Pct. 2 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consultation with the County Attorney and take appropriate action 

regarding a proposed settlement of the condemnation action by the City of 

Austin of a transmission line easement for Austin Energy across NE Metro 

Park.   

(Executive session pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code Ann. Section 551.071, 

Consultation with Attorney.). 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: N/A 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:    N/A 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:    N/A 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:    N/A 
Officials and departments involved: 
 Steven Manilla  TNR County Executive 
 Charles Bergh  TNR Parks Division Director 
 Robert Armistead, TNR Parks Division Manager 
 Melinda Mallia  TNR Env. Projects Mgr./Grants 
 Gregory Chico  TNR Real Estate Manager 
 Mike Martino  TNR Right of Way Agent 
 John Hille, Jr.  ACA, Transactions Div. Director 
 Sharon Talley  ACA, Enforcement Div. Director 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 35Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date:    March 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar, Executive Assistant 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Judge Biscoe  

Travis County Judge 
 

Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE BRIEFING AND CONSULTATION WITH THE COUNTY ATTORNEY REGARDING ISSUES 
RELATED TO THE TRAVIS COUNTY PARKING FOR EMPLOYEES. (IN EXECUTIVE SESSION 
UNDER THE CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 36Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Item C3Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



HFC Item 1 
CORP Item 1Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



HFC Item 2Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm



Created 03-06-14 at 4:24 pm


	Item 01
	Spring Public Hearing Approval Agenda Request_3.4.14
	Meeting Date:  March 4, 2014
	Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service
	Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
	AGENDA LANGUAGE:
	BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
	ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
	FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
	REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

	Con_Plan_Presentation2014-18(FINAL)_2.11.14

	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	10425 : 2014 Proclamation Purchasing Month
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011


	Item 05
	Item 07
	10390 : Contract  Award PSA for RFQ 1304-002-AG to CGL
	Agenda Request  PAM
	Memo from PBO Summary & Recommendation
	Professional Services Agreement DRAFT


	Item 08
	10422 : IL with City of Pflugerville
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	dept memo
	IL city of pflugerville


	Item 09
	10424 : IL w/City of Austin for use of returned revenue
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	dept memo
	IL city of austin


	Item 10
	10426 : 440001509, Mod #2, NE Metro Park BMX Track Amenities
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	441509.MOD2.MEMO
	441509.MOD2.DRAFT


	Item 11
	10427 : 4400000375 Austin Travis County Integral Care
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	ATCIC Modification No. 11
	HHSVS Purchasing Memo


	Item 12
	10428 : Commence Negotiations, Q1311-002-LP, STANTEC
	PAM
	Q1311-002-LP.MEMO.Negotiations


	Item 13
	10430 : Bates Public Auction
	Bates Public Auction Agenda Request for 03112014 CC
	BATES MARCH 2014


	Item 14
	10467 : Contract Award, RFP # 1307-004-CW, Electronic Monitoring Services to VSF and RHC
	Contract Award for RFP # 1307-004-CW to Victims Saftey First, LLC and Recovery Healthcare Corporation - Executive PAM Summary
	CSCD Dept Memo for Contract Award
	JP Dept Memo for Contract Award
	PTSO Dept Memo for Contract Award
	Court Summary Evaluation Matrix, RFP # 1307-004-CW, ELECTRONIC MONITORING SERVICES


	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 34
	Item 35
	Item 36
	Item C3
	CORP Item 01
	HFC Item 02



